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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that T4rHAnnual G€neral Meeting of the shareholders of OSE Estates Limited will
be held on FRIDAY, Septembat 30,202? at 03:30PM at DSE HOUSE, 3/1, ASAF ALI ROAD, New Delhi-
1 10002 to transact the following business:

Tho followlng buslnessss will be transacted at tha AGtl:
Ordlnary Buslnoss(es):

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a. the Auditsd Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial y€ar endsd 31st
Match,2022 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

b. the Audited Consolidated Financial Stalements of the Company for the fin€ncial year ended 31"r

Ma?ch, 2022 and the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Vinod Kumar Goel (DlN:00039086), who retires by rotation at this
Annual Gensral Meeting and being eligible, ofiers himself for re-appointment.

Speclal Bu3insss:

3. To consider and if thought lit, to pass, with or without modification(s),the following rssolution as an Speclal
Re3olutlon:

"RESOLVED THAT the consent ofthe members is hereby accorded to invest upto Rs. 25 Crore ofthe total
available funds in high rated Mutual Funds,PSU(s), debt securities/deposits of linancial institullons
including housing finance companies, Govemment Securities and Bonds, as may be deemed fit by the
Board."

On behalf of the Board of Dir€ctors

Date i ?6.08.2022
Place: New Delhi

(Vijay Bhushan)
Chairman

DIN : 00002421

NOTES :

1. A SHARE HOLDERENTITLEDTOATTENDANOVOTE ATTHEMEETINGISENTITLEDTOAPPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
SHAREHOLDER OF THE COMPANY THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE

EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER
THAN FORW.EIGHT HOURS BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2. ln terms of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 a person can act as proxy on bshalf of members not excseding fifty
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
shareholder.

3. Registsr of Members and Share Transfsr Books of the Company will remain closed from September 24,
2022 to September 30,2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose ofAnnual General Meeting.

4. Shareholders are requesled to send their queries at least ten days in advance of the meeting so that the
information can be made available at the time of meeting and also to meaningfully answer the queries
raised by them.



your Company is continuously exploring various opportunities for its groMh and also exploring options, in view

of emerging opportunities of investments, which can be availed by investment in several options. Previously,

your mripinymade investmsnls in deposits with Banks and Financial lnstitutions. However, there are several

options aie available in market for investmenls, wherein better retum post tax can be obtained as compared to

16gular deposits.

ln this regard it is proposed to take the consent of the members in the Annual General Meeting to invest in

high rateJ Mutual Funds,PSU(s), debt securities/deposits of financial institutions including housing finance

co=mpanies, Govemment Securities and Bonds, as may be deemed fit by the Board upto Rs. 25 crores.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the company and their relatives is in any way, concerned

or interested financially or otherwise in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the

company.

DSE Estot{s Linful
(formady Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)
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S. The Corporate Shareholders intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are

requssted to send a certified copy of ihe Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and

vote on their behalf at the meeting, in respect of above matters

6. Shareholders/proxiss should bring the Attendance Slip sent here with duly filled in for attending the

m€eting.

7. Sharehold€rs are also requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report at the time of Annual General

Meeting.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COi'PANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 3

r l
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

D€ar Sharsholdsrs,

Your Dirsctors take pleasure in presenting T4BAnnual Report on the operations of the Company and the audited
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022. The financial highlights including consolidatod results of tho Company
for tho ysar are as undsr: -

EilAl{ClA- }II{-GHIS (? in lakhs)

Particulars Stand-alone Consolidated

2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Gross lncome

Total Expenditure

Depreciation

Surplus after Depreciation

Provision for Taxation

Net Surplus

703.2'.1

239.69

29.16

434.36

85.93

345.4

377 .82

183.85

32.13
'161 .84

44.74

117.09

977.65

323.05

33.97

620.67

95.07

525.56

PERFORIIANCE HlGHUGHnl OPERATIOI{S

The gross revenue of the company rose smartly by
86o/o during the financial year to Rs 703 lakhs (2021-
22) against Rs. 378 lakhs (2020-211. Ths revenue
was enhanced by sale of propsrty, plant and equipment
amounting to Rs. 226 lakhs and prolit on rgdemption of
investments yieldsd Rs. 187 lakhs.

Tha expenses increasod by 25% to Rs. 269 lakhs
(2021-221 as against Rs. 216 lakhs ( 2020-21\ on
account of payment of anoars of property tax
amounting Rs. 44 lakhs pertaining to aarlier years from
2004-OS to 2021-22.

The Company's profit after tax jumped by Rs.348
lakhs (2021-22) as against Rs. 117 lakhs (2020-21\.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommond any dividend for the
year under review.

REFUND FROM SEBI

The company received Rs. 194 lakhs from SEBI
consaquent to a SAT order ior excsss registration fee
rocovered from us in respect of 5 Brokers.

This is a major achievement as it was a herculoan
task to prove to SEBI the excess payment charged to
us. SAT had to be approachod and they passed an
order that this payment of Rs. 194 lakhs be paid to us.

ACCOMPLtSH]tlENTS SINCE 2018

The present Board took charge on 20rh December
2017.

The Board has mmpleted 4 financial years from 1

April 2018 to 31d March 2022. Ouing this psriod the
following tasks has been accomplished:

1. AccoloratedProfltabllity
a. lncome ftom investnonls has risen by 43% from

Rs.332 Lakhs (2017-f8) to Rs.475 Lakhs
(2021-22\

b. Efficient managament has resulted in a
phenomonal 656% increaso in standalone Profit
Afrer Tax (PAT). The standalon6 profit afler tax
has gone up from Rs. 46 lakhs (2017-18) to Rs.
390 lakhs ( 2021-22).

c. Oelstox Stocks and Shares the subsidiary
company has made a prolit of Rs. 177 lakhs in
the cunsnt yeat (2021-22) as against Rs. 68
lakhs (2020-2'l ). This is the highest 6ver profit
made by our subsidiary company.
Consequsntly, all their accumulated losses have
besn r,viped ofi and thoy now havs reserves of
Rs 156 lakhs.

d. The consolidatod profit atsrtax has ssen a rise
of 9937o, from Rs 48 lakhs (2017-18)to Rs 525
lakhs (2021-22). This represants an outstanding
achievement by your Board.

2. Paym.nt to ilombers
a. Payment of Rs. 704 lakhs refundsd to 275

srstwhile trading memb€rs on account of BMC,
TGF and FDR'S plsdged with DsE. A few
members have still to submit the nsc€ssary
undertaking snabling them to receive their
duos from the company.

2021-22

523.88

260.74

33.43

229.71

44.39

185.32
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3- Recoysry ofAssets & Reductlon of Llabllltlos
a. Recoived from Securities Exchange Board of

lndia an excess amount of Rs. 194 lakhs
recovered from us on account of registration fee
of srstwhils Trading Members.

b. Recovery of lncome Tax Refund amounting to
Rs.188 Lakhs for previous years.

c. Recovery of Rs. l00Lakhsoutoftheolddues
of DSE.

d. Recovery of rent and re-possession of Laxmi
Nagar flals.

s. Re-possossion of rented premises on second
floor of DSE chambers from a tenant after
winning the court case slretching over last 16
years.

f. Payment of Rs. 107 lakhs due for pravious
years on account of outstanding property tax,
ground rent, ESI & Water bills.

4. Stratogy & Lsgal Affairs
a. Change in Name of mmpany from Delhi Stock

Exchange to DSE Estates Limited and alteration
in Memorandum and Articles of Association to
reflect the change in operations ofthe company.

b. On the legal front, th6 company has secursd
favourable dscisions in 1'l cases decided by the
court. 4 cases were decidsd in our favour by
the court in the last one year.

c. The Companyfilsd petition with Hon'bla National
Company Law Tribunal for minor reduction in
shars capital and rectification of register of
momb€rs. Noticas wsre issued to the concerned
parties. The matter is pending for further
arguments.

DIRECTORS

During the financial yeat 2021-22lherc was no change
in constitution of the Board. Mr. Vinod Kumar Goel
rstires at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for ro-appointment.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Oelstox Stocks And Shares Limited, a 100 percent
Subsidiary of your Company is providing a trading
platform to the members of DSE in National Stock
Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange for Cash and
F&O segments. OSSL, also a depository participant of
CDSL provides the depository facilities to its clisnts.

During the financial year 2021-22 f||'e tumovor of the
mmpany in NSE (Cash and F&O) is Rs. 3642 crores
and BSE (Cash) is Rs. 264 croras. The audited annual
acJounts of the subsidiary company for lhe financial
year 2021-22logelher wilh the Report of Oirectors and
Auditors and the statement undar section 129 of the
Companies Act, 20'13 are annexgd with this report.

6

The gross revanue from operations was higher by
105% being Rs. 217 lakhs against Rs. 106 lakhs of
last year. The profit b€fore provision, depreciation and
intsrest surged by 177o/o al Rs. 191 lakhs(2021-22) as
against Rs. 69 lakhs for the previous yeat (2020-211.
Prolit after tax shot up by 160% to Rs. 177 lakhs

12021-221 as against Rs.68 lakhs ( 2020-21\.

BOARD MEETINGS

Thare, T Board meetings were convened and held,
during the financial year. The details aro givon in the
Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap
betwoen the meetings was within the period prescribed
undar Companies Act, 2013.

OIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES STATEI{ENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their
knowledgo and ability, conlirm that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material dgpartures:

b. they have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and mad€ judgments and
gstimates that are reasonable and prudont so as to
give I true and fair view of the state of affairs of tha
Company at the end of the Iinancial year and oflhe
protit ot the Company for that period:

c. they have taken proper and suflicient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern basis;

6. they have laid down intemal financial conlrols to be
followed bythe Company and such intemalfinancial
controls are adequate and operating effoctively;

f. they have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of allapplicable laws
and that such systemswere adequate and operating
effectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entared into with related parties during
the financial ysar were in the ordinary course of
business. None of the Directors has any pecuniary
rslationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company.

lnformation on transactions with related partiss pursuant
to saction 13a(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rulas,
are given in Annexure in Form AOC-2 and the same
forms part of this report.



PETInON BEFORE HON'BLE NAIIONAL COITIPANY LAW
TRTBUNAL (rircLT)

The Company has filed a petition before the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal(NCLT), New Delhi, inter-
alia praying for:-

i) Allowing the Company to rectify its regist€r of
members;

ii) Allowing the Company to reduce its paid up share
capital by Rs 1,58,0001 (158000 squity shares of
Rs 'l^ each) from its financial statements;

iii) Allowing the Company to issue the consequential
refund of Rs 1,58,0001 on account of atoresaid
capital reduction;

iv) Reduction ofpaid up shars capitalby 162000 aquity
shargs in the secrotarial/Roc rscords. The Hon'ble
NCLT has issued noticos to the parties and presently
the matter is pending before the Hon'ble NCLT for
further hearing/ arguments.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS

The details of investments made by the company are
given in the notes to the linancial accounts.

OISCLOSURE UNDERTHE SEXUAL HARASSI{ENT
oF woriEN AT woRK PLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHtBtTtON AREDRESSAL) ACT, 201 3

The Company has set up lnternal Complaints
Committee to rodress complaints, if any. During the
year under review, no complaint has been received in
resp€ct of sexual Harassment from any of the
employees of the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Retum in Form MGT- 9,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 (3)read Rule
12 (1) of the Companies( Ma nageme nt and
administration) Rules,20'14 is in Annexura I and is
attached to this Report.

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not acc€pted any daposits duing
lhe year under review.

CORPORATE GOVERNAIiICE

Your Directors are of th6 firm belief that corporate
governance is the system by which business
corporations are directed and controlled.

Your Company has adopted highest standards of
Corporate Govemance principles. A report on Corporate
Govemance for the period under review is given as a
separate statemont and forms part of the Annual
Report.

Plac€ : New Delhi
Daled: 26.08.2022

AUDITORS

M/s P. Bholusada & Co., Chartered Accountants retirs
at the 75th Annual General Meeting of the Company.
AUDITORS' OBSERVATIONS

The comments on the observation in the report of the
Auditors on ths sland-alone tinancial statements for
the financial yeat 2020-2021 are as under:

Qualiflcation on Note no. 31 of financial statements
regarding non-provision of amount of Rs. 1323 Lakhs in
respect of fees of brokers/sub-brokers (inclusive of
interest) paid to SEBI.

Your Board is of the opinion that the Company is not
liable to pay the said outstanding dues of brokers/sub-
brokers and has paid the same to SEBI without
prejudice' to get the refund of amount from SEBI if
excess amount has been paid. Tho amounls are
recoverable from the respective brokers. Upto the year
end the Company has recoversd amount of Rs. 261
Lakhs- from SEBI and some brokers/sub-brokers. The
Board is making efforts to rs@ver the remaining
amount. Hence, no provision is n€cessary at present.

OETAILS RELATING T O REi,IUNERATION OF
DIRECTORS, KEY ANAGERIAL PERSONNEL ANO
E PLOYEES

No director of the Company roc€ives any remuneration
except sitting fee for attending the meetings of the
Board and Committees. The Company does not have
any gmployee whose remuneration falls under the
limits prescribed under section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013 r6ad with Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and remuneralion of managerial
personnel) Rules, 2014.

ACKM'IVLEI'GEMENT

Your Oirectors thankfully acknowledge and place on
ro@rd the sincere appreciation for the crntinuous
support, assistance and coopsration extsnded by the
Securities and Exchange Board of lndia, Central
Gov€rnment, Registrar of Companies, Local
Administration and Delstox Stocks And Sharss Limited
during lho yoar under reviow.

Your Directors appreciate the valuable contributions
made by the employess of lh€ Company and look
fonvard to their continued dedication and involvement
as hitherto.

Your Diroctors are also gratsful to tho shareholdors for
their continusd supporl and co- opsration in the
successful conduct of affairs of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Vlray BhuBhan
Chairman

OIN:00002421
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

I. BRIEF STATEMENT ON THE COi/IPANY'S CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company's Code on Corporate Governance is based on ethical business conduct by adhering to
laws, rules and regulations and amendments thereto that determine the management's ability to take
decisions in convergence with its members, credilors, employees and regulators. The Company bglieves
and strongly recommends that sound Corporate Governance is vital for boosting stakeholders'
confidence and ensuring transparent and efiicient conduct of the business with integrity. Hence,
Corporate Governance provides a framework to govern the Company as per the highest standards of
elhical and responsible conduct of business and translate into a much higher level of stakeholders
confidence which is crucial to ensure the long term sustainability and value generation by business.

2. ABOUT THE COi'PANY

OSE Estates Limited(formerly Delhi Stock Exchange Limited) was incorporatad under the lndian
Companies Act, 1913 and was a recognized Stock Exchange within the meaning of Section 4 of the
Securities Contacts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA). The Ministry of Finance, Government of lndia vide
notification published on March 15, 2016 in the Gazette of lndia withdrew the recognition granted under
the above section. SEBI also issued Exit Order to DSE on January 23, 2017. The Board of Directors and
various Committees of DSE are responsible for the overall management of the Company.

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

i. Directors

During the financial yeat ?021-22, Mr Viiay Bhushan, Mr Mahender Kumar Gupta, Mr Vinod Kumar
Goel, and Mr Hans Raj Kapur constituted the Board of Oirectors ofthe company.

ii. Composltlon and Attondance of each Director at the Board meetings from April 1,2021
to March 31,2022:

Ouing 2021-22, Seven Board meetings were held on May 10, 20?1, July 26,2021, September
16, 2021 , October 21 , 2021 , November 16, 2021 , November 30, 2021 and February 24, 2022. The
time-gap between two consecutive meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

The composition of the Board during the financial year 2021-22, lhe Board meetings attended by
them during the Financial Year under review and their attendance at the last Annual General
Meeting are as follow:

sl.
No

Namc of the Director Designation Held during
tenure

No. of
meetings
attended

1 Director

Director

Director

Director

7

7

7

7

5

7

7

7

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

2

3

4

Attendance at
the last AGM

Mr. VUay Bhushan

Mr. M.K.Gupta

Mr.Vinod Kr Goel

Hans Raj Kapoor

r
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iii) Sitting fees paid by the Company lo Directors for attending Board and Committee meetings
during Financial Yeat 2021-22 are given below:

st.
No.

Name of lhe Director Amount ?

1

2
3
4

Mr. Vijay Bhushan
Mr. Mahender Kumar Gupta
Mr. Vinod Kumar Goel
Mr. Hans Raj Kapoor

2000002
2950003
2950004

225000

COM]IIITTEES

a) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The scope of tho Audit Commiftee constituted is as under:

(i) The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;

(ii) Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and eff€ctiveness of audit process;

(iii) Examination of the financial statement and the auditors' report thereon;
(iv) Approval or any subsequent moditication of transactions of lhe company with related parties;
(v) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
(vi) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
(vii) Evaluation of intemal financial controls and risk management systems;

During the year under review, 1 meeting of the Audit Committee was held on 26.08.2021 .The
composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance at its msetings during the financial year 2021-22
are iven hereunder:

b. During the year under review, meetings of the 2 Legal Committee were held on 22.06.2021 and
11.10.2021 . The composition of the Legal Committee and the attendance at its meetings during the
financial year 2021-22 are given hereunder:

st.
No.

Name of the Member Designation Held during
tenurs

1

2
Mr. Vijay Bhushan
Mr. M.K.Gupta
Mr. Vinod Kr Goel

Director
Direclor
Direclor

2
2
2

2
2
2

c. During the year under review, 5 meetings of the lnvestment Committee were held on 23.04.2021,
15.05.2021,22.06.202't, 16.11.2021 and 24.02.2022. The composition of the Legal Committee and the

attendance at its m s durin the financial r 2020-21 arc iven hereunder:

sr.
No.

Held during
tenure

No. of meetings
attended

OesignationName of the Member

1

2
3

Mr. Vijay Bhushan
Mr. M.K.Gupta
Mr. Vinod Kr Goel

Director
Oirector
Director

1

1

1

1

1

'l

sl.
No

DesignationName of the Member

1

2
3
4

Mr. Viiay Bhushan
Mr. M.K.Gupta
Mr.Vinod Kr Goel
Mr Hans Raj Kapoor

(
E

2
5
5
5

Director
Director
Director
Director

No. of meetings
atlended

Held during No. of meetings
tenure attended
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5. GENERALBODYilIEETINGS

Location and time of last three AGMS and EGMS ara as follor rs:

Extra Ordinary General Meeting S€ptomber 16,2021 DSE House,3/1, AsafAli Road,
at 04:00 PM. New Delhi- 110 002

Annual Gensral Mssting November 30, 2021 The Lalit Hotel,Barakhamba Avenue,
at 04:00 PM. Connught Place,New Delhi-110001

AnnualGonsralMeeting December29,2020 TheLalitHotel,BarakhambaAvenue,
at 04:00 PM. Connught Place,Nsw Delhi-110001

Annual General Meeting September 29,2018 DSE House,3/1, AsafAli Road,
at 11:304.M. New Delhi- 110 002

6. DISCLOSURES

i. During the year there have been no materially significant relatod party transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interest of th6 Company at large.

ll. The Company has complied with th6 requirements of regulatory authorities as applicable from time
to time. During lhe last thres years, there has been no non-compliance to the provisions/
requirem6nts of SEBI or any other 169ulatory authorities.

7 GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

l. Forthcomlng AGM - Date, tlme and venue:
The T4hAnnual ceneral Moeting of the Company is schsduled for Friday, September 30,2022 at
03:30 PM at 3/1, DSE House, AsafAli Road, Nelv Dethi-110002

ll. The Company's financial year was from April 1,2021 lo March 31,2022.
ill. Book Clolure:

The Register of Membsrs of the Company shall be closed during the period September 24, 2022 to
S€ptember 30, 2022 (both days inclusivs).

lv. Registrar & Share Transtor Agent:

Abhipra Capitals Limited
Abhipra Complex, 4-387, Dilkhush lndustrial Area,
G.T. Karnal Road, Azadpur, Delhi - 110 033

v. Demat of Sharoa:
Equity Shares of the Company have bssn admifted in NSDL and CDSL. The lSlN no. is
1NE275101021. Face value of the shares is ( 1^ per share. Out of total Share Capital, 96.60% is
held in demat form as on March 31,2022.

vl. Addre$ tor correapondence:

DSE Estates Limited
DSE House, 3/1, AsafAli Road, New Dethi- 110002 ph: 23299988
The website of the Company is www.dseindia.org.in

vll. Nomlnatlon faclllty:
ln terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, the members are allowed to nominato any
Psrson to whom they desire of maklng / changing a nomination in respect of their shareholding in
lhe company. Members can avail the nomination facility by submitting Form SH. 13 (in duplicate) to
the company or it's R&T Agent Abhipra capitals Limited. The form can be tumished by Abhipra
Capitals Limited on request.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Vijay Bhushan
Chairman

DIN:00002421

)

Place : New Delhi
Dated: August 26, 2022
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act

and Rule I (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2o14)

Form for disclo3ure of particulars of contracts/arrangoments entared into by ths company wlth
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) ot section 188 of tho Companlea Act, 2013 including
certain arms longth transactions under third provlsion thoreto

1. Dotails of contracts or arrangemonta or transactions not at arm's length basls:
DSE Estates Limited has not entered into any contract or anangement or transaction with its r€lated
parties which is not at arm's length during financial yeat 2021-22.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangemont or tran3actlons at arm's longth basl! :

(a) Name(s)oftherelatodpartyandnatureofrolationshlp :

Delstox Stocks And Shares Limited, wholly owned subsidiary of DSE Estatos Limited

(b) Naturo of contract3/arrangemenE/tranaactions :

By a resolution in its meeting hsld on January 5,2018, the Board approved a resolution und€r
which space in DSE House 3/1, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi, was continued to be given to Delstox
Stocks and Shares Limited for its operational use against payment of rent, maintenance charges
and electricity expenses.

(c) Ouration of the contracts/arrangemenE/transactions : Continuing

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangamenB or tranractions lncludlng the valuo, lf
any:

The terms provided for payment of rent and maintsnance charges for the usage of space, tixtures,
furniture and security provided by the company to DSSL at monthly charges for < 2,100^ on
account of rent and maintenance and t l0,000lfor eloctricity consumption.

(o) Date of approval by tho Board, lf any:
The decision was approved by the Board of Directors of the Exchange in its meeting held on
January 5, 20'18.

(D Amount pald as advances, Itany:Nil

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : New Delhi
Dated: August 26,2022

Vijay Bhu3han
Chairman

DIN:00002421
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
for the financial year ended on 31st March 2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1)of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATIONAND OTHER DETAILS:

i) crN

ii) Registration Dat€

iii) Name of th€ Company

iv) Category / SuFcategory of the Company

v) Address of lhe Regd. Offce
of the Company
& contract details

vi) Whether listed company

vii) Name Address & Contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any

u91'l 20D11 947P1C001 239

25.06.1947

DSE ESTATES LIMITED

Non-Govemment Company Limited by shares

DSE HOUSE
3/1, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi - 110002
Phone: 011-23278988

No

Abhipra Capital Limited
Dilkhush lndustrial Estate
A-387, G. T. Kamal Road, Azadpur
New Delhi -'110033

[. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 o/o or more ofthe totalturnover ofthe company shall be stated:

Name and Oescription
of main products / services

NIC Code oflhe
Product/ service

% tototalturnover
ofthe company

1 Nit NA Nit

III. PARTICULARSOFHOLDING,SUBSIDIARYANOASSOCIATECOMPANIES

S
No

Name andAddress
ofthe Company

CIN /GLN Holding /
Subsidiary/
Associate

7o ofshares
held

Applicable
Section

Delstox Stocks And Shares
Limited (formerly DSE
Financial Services Ltd.)

u671 1 0011 996P1C079973 Subsidiary
Company

100% Section 2
(87) (ii)

112

S.
No

1
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equlty Sharo Capital Breakup as porcentago of Totat Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholder No. of Shares held at the
beginningof the year

No. of Shares held
at the end of the year

Demat Phv-
sical

Total o/o ot
Total

Shares

Demat Physical Total o/o ot
Total

Shares

Change
during
the
year

(A) Promoters

l lndian

(a) lndividuals/ HUF
(b) Central Govemmenu

State Govemment(s)
(c) Bodies Corporates
(d) Banks/Fl
(e)Any Other (Specity)

0

0
0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0

0

U

0
0
n

0

0
0

0

0

0
0
0
0

Sub Total(A)('l ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 Foreign

a NRI-lndividuals
b Other-lndividuals
c Bodies Corporate
d BankYFl
e Any Other (Specify)

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

U

0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0

U

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

Sub Total(AX2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(B) Public shareholding

l lnstitutlons

(a) Mutual Funds
(b) Banks/Fl
(c) Central Govemmenu

State Govemment(s)
(d) Venture Capital Funds
(e) lnsurance Companies
(0 Flls
(g) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds
(h)Any Other (specify)

80
0

000
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
000

0
0
0
0
0
0

0

80, 0
0

26
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
n
0
0

0

80,00
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

80,00 0
0

.26
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

Sub-Total (B)(l ) 80,000 0 80,000 0.26 80,000 0 80,000 0.26 0

rI

II

IIIII III-

0
0
0

0

0

r 

-
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

2 Non- institutions

14514190

7854968

266061

4100
255550

6283500

747600

240031

15261790

4100
255550

5283500

266061

50.46

26.75

0.88

0.01

0.85
m.78

+0.74

.1.35

+0.62

142544

8259807

266061

4100
70431

6283500

747600

240031

15042070

8499838

4100
7043'l

6283500

49.72

28.11

088

0.01

0.23
20.78

(a) Bodies Corporate
i)lndian
ii)Overseas

(b) lndividuals
I lndividual shareholders

holding nominal share
capital up to ( 1 lac

ii. lndividual shareholder!
holding nominal
share capital
in excess of < 1 lac

(d) Others:
NRls
HUF
Foreign
Corporate Bodies

967631 30246000 't 0029258369 987631 30246000 100 29258369Sub-Total (BX2)

(B)Total Publlc
Shareholdlng
(B)= (BX1)+(BX2)

(C)Shares held by
Custodian
for GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL
(A)+(B)+(c)

IIIIIIII

-II

sl.
No

Name of Shareholders Shareholding atthe
beginning ofthe year

Shareholding attheend
ofths year

o/o change
in share
holding
during

the
year

No. of
Shares

o/o ot
total

shares
ofthe

Company

o/o ol
Shares

Pledged
/encum-

bered
tototal
shares

No. of
Shares

o/o ol
total

shares
ofthe

Company

Yo ol
Shares

Pledged
/encum-

bered
to total
shares

NIL

14

8094999

266061

ttt
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(iii) Change in Promotors' Shareholdlng

(iv) Shareholdlng of top ten shareholders (oth6r than directo6, promoters and holderc of GDRs and
ADRs)

sr.
No

Particulars Shareholding atthe
beginning ofthe year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% oftotal
shares of

the company

No. of
shares

% oftotal
shares of

lhe company

'l

2

3

At the beginning ofthe year
Datewise increase / decrease in
Promoters Shareholding
duringthe yearspecifying
the reasons for increase / decrease
( e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus /
sweat equity etc) :

Atthe end ofthe year

Not Applicable

SI
No

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Shareholding at ths
beginning of the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

the company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

the company

Parsvnath Dsvelopers Ltd

Omaxe Limited

63 Moons Technologies Limited

B6nnett, Coleman and Company Ltd.

New Vemon Private Equity Limited

EHL Eastem Holdings Ltd

Wilmette Holdings Limited

LFP DSE Limited

TV18 Broadcast Limited

Nahar Capital and Financial Services
Ltd.

1496500

1496500

1496500
'1496500

1496500
'1496500

1496500

1495000

898500

748250

4.95

4.95

4.95

4.95

4.95

4.95

4.95

4.94

2,97

2.47

1496500

1496500
'1496500

1496500

1496500

1496500

1496500

1495000

898500

748250

4.95

4.95

4,95

4.95

4.95

4.95

4.95

4.94

2.97

2.47

15 I

For each of the top
10 shareholders

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

SI
No

Director's Name Shareholding at the
end of the year

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Mr Viiay Bhushan No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
comPany

1

2

3

At the beginning of the year

Dale wise increase/ decrease
in shareholding dudng the
year specirying the reasons
for increase/ decrease
(e.9. allotmenv lransfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
shares etc.)
At the end of the year

36037

36037

0.12

0.12

36037

36037

0.12

0.12

st
No.

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Mr Mahender Kumar Gupta No. ol
shares

% of total
shares of the
comPany

% of total
shares of the
company

3

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/ decrease
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease
(e.9. allotmenu transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
shares etc.)
At the end of the year

34031

34031

0.11

0.11

34031

34031

0.11

0.11

SI
No.

Director's Name Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Mr Vinod Kumar Goel No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
sharcs of the
company

1

2

3

At the beginning of the year
Dale wise increase/ decrease
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease
(e.9. allotmenu transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
shares etc.)
At the end of the year

60000

60000

0.20

0.20

60000

60000

o.20

16

Director's Name

No. of
shares

1.

2.

Shareholding at the
end of the year

0.20
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sr
No

Director's Name Shareholding at the
end of the year

Shareholding at tho
beglnning of the year

Mr Hans Raj Kapoor No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

I
2

3

At the beginning of the year
Date wise increase/ decrease
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ dgcrease
(e.9. allotmenv transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
shares etc.)
At the end of the year

0

0 0

0

0

0

0

SI
No.

Shareholding at the
end of the year

Mr Virender Kumar Yadav
a No. of

shares
No. of
sharas

% of total
shares of the
company

1

2
At the beginning of the year
Date wise increase/ decrease
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease
(e.9. allotmenu transfer /
bonuY sweat equity
shares etc.)
At the end of the year

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

SI
No.

Key Managerial Person Shareholding at the
end of the year

Shareholding at the
beglnning of the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
comPany

No. of
shares

Yo ol lolal
6hares ot the
company

1

2

3

At the bsginning of the year
Oate wise increase/ decrease
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease
(e.9. allotmenu transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity
shares etc.)
At the end of the year 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Key Managerial Person Shareholding at the
b€ginning of the year

% of total
shares of the
company

,l

Ms Vandana Sharma

0
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS ANO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing DlrectoL Whole-tlme Directors and/or Manager ('000)

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
lndebtedness

lndebtedness at the beginning
of the Iinancial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

NIL
Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in lndebtedness during
the financial year

- Addition
- Reduction

Net Change

lndebtedness at the
end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Sl. No Particulars of Remuneration Nama of

MDMTD/Manaset

Total

Amount

1

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) ofths lncome-tax Act, 196'l

(b) Value ofperquisites u/s17(2) lncome-taxAct, 1961
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

income taxAct, 1961

2 Stock Option

uitySweat

4 Commission - as % of Profit

5 Others, please specify

Virender Kumar

Yadav

605

Total (A) 605

Ceiling as pertheActI



B. Remuneration to Other Directors:
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(in { 000')

Sr
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Fee for
attending

Committee
Meetings

Commission OtheIs
CPF

Trust
Committee

Total
Amount

Non-Executive Directors

1

2

3

4

Mr Vijay Bhushan

Mr Mahender Kumar Gupta

Mr Mnod Kumat Goel

Mr Hans Raj Kapoor

125

175

175

150

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

200000

295000

295000

225000

st.
No

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDMTO/Manager Total
Amount

1 lndependenl
Directors

a) Feeforattending
Board Meeting

b) Feeforattending
Committee Meeting

c)Commission
d)Othe( Please Specify

1\ ll
Total ('1) I lll-

2. Other Non-Executive
Oirectors
a) Fee for attending board

Committee Meeting
b) Commission
c) Other, Pleass Specify

Total(2)

Total(B)=('l+2)

TotalManagerial
Remun€ration

Overall Ceiling as pertheAct

IIIITI

II

IIII

I

III

1sI

Fee for
attending

Board
Meetings

75

120

120

75



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL oTHER THAN MD/IUIANAGER/WTD (in ( 000')

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : New Delhi
Daled: 26.08.2022

Yriay Bhushan
Chairman

OIN : 00002421

sr.

no

Particulars of Remuneration Key illanagarial Personnel

Company
Secretary

cFo Total

1

2
3
4
5

Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(1)
of the lncome-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2)
lncome-tax Act. 1961

(c) profit in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the
income tax Act, 1961

Slock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission - as % of Profit

Others, please specify
Stafi Welfare

514

Total 514

Type Section ofthe
CompaniesAct

Brief
Oescription

Detailsof
Penalty/Punish
menUCompo-
unding fees
imposed

Authority
(RD/NCLT/
Court

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

Company - Exit order issued
by SEBI on 23.01.2017

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

B DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

OTHER OFFICERS
IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

-20
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Independent Auditors' Report
TO THE ME'{BERS OF
OSE ESTATES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS DELHI STOCK EXCHANGE
LIMITED}
Report on tho Audlt of the Standalono Financial
Statemonts
Qualified Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone
financial statements of DSE ESTATES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS DELHI STOCK EXCHANGE
LIMITED) ('the Company"), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as al March 31, 2022, the statement of Profit and
Loss and statement of cash flows for ths year then
ended and notes to tha standalon€ financial
statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and othsr explanatory information.
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualitied
Oprhion section of our reporl, the aforesaid standalone
Iinancial statgments give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 as amended, and other accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2022, and its prorit, and its
cesh flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis forQualified Opinion
Reference is invited to Note no. 31 of the standalone
financial statemonts regarding non-provision of amount
of <1,32,251 thousand in respect ol faes of brokersl
sub-brokers (inclusive of interest) paid to SEBI during
the earlier year (net of racovery and refund). ln the
opinion of management no provision is requircd for the
said amount. ln our opinion, on the basis of information
and explanations made available to us by the
management, there is uncedainty of the refund I recovery
of the aforesaid amount and, therefore, provision is
required to be made lor the same. As a result of this,
protil for the yaar as shown ,n ,ho st tement of Protit &
/oss is h4qhar by < 1,32,251 thousand; amount of
Rsserva & Surp/us as shown in the Balance sheet is
overstated to that extent; Shod Term loans and advances
as siown in the Balance sheet is overstated to that
extent. Our opinion is qualifted on this issue. We had
also given qualitied opinion o, ,his lssue in our audit
repon on the tinancial statements as onl for the year
ended 31st March 2016,31st March 2017,31st March
2018, 31st March 2019,31stmarch 2020 and 31stMarch
2021.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Soction
143(10) of th€ Act. Our responsibilities under lhose
Standards are furlher described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone ,inancial
statements section of our report. We are independsnt
of the Company in accordance with Code of Ethics
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accounlants of lndia
(lCAl) together with the ethical requirements lhat are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rule thereundar, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
lnformation Other than the Standalone Financial
Statements and Audito/s Report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in Board's report, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
€xpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
ln connoction with our audit of the standalone financial
statemenls, our responsibility is to r€ad the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtain€d in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,
lf, based on the work we have performed prior to the
date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this rsgard.
Management'3 Responsiblllty for the Standalone
Financlal Stataments
The accompanying standalone financial statements
have been approved by Company's Board of Directors.
The Company's management and Board of Directors
is responsible for the matters stated in ssction 134(5)
of the Act with resp€ct to the preparation of these
slandalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounling principles generally accepted in lndia
including the Accounting standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This rosponsibility also includes
mainlenance of adsquats accounting records in
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accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding lhe assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other ir6gularitigs;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates lhat are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implem€ntation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to tha preparation and pres€ntation of the
standalone financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free ftom material misstatement. whether
due to fraud or error.
ln preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing ths Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate tho Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors is also responsible for
overseeing the Company's financial roporting process.
AuditoB' Responslbillty for the Audh ofthe Standalono
Flnanclal Statoments
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or enor. and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. ldentify and assess the risks of material

misstatement of the standalone financial
stalements, whether due to fraud or enor, design
and perform audit procsduros responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis lor
our opinion. The risk of not detscting a material
misstatemsnt resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional om issions,
misrepresentations, or the ovenide of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under Section 143(3Xi) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectivaness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the management.

. Conclude on lhe appropriaten6ss of
management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem- lf we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the
relatad disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures aro inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audil evidence obtainad up to the date ol
our auditor's reporl. However, future events or
conditions may causa the Company to cease to
continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate ths overall presenlation, structure and
content of the standalone ,inancial statoments,
including the disclosures, and whether the
standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone Ilnancial statements may be influenced. Ws
mnsider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluatlng the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the
standalons financial slatements
We communicats with those charged with govemance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any signiticant deficiencies in internal control
that we idsntify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with govemance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
raquirements regarding independencs, and to
communicate with them all relationships and othsr
matters that may reasonably be thought to bsar on our
independ€nce, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
Report on Othsr Logal and Regulatory Roqulromont3
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)

Otder 2020 (the Ordef) issued by ths Central
Govemmsnt of lndia in terms of suFsection ('ll)
of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexuro
'A' a statement on the matters specified in tha



paragEph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we
report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the

information and explanations which to th6 best
of our knowledge and balief were necsssary
for ths purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kopt by tha Company
so far as il appears from our examination of
those books;

(c) The standalono financial statements dealt with
by this Raport are in agreament with the books
of account:

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements comply with the
Acmunting Standards specitied undgr Section
133 of lhe Act, read with Rula 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written rsprssentations
received from the directors as on March 31,
2022 taken on record bythe Board of Diraclors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 tuom being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 16,4 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respoct to the adequacy of the intornal
fnancial controls overfinancial reporting of the
Company and ths operating effectiveness of
such conlrols, refer to Annexuto 'B'.

(9) With respoct to the other matters to be includad
in th6Auditor's Reporl in accordanco with Rule
11 of tho Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rulss, 20'14, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the
€xplanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed the impact

of pending litigations on its financiat
position in its financial statements- Refer
Note no. 30 of the standalone financial
statemonts;

ii. The Company did not have any long-tarm
contracts including derivative contracts for
which thor6 were any matarial
foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which ware
required to be transfened to the lnvestor
Education and Protaction Fund by the
Company.

iv. a) Tho management has reprosgnled
that, to the bsst of its knowlodge and
bslief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregale)
have been advanced or loaned or
invosted (oither from bonowod funds
or share prsmium or any other
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sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities
('lntermediaries"), with the
understanding, whethsr recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the
lntermodiary shall whether, direcfly or
indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever or on the behalf
of company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantoe, security or
the lik€ to or on behatf of the Ultimate
BeneficiariBs.

b) The managemont has represented,
that, to the bsst of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate)
have been racoived by the Company
from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities ("Funding
Partios"), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or
oth6rwise, that the Company shall,
whether directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities
identiliod in any manner whalsoever
by or on bohalf of th6 Funding Party
('Ultimate Beneficiariss") or provide
any 9uarant6e, security or the like
from or on behalf ol the Ultimate
Beneficiariss; and

c) Based on such audil procedures as
considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to belisve that the
representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Ruls 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) abova, contain any
material mis-statemenl.

v Ths company has nsither propossd nor
declared any dividend during the year.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in
the Auditor's Reporl undor section 197(16) of
tha Act:
The Company has not paid any managerial
romuneration for the year ended 3lst March,
2022 to its direclors.

FOR P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Chaftered Accountants

Firm Rogistration No. 000468N
Place : Naw Dolhi AMIT GOEL
Oale : 26.08.2022 (Partner)
UDIN: 22092648AP2ACD3351 M.No.092648
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Annexuro 'A' to lndapendant Audltors' Roport

DSE Estates Limlted (Formedy known as Dolhl Stock
Exchang. Llmited)

The annexure roferred to in paragraph 1 under the
hoading o|reporl on other legal and regulatory
requir€ments' of our report to the members of the
company on tha standalone financial statemants for the
year ended on 31st March, 2022, we Report that:

1. a. (A) The Company has maintain€d proper
records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipmsnt. The
Company does not have any right of use
assets.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible
assgt as at the year snd.

b. As explained to us, the management during
the year has physically verified the fixsd
assets in a phassd periodical manner, which
in our opinion is rsasonable, having regard to
the sizs of lhe mmpany and natura of its
asssts. No material discrepancies wore noticed
on such physical vsrification.

c. Tho title deeds of immovable properties are
hsld in the namo of the Company.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its
Property, Plant and Equipmont during the year.

e. There are no proceedings initiated or are
pending against the Company for holding any
Benami property under the Prohibition of
Bonami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules mad6 thereundgr.

2. a. The Company does not hold any inventory Hence,
the reporting requirement of clause 3(ii)(a) of
the ordor is not applicable to the Company.

b. No working capital limit has been sanctioned and
availed by the Company. Hence, the reporting
requiremant ofclause 3(iiXb) ofths order is not
applicable to the Company.

3. a. The Company has neither granted any loans/
advances in ths nature of loans nor provided
any guarantee, to companies, firms, limitad
liability partnerships orany other parties during
the year. The Company has not made any
investmsnt in companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the

yaar. However, the company has made
investment in bonds and mutual funds during
the year

b. Ouring thg year lhe investmonts made are not
preiudicial to the Company's intersst.

c. The Company has not given any loans in the
nature of loans and advances. Hence, ths
roporting raquirement of clause 3(iiiXc)to 3(iii)(0
ofthe order are not applicable to the Company.

4. ln our opinion and according to lhe information and
explanations givan to us, ths company has comPlied
with the provision of section 185 and '186 of the Act,
with rgspect to the investmont made, to the extent
applicabls to the company. As par the informalion
and oxplanation given to us, tho Company has
neither given any loan nor given any guarantee or
providsd any security in connection with a loan to
any other person.

5. The Company has neither accsptad any deposits
from the public nor acc€pted any amount which are
doemed to be dspositswithin the meaning ofsection
73 to 76 oftheAct and rules made thereunder to the
extent applicable. However, sum of Rs. '156000/- is
reflected as Share allotment kspl in abeyance as
explained in note no. 4 of the standalone linancial
statements,

6. The nature of tho company's business/activities is
such that maintenanca of Cost Records under
section 148(1) of the Act is not applicablo to the
company.

7. A. According lo the records of the Company,
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Servics Tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State
lnsurance, lncome Tax, Valu€ added tax, Cess
and other statutory dues to the extent and as
applicable to the company have been regularly
deposited by the company during the year with
th€ appropriate authorities. However, there are
some delays in few cases and also non deposil
of advance tax instalments. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no
undisputsd amounts payable in respect of the
aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31st
March, 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the dats of becoming payable.

b. The disputed statutory dues aggregating to < 34
thousand that has not been deposited on
account of matters pending before appropriats
authorities are as under:



s.
No

Nature of
the Dues

Forum where
Dispute is
pending

Amt.
(l in thous
and)

1 lncome
Tax dBm-
and croat-
ed u/s
143(1) by
CPC for
A.Y
2015-16

Response
filed before
cPc

34

Total 34

8. According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not
surr€ndsred or disclosed any transactions.
previously unrecorded as incomo in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the lncome-
tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Hence,
the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
order is not applicable to th6 Company.

9. a. The Company does not have any loans or
borrowings from any lender during the year.
Hence, the reporting requirement of clause
3(ix)(a) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

b. The Company has not been declarod wilful
defaultsr by any bank or financial institution or
govemment or any govemm6nt authority.

c. According to the rocords of the Company
examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us no term loan has been
taken by the company. Hence, the reporting
requirement ofclause 3(ixXc) ofthe order is not
applicabl€ to the Company.

d. The Company has not raised any funds during
tho year. Hence, the rsporting requirement of
clauss 3(ixxd) of the order is not applicable to
th6 Company.

e. On ths basis of books and rscords examined
by us, the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or porson on account of or to
meet the obligation of ils subsidiary. The
Company does not have any associate or joint
v€nture.

f. On the basis of books and records examined
by us and as explained to us, the Company has
not raised any loan during theyearonthe pledge
of securities held in its subsidiary.

10. a. The Company has not raised any monoy during
the year by way of initial public ofier or furlher
public offor (including dobt instruments). Henc€,
the raporting requirement of clause 3(x)(a) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.
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b. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examinalion of
the records of the Company, the Company has
not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or convertible
dsbentures (fu lly, pardy or optionally convertible)
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting
rsquirement of clause 3 (xxb) of the Order is
not applicable to tha Company.

11. a. ln our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, no fraud by the
company and no fraud on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

b. No report undar sub-.ssction (12) ofsection 143
of the Act has been filod in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule l3 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Gove.nment during the ysar and uplo the date
of this audit report.

c. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no whlstle blower complaints were
rscejved during the year and upto the date of
this report by the Company and hencs the
reporting requirement of clause 3(xiXc) of the
order is not applicable.

'12. ln our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the reporting
rsquirement of clauss 3(xii) of the ordar is not
applicable.

13. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on or examinations of the
records of the Company, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance wilh sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transaction have been disclosed in
the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicablg accounting standards.

14. a) ln our opinion the company has an adequate
intemal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports
for the yBar undsr audit, issued to the company
during the year and till date, in determining the
nature, liming and extent of our audit
procedures.

15. According to tho information and explanations
givsn to us and based on our examlnation of the
record of the Company, the Company has not
ontergd into any non-cash transactions with
directors or porsons connected with its dirsctor.
Accordingly, tha reporling requirement of clause
3(xv) of the ordsr is not applicable.

16. a. The Company is not required to be registered
und6r section 45.lA ofthe Reserve bank oflndia
Act, 1934.
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b. The Company is not engagod in any Non-
Banking Financial orHousing Financo activitiss.
Accordingly, the roquirsmentto regorl on clause
(xvixb) of the Ordsr is not applicable to the
Company.

c. The Company is not a Core Investment
Company as dafined in ths regulations made
by Rsserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xYi) of the
Ordsr is not applicable to the Company.

d. Thsr6 is no Core lnvestmsnt Company as a part
of the Group. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi) of ths Order is not
applicable to the Company.

17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the
currsnt year and ths immediately preceding
linancial yoar.

18. There has been no rosignation of the statutory
auditor during the year. Hsnce, the reporting
requirement of clause 3(xviii) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

19. According to the information and explanations
givsn to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and sxpected dates of realization offinancial
assets and payment of linancial liabilities, other
information accompanying the standalone financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and bas€d on
our examination of evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attenlion,
which causes us to believo that any material
uncortainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities gxisting at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a pgriod of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is bas6d on the facts up to the date to the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurancs that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will gst discharged by the Company and when they
fall due.

20. The Company is not required to spend any amount
during the year undgr sub section (5) of Section
135 of the A61. Accordingly, the reporting requirement
of clause 3(xx) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

FOR P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Chaftered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000468N

Place : New Delhi
Date : 26.08.2022
UOIN: 22092648AP2ACO3351

AMIT GOEL
(Panne0

M.No.092648

Annexure- B to the Audlto6'R.port
DSE Estates Limlted (Formerly known a3 Delhl Stock
Exchango Limited)

Roport on the lntomal Flnanclal Control under clauso
(l) of Bub sectlon 3 of soc,tion i43 of tho Companie8
Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have auditsd the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of OSE Estates Llmited ('the
Company') as of 31 March 2022 in coniunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for th6 year ended on that date.

Management's Rospon3lbility for lnternal Flnancial
Control3

The Company's managemsnt is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intamal control over financial reporting
criteria sstablished by the Company considering the
essential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issuad by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation
and mainlenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efticient conduct of its business, including

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and

enors, the acruracy and completeness ofthe accounting
records, and ths timely preparation ot reliable financial
information, as required underthe CompaniesAct, 20'13.

Audlto13' Responsibillty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's intornal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the

'Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued

by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of lntemal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the lnstitute of Charter€d Accountants of
lndia. Those Slandards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requiremenls and plan and
perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about
whether adequale internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operatgd effectively in all material
rgspocts.
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provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, us6, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a
malerial effect on the financial statements.

lnhorent Llmltatlons of lntemal Flnanclal Controls
Ovar Financial Reportlng

Because of the inhsrsnt limitations of internal frnancial
controls over rinancial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper managsment override of
crntrols, malerial misstalemgnts due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detectad. Also, projections of any
avaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subiect to the risk that
the internal financial control ovsr financial rgporting may
become inadequate because of changgs in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance wilh the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Oplnion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequale internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were
opsrating sffectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considoring the essential
components of intemal control statad in the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Conlrols Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia.

FOR P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Chaftsrod Accountants

Firm Rsgistration No. 000468N

AMIT GOEL

Partne0
M.No.092&8

Place : New Delhi
Dale :26.08.2022
UDIN: 220926,48AP2ACD3351

Our audil involv€s performing procsdures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of th6 internal
financial controls system over tinancial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting includsd
obtaining an undsrstanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessmenl of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statemenls, whether due to fraud or enor

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meanlng of lntemal Flnanclal Controls over Financlal
Ropoding

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assuran@ regarding the reliability of financial roporting
and the preparation of financial statements for sxtemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratoly and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial staloments in accordance with
gen€rally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of ths company; and (3)



Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31" March,2022

As per our report on even date
For P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
CharteredAccountants VUAyBHUSHAN
Firm Rsgd. No.000468N (CHAIRMAN)
Amhcod OIN:00002421
(Paltner) vrNoD KUITTAR GoEL
M:f.9 91218 (DrREcroR)
UDIN: 220926,484P2ACD3351 DtN:00039086
Place : New Dalhi
Oale : 26.08.2022

FOR ANO ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

MAHENDER KUMAR GUPTA
(DTRECTOR)
DIN:01194791

V. K. YADAV
(Manager)

in thousand)

HANS RAJ KAPOOR
(DTRECTOR)

DIN:00989487

VANDANA SHARMA
Company S€cretary

M. No. 433194

Note As At
3'l'i March, 2022

As At
3l.r March, 2021

Particulars

30,242
842.059

30,242
807 ,215

872,301
156

2,321
23,373

124

837 ,457
156

57
24,826

618

25,818

17.050
6,481

25,501

6,435
4,809

23,531 11,244

92'1,806 874,358

110,06s
8,464
1,507

44,288

120,000
7 ,302
1,490

47 ,227

13,593
1,454

585,113
148,628

8,694

164,324

11,260
1,639

501,733
167 ,776

15,931

176,019

757,482 698,339

921,806 874,358

Share Allotment Kept in Abeyanco
Non-Current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other Long-Term Liabilities
Long Term Provisions

ASSETS
Non-Currsnt As3ets
Property, Plant t Equlpment and lntangible AsEets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment
(ii) lntangible Assets
(iii) Capital Work in Progress
Non-Cunent lnvsstments
Long-Term Loans and Advancss
Other Curent Assets

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
OTHER NOTES

Current LiabilitiEs
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

1

22-39

8
7

9

10
1',|

12

IJ
14
'15

11

16

-28

)
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Current Assets
Cunent lnvestments
Trade Receivables
Cash and Bank Balances
Short-Term Loans and Advances
Other Cunent Assets

2
3

4

5
6
7
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(? in thousand except per share data)

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDAs per our report on even date
For P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Chartsred Accountants VIJAY BHUSHAN
Firm Ragd. No.000468N (CHAIRMAN)

Arnlt Goel DIN:0000242 t

(PAIINET) UNOO KUMAR GOEL
M.No.092648 (DIRECTOR)
UDIN: 220928$APZACD3351 DIN:00039086
Place : New Delhi
Oats:26.08.2022

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 3l'tMarch,2022

MAHENDER KU AR GUPTA
(DTRECTOR)
DIN:0119479'l

V. K. YADAV
(Manager)

HANS RAJ KAPOOR
(orREcToR)

DIN:00989487

VANOANA SHARMA
Company Secretary

M, No. A33194

Particulars Note Year endad
3l't March,2022

Year ended
31"rMarch,202'l

lncome:
Other lncome

Total lncome

Erpense!:
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
D€preciation and Amortlsation Expense
Provision for lmpairment
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit for the Year Before Tax

Tax Expense:
Provision for Taxation

-Cunenl
-Earlier Year
-Defened

Profit for the year

Eamlng per sha16:
Equity Share of Par Value < 1l each

Basic
Diluted

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
OTHER NOTES

17

18
19
o

9
20

21

1

22-39

70,321 37,782

70,321 37 ,782

2,515
135

2,916

21,319

4,915
249

3,213
563

'12,660

26,885 21,600

43,436

6,330
(21

2,2

16,182

4,632
(73)
(85)

34,844 '11 ,708

1 .15
1.15

0.39
0.39
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As per our report on even date
Fo. P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Charlered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 000468N
Amlt Goql
(Paftner)
M.No. 092&8
UOIN: 22092648AP2ACO3351
Place : New Delhi
Oate : 26.08.2022

VIJAY BHUSHAN
(CHAIRMAN)

D lN:00002421

VINOD KU AR GOEL
(DTRECTOR)
DIN:00039086

MAHENOER KUIIAR GUPTA
(orREcToR)
DIN:01194791

V. K. YADAV
(Manager)

(? in thousand)

HANS RA.' KAPOOR
(DTRECTOR)

DIN:00989487

VANDANA SHAR]TIA
Company Secretary

M. No. A33194

Standalone Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 3l"Marcb2022

FOR ANO ON BEHALF OF THE BOARO

Ygar onded
3lst l{arch,2022

Year ended
31st March,2021

TI=ISHEOW FRor opERAflot{ Ac vtlES
Net Profit befo,e tax as pgr stalement of Profit & Loss
Adjustnent fot :
Finance Costs
Depreciation
Provision lor lmpairment
Provision for diminution in value of Current lnvestment
Bad Debt witten ofi
Provision for diminution in valus ol Cungnt lnvestment

written Back
lnte.est lncome
Rental lncom6
Profit on redemption of Current lnvestments
Profit on redemption of Non-Current lnvostments
Prollt on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Oporatlng Protlu-Lo!! bsiore worklng Capltll Changoa
Adjuslment fot :
Trade,other Rec€ivables and loans and advances
Cunont and Non-cun6nt Liabilities
Cath Gsngratrd ftom oparrtion
ln@me tax paid (Not ot retunds)
Net Cash lrom Oporutlng Actlvltlor

B) CASH FLOW FRO TNVESTIENTS ACT|VITIES
lnterest lncome
Rental lncom6
Purchaso o, Property, Plant & Equipmenl
Sale of Prop€rty, Plant & Equipment
Purchese of invostments
Sale/Redemption of invsstments

. Net Cash urod in lnvoatlng Actlvltlor
c) CASH FLOW FROI F[{A CING ACTMTIES

Finance Costs
Not Carh u8od ln Flnlnclng Actlvltlot
Net lncrea3e ln Cash E Cash Equlvalonts A+B+C
calh and Carh Equlvrlsnta
(Op€ning Balance)
C.rh and Carh Equlvslsntr
(Closing Balanc€)
Componenb of Caah and Cath Equlvalsnt!
at tho end of thq ye.r (l)
Balanc€s with Banks
ln Cunent and OepositAccounts
Cash-on-hand
Deposit with Financial lnstitution/ NgFC
Total 0)
Other B.nk B.lancot (ll)
Deposit with bank
Lien marked with Registrar ot High Court.
Tot l 0D
Totsl Cash lnd Bank Balanca! (l+ll)

135
2,916

0
0

111
(r6)

(32,568)
(rr0)
(810)

(r3,729)
(22,659)
(23,293)

(r35)
(13s)

83,381
501,539

25,235
8,646

10,588
,(,6'l I
5,977

32,568
'lt0

(4,r20)
26,802

(r83,372)
205,551
77,539

249
3,213

563
16
0
0

(35,625)
(136)
(613)

0
0

(r6,15r)

16,182

2,960
(3,119)

(16,310)
1 .168

(17,4781

35,625
136

0
0

(24,970)
26,390
37,181

(24e)
1249)

19,454
482,0U

584,920 501,538

546,912
7

38,000

455,997
32

45,510
584,919 501.539

194

1gil 194

585,113 501733

I30

Particulars

43,436

194



NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON/ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st IUARCH,
2022

Corporate Informatlon

The Company was originally incorporated on 25106/1947. The Company was earliera recognised stock exchange
in lndia and known as Delhi Stock Exchange Association Limited/ Delhi Stock Exchange Limited. SEBI vide
order dated 23rd June 2017 passed exit order allowing the exit ofthe Company as stock exchange. The name
of the Company was changed to DSE Estates Limited vide Certificale dated 14.11 .20'19 issued by Registrar of
Companies, Delhi. Presently the Company is deriving income mainlyfrom Bank deposits and other lnvestments.
The registered offce ofthe company is situated at DSE House, 3/1, AsafAli Road, New Delhi-110002

74tfl /\n watReport 2021,-22

1. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGFOLICIES

1.1 GENERAL
1.1.1 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP
comprises mandatory accounting standards as prsscribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act,2013 ('Act') read with RuleTof the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 and the relevant provisions
of the Act.

1.1 .2 The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires Management to make estimates and assumptions that afiect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosuro of contingent liabilities on the date of Financial
Statements and reported amount of revenue and exp€nses for that year. Actual results could
difer from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in
cunent and future periods.

1.2 AASTS OF ACCOUNTTNG

lncome and Exp€nditure are accounted for on accrual basis, except to the extent stated otherwise.

1.3 REVENUE RECOGNITION
'1.3.1 lncome is accounted for on accrual basis. Where the ability to assess the ultimate collection with

r6asonable certainty is lacking, revenue recognition is postponed to the oxtent of uncertainty involved
as per Accounting Standard - Revanue Recognition (AS-9).

1.3.2 lnterest samed on bank and other deposits is recognized as income on accrual basis.

1 .3.3 lnterest income on income tax refund is recognized as income at the time of rec€ipt of refund or receipt
of intimation of determination of refund.

1.4 INVESTi'ENTS

Non Cunenulong Term lnvestments are canied at cost and decline in value other than temporary, is
provided for.Cunent investments are valued at low€r of cost and fair value.

1.5 FIXED ASSETS (Property', Plant & Equipment)

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition including installation expenditure, if any less
accumulatsddepreciationandimpairmentloss,ifany.

1.6 DEPRECIATIOI{

1.6.1 Depreciation on tangible assets exoept Leasehold land is provided on Written down value method
ovsr lhe useful life of assets in the manner specilied in Scheduls ll to the Companies Act, 20't3.

1.6.2 Leasehold land is amortized over unexpired period of lease.

31 I
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

1 .6.3 lntangible Assets viz., Softwares are amortised over a period of three years.

1.7 EI{PLOYEE BENEFITS

Employ€s Benejits are recognized/accounted for on the basis of revised AS-15 dstailed as under i
1.7.1 Short term employee benefits are recognized as expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statoment

of Profit & Loss for the year in which they are incurrod.

1.7.2 Employee benetits under defined contribution plans, comprises of contribution to Provident Fund.
Contributions to Provident Fund are deposited with appropriate authorities and charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss.

1 .7.3 Employee Benelits under defined benefit plans, comprises of gratuity and leave encashment, which are
accounted for, as at the year end, based on actuarial valuation by following the Proiected Unit Credit
(PUC) method. Liability for gratuity is funded with Life lnsurancs Corporation of lndia.

1 .7.4 Termination benefits are recognized as an expense, as and when incuned.
1 .7.5 The actuarial gains and losses arising during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss for

the year without resorting to any amortization.
,I.8 TAXATION

Tax exp€nses for the year comprises of Curent tax and Defened tax charge or credit. The Deferred
Tax AssouLiability is calculated by applying tax rates and tax laws that have beon enacted or
substantially enacted by the Balanco Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets arising mainly on account of
brought fomard losses and unabsorbed deprecialion under tax law are recognized only if there is
virtual certainty of its realisation. Other Deferred Tax Assets are recognizsd only to tho extent there is
a reasonable certainty of realisation in future. Defensd Tax Assets/Liabilities ara reviewed at each
balance sheet date based on d€velopment during the year, further future expectations and available
case laws to reassess realisation/liabililies.

1.9 EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earning psr share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
sharehold€rs by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluting eaming per share, the net proflt or loss for lhe year attributable
to the equity shareholdors and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year
are adjusled tor the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any.

I.1O CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statements comprise Cash at bank and in
hand, dsmand deposits with banks and financial institutions/ NBFC, deposits with banks and financial
institutions/ NBFC which are readily convertible into known amount of cash and which aro subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value.

1.11 CASH FLOW STATEi'ENT

Cash flows are reported using indirect method. The Cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the information available.

't.12 CONTTNGENCTES

The company creates a provision when there is presenl obligatlon as result of a past event that
probably requires an oumow of resources and a reliable estimate can be mad€ of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosurs for a contingent liability is made when thsre is a possiblo obligation or a
present obligation that may, but probably will not, requires an oumow of resourcos. When there is a
possible obligation or a prssent obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outf,ow of resources is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

2. SHARE CAPITAL (? in thousand)

2.1 lssued share capital of the company has only one class of shares referred lo as equity shares

having par value of < 11. Each holder of Equity Shares is antitled to One vote Por share'

2.2 ln lhe event of the Liquidation of the company,the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receivs

any of ths rsmahing assets of the Company, after distribution of all Preferential amounts.The

distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

2.3 ln certain Secretarial records of the Company, there is difierence of 4000 (Previous year 4000)

equity shares in the paid up capital. The ligure ot paid up equity share as Per financial statement is
go242OOO (Previous year 30242000) shares of { 1^ each as stated above. However, as per certain

secretarial records, the total number of shares are 30246000 (Previous year 30246000). The

company has filsd petition before the Hon'ble National company Law Tribunal (NCLT), New Delhi

for reclification of secretarial records.

2.4 During the previous year, the company has filed a petition before the Hon'ble National company Law

Tribunal (NCLT), New Dslhi, inter-alia praying for:-

i) Allowing the Company to rectify its register of members.

ii) Allowing the company to reduce its paid up share capital by ( 158 Thousand (158000 equity

shares oft 1/-each) from its financial statements.

iii) Allowing the Companyto issue the consequenlial refund of ? l53Thousand on account of aforesaid

capital reduction.

iv) Reduction of paid up share capital by 162000 equity shares in the secretarial/Roc records.

Ths Hon'ble NCLT has issued notices to the parties and presently the matter is pending before the

Hon'ble NCLT for further hearings/ arguments.

Particulars As at
31't i,larch, 2022

As at
31"t March, 2021

Authori3ed

100000000 (Previous Year 100000000)
Equity Shares of { 1L 6ach

lssued

30320000 (Previous Year 30320000)
Equity Shares of ? l/- each

Subscrlbed

30320,000 (Previous Year 30320000)
Equity Shares of < 1/- each

Paid up

30242000 (Previous Year 30242000)
Equity Shares of ( 1/- each fully paid uP

100,000 100,000

30,320 30,320

30,320 30,320

30,320 30,320

30,320 30,320

30,242 30,242

30,242

100,000 '100,000

30,242
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

2.5 Tho Dividend Proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Moeting except in case of lnterim Dividend.

2.6 Reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding and amount of Share Capital as on 31st
March,2022 & 31st March,2021 is as under:

Particulars As at 31st March,2022 As at 31st March, 2021

No. of shares Amount (O No. of shares Amount ({)

Number of shares at the beginning 30242000 30,242 30242000 30,242

Number of shares at the end 30242000 30,242 30242000 30,242

2.7 fhere are no shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company as at 31st March,
2022 & 31sl March, 2021.

2.8 No share was issued in cash/ share issued pursuant to contract without payment being received in
cash during the period offive years immediately preceeding the reporting dats. No shares t/vere alloted
as fully paid up bonus shares during the period of five years immediately preceeding the reporting
date. There has been no buy back ofshares during the period of five years immediately preceeding the
reporting date.

2.9 Promoter's Shareholding as at 3lst March, 2022 and percentage change in shareholding during the
year as compared to previous year is as follow: -

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS (? in thousand)

Promotor Name No. of Shares
as at March 31, 2022

% of total
shares

% Change
during

th6 ysar
Nit Nit Nit Nit NiI

Particu lars As at
3l'i March, 2021

Capital Reserve - Opening Balance

Setllement Guarantee Fund Reserve (SGF)-
Opening Balance*

General Reserve-Opening Balance

Surplus - opening balance

Add: Net Profit after tax transferred
from Statement of Profit & Loss

Surplus-Closing balanc6

513,567 513,567

513,567 513,567

669,492 669,492

669,492 669,492

578 578

578 578

1376,4221

34,84

(388,130)

1't,708

(341,s7E) (376,4221

842,059 807 ,215

Isa

As at
31d l{arch, 2022

No. of Shares
as at March 31,2021
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Notes forming part of Accounts...
. Settlement Guarantee Fund was created with the objective of guarant€e ofthe s€ttlement of bonafide

transactions of the members of the erstwhile exchange, ,nfer se, which formed part of the erstwhile
exchange's settlement system. Fund balance represented inilial contribution of the exchange and
certain collections made from the members and income on investments attributable to fund balances
upto 31/03/2016 (Also refer Note No.29). The shareholders of the company in lheir annual general
meeting hold on 29/09i2018 had resolved that the entire amount of < 6,69,492 Thousand standing to
the credit ofthe Settlement Guarantee Fund Reserve ofthe Company shall be reclassified and crediled
to the 'Surplus Account'ofthe Company, and subsequent thereto, such amount credited to the'surplus
Account' of the Company shall be reclassified as, and constitute accumulated profits of the Company
in accordance with the provisions ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 and sub.iect to such approvals as may
be necessary.

4. SHARE ALLOTMENT KEPT IN ABEYANCE (( in thousand)

Parliculars As at
31't March,2022

As at
3l"rMarch,2021

Share allotment kapt in abeyance 156 '156

156 '156

Share allotment kept in abeyance represents amount of < 78 Thousand each received from two persons
during the Financial Year 2007-08. The same is pending allotment because of pending completion of
legal formalties/requirements by the applicants. Against the share application money, equity shares of
face value of ? 1^ each, will be issued at par, in accordance with the provison of the Act and after
completion of legal formalties/requirements by the applicanls such as production of Letter of Probate,
court order, succession certificate etc. No separate interesl is payable on the amount. The present
authorised share capital of the company is sufficient to cover the shares to be issued against the share
allotment kept in abeyance. Howaver, the issued Capital and consequently the subscribed capital will be
required to be increased by 78000 Shares if all the 156000 Shares are allotted. As a precautionery
measure and as a matter of prudence, the companyhas made earmarked bank FDRS of equivalent
amount of < 156 Thousand in the name of the aforesaid applicants.

5. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (( in thousand)

Particulars As at
31a March,2022

As at
31" March, 2021

Defened Tax Liability

Property, Plant & Equipment

Less: Defened Tax Assel

Expenses allowable under lncome Tax Ac{
on payment basis

2,391

70

257

200

2,321 57

IEETI
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

7. PROVISIONS

8, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(7 in thousand)

(( in thousand)

Parlicu lars As at
31d arch,2022

As at
31"'March,2021

Margin Mon€y, Capital Adequacy Norms Deposits,

Eamest Money Deposit (under erslwhile stock
exchange mechanism)

Payable for Capital contracts

Other Liabilities (including defaulter, deceased broker
members)

't9,382

1,522

2,469

20,835

1 ,522

?,469

24.826

As At 31st March, 2022 As At 3 1 st March , 20?1

Short term Long Term Short term

Provlslons For Employeos Benefit
(Refer Note No. 24)

Leave encashment
Gratuity

Others
lncome Tax 6,330

'121

497
105
72

4,632

124 6,481 618 4,809

Particulars As at
3'ld March, 2022

As at
31.r March, 2021

Amount Refundable to brokers towards Settlement
Guarantee Fund (SGF / TGF) in terms of SEBI order
(Refer Note no. 29)

Refundable to orstwhi16 momb€rs against
encashment of Margin FDR

Statutory Dues Payable

Freehold/ Conversion Charges and ground rent payable

for property sold

Expenses Payable

Advance against sale of ProP€rties (Flats)

4,095

1,355

83

s,286

1,181

5,0s0

4,510

955

96

874

17,050

I36

(? in thousand)

23,373

Particulars
Long Term

124 137
14

6,435



9. PROPERW, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (7 in thousand)

\t
A
F

E
F

Eo
t
NoNF
ri
t-)

Gro3s Block at Cost D6prociatlon/Amorti3atlon/lmpalromenl Net Blocks.

No Particulars As al Additions
'lst April during

2021 lhe yoat

O€duct-
ions

during
th€ ygar

As at
Ma.ch

31, 2022

Adiust-
ment

for
lmpair-
ement

Oedu-
ction

during
the

year

Total
upto

March 3'l
2022

For the
yoaa

Uplo
316t March

2021

A3 on
,1rt Ma.ch

2022

As on
]lst March

2021

1

2
3

4
5
6

7
8

Propo.ty, Plant
and Equlpm.l
Land(s) (L6ase hold
Buildings
Electric lnstallation
& Equipm6nts
Fumiture & Fixtures
Ofiice Equipment
Computers &
Peripherals
Liabrary Books
Online Trading
System & Commun.
ication Equipmonts

)

1

43

298
436 436

3,796 5,571

37
288

298

54,385
70,767
29,162

11,474
7,921
6,176

54,385
68,S91
29.162

't1,877
7,958
6,421

1,430

436
298

1

4'l

24,132
56,298
27,808

11.362
7,615
5,447

298
436

1,005
1,808

18

0
16
69

25,137
56,676
27,826

29,249
12,315

'1,336

516

546

30,254
14,468

1,355

516
305
329

Total (A) 141,023 1,120 6,051 i79,092 133,796 2,916 1,908 134,804 44,284 47,227

Previous Year 141.O23 181.023 130,583 133,796 47,227 50,440

B
1

lntangiblg Aaratg
Softwares 5,483 5.483 5,483 5,483

Total lntangible
A83ets (B)

5,i183 5,4835,,183

Previous Year 5,483 5,483 5,4835,483

c Capital Work
ln Progross

Total Capital Work
ln Progro!3 (C )

Previous Year 90,582 90,582 90.019 563 90,582 563

TotaL (A+B+C) 186,505 1,120 11,534 179,092 'r39,278 2,916 7,390 134,80/t 44,248 47,227

(Previous Yoa.) 277,047 90.582 186,505 563 90,582 139,27A3,213 47,227 51,003

II

rI
IIII

11,361
7,631
5,875

226.084

Notes forming part of Accounts...



DSE Est4tfJ Limiul
(formerly Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)
CIN:U91 1 20011 947P1C00 1 239

Notes forming part of Accounts..

10. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(? in thousand)

Name of the company Face

Value
(()

As at 3l st March,2022 As at 31st March.2021

Qtv
(Nos.)

Qtv.
(Nos.)

Amount

LONG TERi, INVESTiTENTS (At Cost)

OTHER INVESTMENTS (NON TRADE}

(Allnvestment in Equity lnstrumsnts
-Unquoted
.FULLY PAID UP EOUIry SHARES
.IN WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY
Delstox Stocks and Shares Limited
(Earlier knowns as DSE Financial
Services Ltd.)

1000 60000 60,000 60000 60,000

60000 60,000 60000 60,000

(B) TNVESTMENTS rN BONDS
-Quotod

-FULLY PAID UP
7.55% State Bank of lndia Bond (Perpetual)
7.72% State Bank of lndia Bond (Perpetual)

10,009
10,056

TOTAL B 2 20,065

(C} INVESTIIIENT IN iIUTUAL FUNDS
- Unquotad

.FULLY PAID UP UNITS

HSBC FTS 13'l- Growth Oirect Plan

Edelweiss Mutual Fund (BHARAT Bond

FOF - April 2030 - Direct Plan - Growth)

HDFC Short Term Oebt Fund -

Direct Plan - Growth Option

10

10

10

864074

7 89124

6000000 60,000

TOTAL C 30,000 6000000 60,000

TOTAL (A+B+C) 110,065 6060000 120,000

10.1 Aggregate cost of investment in mutual funds ason 31.03.2022< 30,000 Thousand (previous year
? 60,000 Thousand).
NetAsset Value thereof as on 31.03.2022 ? 31064 Thousand (previous year< 73,522 Thousand ).

10.2 Aggregate cost of investment in Quoted bonds as on 31.03.2022120,065 Thousand (previous year Nil ).
Market Value thereof as on 31 .03.2022 t 19,873 Thousand (previous ysar Nil ).

)

I38

Amount

TOTAL A

1

1

10,000

20,000

1653198

1713200
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

I1. LOANS ANO ADVANCES (? in thousand)

Particulars As At 3 1 st March , 2022 As At 31st March, 2021

Short term Long Term Short term

Unsecured, Consldered Good,
Unlo3s othemiss stated:

Others

Pr6paid Expenses/Advance
against expens€s

Amount paid to SEBI toward broker /
Sub broker fees (Net of recovery)
(Refer Note no. 31 )

GST Recoverable

Advance TaTTDS/|ncome Tax
refunds due

Recoverable from Financial
Technologies (lndia) Ltd.
(Refer Note No. 11.1)

-Considered 
Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances

I,464

71,591

(71,591)

662

132,251

15,715

7 ,302

7't,591

(71,591)

762

151 ,143

15,871

8,464 148,628 7 ,302 167,776

11.1 The company had entered into a technology agreement in September 2008 with Financial Technologies
(lndia) Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "FT|L") for availing license of its trading software. Due to various
deficiencies/defects in the license/software and services, the agreement was terminated by the
company in April 20'l'1. The company had paid/incuned a sum of ( 78,013 thousand (t 71,591 thousand
net of service lax) which included payments made to FTIL, other expenses lik6 travelling, Legal and
Professional Charges etc., in connection therewith, and also service tax of ? 6,423.thousand
Consequent upon the lermination of the agreement, the amount had been shown recoverable from
FTIL. On the other hand, FTIL has made counter claim offurther amount of< 1,00,917 thousand. lnthe
opinion of management, the claim of FTIL is not tenable at all and lhe management is hopeful
of recovery of thg amount from FTIL. However, as a matter of prudence, provision for the amount of
< 71,591 thousand was made and charged in the Statement of Protit & Loss in the earlier year;

Long Term
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

(( in thousand)

13. GURRENT INVESTMENTS
(valued at lower of cost and fair value) (? in thousand)

Particulars As at
31'1 March, 2022

As at
3'l"r March, 2021

No. of
Units

Amount No. of
Units

Amount

lnvestment-(Unquoted, fully paid up) Non-Trade
ln Mutual Funds (Fully paid up units)
lClCl Prudential Saving Fund- Oirect Plan-GroMh
lClCl Prudential Short Term Fund- Oirect

Plan-Growth Option
Kotak Banking and PSU Debt Fund Direct GroMh

190885

77425

9,588

4,005 77425

7,271

3,989

268310 '13,593 94791 '11,260

Aggregate cost of Cunenl lnvestment { 13,593 Thousand (Previous Year { 11,276 Thousand)
Net Asset Value as on 31 .03.2022 < 13,946 Thousand (Previous year < 11,277 Thousand).

14. TRADE RECEIVABLES (? in thousand)

Particulars

Ageing Schedulo for Trade Receivables as 31st March 2022 is as follows: - (? in thousand)

Particulars As at
31'r March, 2022

As at
31.'March, 2021

Security Deposits 1,507 1,490

1,507 1 ,490

As at
31"r March, 2021

1 ,454 1,639

1,454 1,639

Particulars Total

6 moths -
l year

1-2 years 2-3 years Morethan
3 years

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

Undisputed Trade Receivables
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables
- considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables
- considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables
- consider6d doubtful

1 ,454 1 ,454

I40

,I2. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

17366

As at
3ld March, 2022

Unsecured Considered Good

Outstanding for following periods
from due date of payment

Less than
6 monlhs



74tfl Aruant. Report 2021--22

Notes forming part of Accounts...

Ageing Schodule for Trade Receivables as 31st iilarch 2021 is as follows: . (< in thousand)

15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES (? in thousand)

' Balance with Banks and linancial institutionv NBFC in deposits accounts ropresents time deposits with
banks and financial institulions/ NBFC which can be withdrawn by the company at any point of time
without prior notice or penalty on the Principal.

'. Deposits with banks and flnancial institutions/ NBFC includes deposits of ? 1,97,800 Thousand (Previous
year < 46,000 thousand) With remaining maturity of more than 12 months.

'.* Lien marked with The Registrar of High Court;

Particulars Outstanding for following periods
from due date of payment

Total

Less than
6 months

6 months.
I year

1-2 years 2-3 years llblt than
3 years

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- considered good

ii) Undisputed Trade Recoivables
- considered doubtful

iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good
iv) Oisputed Trade Receivables

- considered doubtful

1 ,496

143

1 ,496

143

Particulars As at
31'r March, 2022

As at
31d March, 2021

Cash & Gash equivalents
Balances with Banks

-ln Cunent Accounts
-ln Oeposit Accounts'

Cash-on-Hand
Others
Deposits with financial institution/ NBFC'
(Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited)

Other Bank balances
Deposit with bank.*

4,812
542,100

7

38,000

2,011
453,986

32

45,510

584,919

194

501,539

194

585,11 3 501 ,733
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16. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

,I7. OTHER INCOME

(? in thousand)

(7 in thoirsand)

Particulars Year ended
31"rMarch,202'l

-lnterest accrued on deposits with banks and
fi nancial institution/ NBFC

-lntsrest accrued on lnvestments (Bonds)
-Other recoverable (including Cabin rent,

expense recoverable etc.)

-Bank FDR earmarked against amount of Share
Allotment Kept in abeyance (Refer Note No. 4)

[Value with accrued interest as on 3'l/03/2022
? 387 thousand
(Previous Year < 367 thousand)I

6,862

556
1,120

't 56

14,779

996

'156

8,694 '15,931

Particulars For the y6ar ended
31" March, 2022

For the year ended
31.'March,2021

lnterest (Gross) on

a) Fixed Deposits with banks and
financial institutions/ NBFC

b) Electricity Security Deposit

lnterest on incoms Tax Refund

lnt€rest on Bonds
Prolit on sale/redemption of cunent investments

Profit on sale/redemption of Non- Cunsnu
Long Term inveslments

Profit on sal€/disposal of Fixed Assets (Net)
(Properly, Plant and Equipment)

Provision for diminution in value of
Current lnvestment written Back

Provision/ Liabilities/ old balances no
longer required written back

Miscellaneous
R€nt

32,534

J+

32,s68

418
810

13,729

22.659

16

11
'110

33,070I

37

33,107
33,107

2,519

1,388

19
136

32,568

70,321 37 ,782

a42

Notes forming part of Accounts...

Yoar endsd
31'March,2022

613
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

I8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(? in lhousand)

19, FINANCE COSTS (? in lhousand)

Particulars For tho Ysar 6nded
3l'r March, 2022

For the Year ended
31" March, 2021

135 249

135 249

20. Other Expenses (? in thousand)

For the Year ended
3ln trlarch, 2022

For the Year endsd
31d March, 202'1

2,755
(308)

68

4,194
616

105

2,515 4,915

Particulars For the Year ended
31'r March, 2022

For the Year ended
31c March, 2021

Electricity
Water
Prop€rty Management Sorvices
Ropairs and Maintenanco - Others
Advertisement
Rates & Taxes (including anears/ demand of property

tax of t 4,385 thousand (Provious Year ( Nil) and
ground r6nt < 'l ,491 thousand (Previous Year ( Nil)
p€rtaining to earlier years)

lnsurance
Direclors's Sitting Fees
Communication
Audito/s Romuneration (Refer Note No. 27)
Legal and Professional
Doposilory and Custodial charges (CPSU NSDL)
Printing and Stationery
Bad Oebt Written Off
Brokerage
Rotund of m€mbership f€ed charges
Travelling and Conveyanc€
Provision for diminution in value of Cunent lnvestment
Board and Committee Meotings
Festival
Genoral Meotings of Members
Miscollanoous

2,054
146

5,380
328
54

7 ,131

618
1,015

47
380

1,744
23

283
1',11

268
0

138
0

164
148
274

1,013

2,035
'125

4,578
194
45

1 ,O82

724
945

380
988

11

207
0
0

110
88
16
47

101

167
760

57

21,319

t,

Particulars

Salaries and Benefits
Contribution to Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund
(Refer Note No. 24)

Staff welfare

lnterest on lncome Tax

12,660

43 I
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

21. Eamlng Par Share pursuant to Accountlng Standard (A$20) "Eaming Per Sharc"

Particulars Current Year
(? in thousand)
exc€,pt pet sll€,/€ deta

Previous Year
(? in thousand)
except pet sharc dala

Net Profit after Tax as per Statement
of Profit and Loss
Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders
Baslc Eamlng Per share
Fac€ Valus Per Share (()
Wsighted Average No. of Equity Shares Outstanding
Basic Eaming per share (t)
Dilutod Eamlng Per Share
Face Value Per Share (?)
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares Outstanding
Diluted Earning per share (t)

1

30242000
1.15

34844

34844

1

30242000
0.39

,|

30398000
0.39

'11708

11708

22. CONTINGENT LIABIUTIES AND COTUITMENTS
(fo The Extont Not Provldod For)

(a) Claims against the Company not acknol,vledged as debtsi < 1 ,12,722 Thousand
(Previous Year < 1,12,814 Thousand)

(b) The Assessing Offcar had disallowod the Company's claim of sxamption und6r section 11 of lncome Tax
Act, 1961 from the Assessment Year 199697 to 1999. 2000 and ftom Ass€ssment Ysar 2001{2 lo 200S
07.The total demands rais€d by assessing offcer for lhese ysars wen6 t 3,31,477 Thousand (including
interest) (Previous Year ( 3,31,477 Thousand). The Commissionsr of lncome Tax (Appeals) as wsll as
lncome Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) upheld the claim of exemption by the Company for all tho above
years. As per the information to the company, the lncorn€ Tax Department has f,led appeal before Hon'ble
High Courtot Delhi against the dscision of ITAT.

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

23.'l Llst of related partles with whom transaction3 havo taken place and relationrhip:
a) Wholly owned Subsidiary Company

Delstox Stocks and Shares Limited
(Earlier known as DSE Financial S6rvices Ltd.)

b) Key Managerial Personnel
Mr.VKYadav-Manager
Ms. Vandana Sharma (Company Secreatry w.e.f. 01 .07.2021)

c) Directors
Mr. Hans Raj Kapoor
Mr. VUay Bhushan
Mr. Mahender Kumar Gupta
Mr Vinod Kumar Goel

dt Concerns in which directors are interested:
M/s Murari Lal Goel (Mr. Vinod Kumar Goel is Proprietor)
Mnod Kumar Go6l & Co (Mr. Vinod Kumar Goel is Proprietor)

)

-44

1

30398000
1.15



Notes forming part of Accounts...

23.2 Transac{ion during the wlth relatod Parties :

24. DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARIT"IS

Detined Contribution Plan

Amount recognized as 6xpense for defined contdbution plans are as under:

7 +tft /.rauut Xepofi 202L-22

(( in thousand)

Name ot the Ralated party Nature of Transactions Amount
Pravious Year

Delstox Stocks and Shares
Limited (Earlisr known as
DSE Financial Services Ltd.)

Rent income and
Maintanances Charges
(including GST)

30 30

Expenses recovered 120

Amount paid on behalf of s
ub-brokers of subsidiary

660

Amount received and repaid 500

lnvestments as at the
year end

60,000 60,000

2 V K Yadav Remuneration paid 727 605

3 Vandana Sharma Remuneration paid 514

4 Viiay Bhushan Sifting Fees paid 200 255

5 Mahender Kumar Gupta Sitting Fees paid 295 255

6 Vinod Kumar Goel Sitting Fees paid 295

7 Hans Raj Kapoor Sitting Fees paid 180

Vinod Kumar Goel & Co. Cabin rent and other dues 2

M/s Murari Lal Goel Cabin rent and other dues I 2

Particulars Current Year
Amount

(? in thousand)

Previous Year
Amounl

(( in thousand)

Head undor which
shown in Statement

of Profit & Loss

Contribution to Provident Fund 172 200 Contribution to Provident
fund and Gratuity fund

I

45 I

Sr.
No.

Amount
Current Yoar

'|

120

225

8 1

9



DSE Estot s Limiul
(formedy Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)
CIN:U91'l 20DL1 947PLC00'l 239

Notes forming part of Accounts...

Defined Benetit Plan
Movement in net liability

(? in lhousand)

The amounts recognizod in the Balance Sheet and ths Statement of Profit & Loss are as follows :

(? in thousand)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave Encashment
(unfunded )

CurIent
Year

Prevlous
Year

Current
Year

Pr€vious
Year

Present value of obligations as
at beginning of the year (A)
lnterest Cost (B)
Past service cost (C)
Cunent service cost (D)
Benefits paid (E)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (F)

1144

58
Nit
41

(126)
(538)

1525

85
Nit
59

(8e1)
366

225

11

Nit
87

(106)
45

300

17
Nil
39

(2s7)
166

Present value of obligations as
at the end of the year
(G=A+B+C+D-E+F)

581 1144 262 225

Particulars Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave Enca3hment
(Unfunded)

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Present value of obligation (A)
Estimated fair value of plan
Assets (B)
Net Liability/(Asset) (C=A-B)
Amounts in tho Balance Sheet
Liabilities/(Asset)
Amount chargod to Proflt &
Loss Account
Cunent Service Cost
lnterest Cost
Past Service Cost
Expected Retum on Plan Asset
Actuarial(Gain)/Loss

581
566

15

15

41
s8
Nit

(41)
(s3e)

1144
576

568

568

59
85
Nit

(88)
359

262
Nit

262

262

87
11

Nit
Nit
45

225
Nit

225

225

39
17
Nit
Nit

't 66

(481 ) 143 222

Head under which shown in the
Statement of Profit & Loss

Contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund

(Refer Note No. 24)

Salaries and Benefits

I46

,+

Particulars

415
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

Tho Actual Return on Plan Assets is as follows (< in thousand)

Particulars Gratuity

Current Year Previous Year

Actual return on plan assets 42 95

Following are the PrincipalActuarialAssumptions used as at the Balance Sheet date:

Particulars Gratuity

Current Year Previous Year

Discount Rate
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets
Salary Escalation Rate

6.000/.
7.35%

10.00%

5.'10%
7 .15yo

10.00%

A reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of the fair value of plan assets (7 in thousand)

Particu lars Gratuity

Current Yeal Previous Year

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)
v)

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Contribution by the Employer
Benetits Paid
Acturial Gain/(Loss)

576
4',|

74
(126)

'1

1249
88

't23
(8el )

7

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 566 576

25. Oue to Micro,Small and Medium Entorpris€s

To the extent informalion available with the company, it has no dues to the Micro, Small and medium
enterprises as at 31st March, 2022 and 31stMarch,2021 .

26. The company is a small and medium sized company (SMC) as defined in the general instructions in respect
ofAccounting Standards notified under the Companies Act. Accordingly, the company has complied with
the Accounting Standards as applicable to a small and medium sized company.

27. Auditor Remuneration includes tho following (excluding tho appliceble GST): F in thousand)

Statutory Audit Fees -
Standalone financial statsments

- Consolidatsd fi nancial statements

-Out of Pocket Expenses

Current Year Previous year

300

50

30

300

50

30

380 380

28. ln compliance of SEBI exit order requiring the company to change its name so as to delete the word
'Stock Exchange' from it, the name of the Company has been changed from Delhi Stock Exchange
Limited to DSE Estates Limited vide certificate dated 14.11.2019 issue by Registrar of Companies,
Delhi.

sr.

No.
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

29. As per Exit order no. WTM/ SR/ SEBI/ MRD-OSA,/ 0410112017 daled January 23, 2017 passed by Whole
Time member, SEBI, the company is to refund SGF /TGF deposil (retundable) to the stock brokers including
their initialcontribution / deposit to Settlement Gurantee Fund /Trade Gurantee Fund (SGF/TGF). Accordingly
amountof 15,5t0 Thousand as identified and certilied by the management and also by lntornal auditors of
the Company, was transferred during the financial year 2016-17 from Settlement Gurantee Fund to Other
Cunent liabilities.

30. Litigatlon
a) The lmpact of pending litigation has been considered and disclosed in the Contingsnt Liabilities in

Note No. 22.

b) ln addition,the company is subject to legal proceedings and claims,which have arisen in the ordinary
course of activities.The Company's management does not reasonably expect that these legal claims
and proceedings, when ultimately concluded and decided will have a meterial and adverse effect on
the company's rssults of operations or financial statements.

31. lntermsof SEBI Circular No. CIRyMRD/DSAJ1412012 dated May 30,2012,Circular No.CIFJMRD/DSA,/33/
2012 daled December 13,2012 and Securities Contracts (Regulation) (Stock Exchanges and Clearing
Corporations) Regulations, 2012 dated June 20,2012, and as approved by the members ofthe company in
their meeting held on May 23,2014, the company had opted forexitthrough voluntary sunenderof recognition
as a Stock Exchange. SEBlVide Letter No. SEULFVOW10684/2015 datedApril 17,2015 asked the company
to comply with the following in order to exit from the business of stock exchange:

i) To transfer the lnvestor Protection Fund,lnvestor Services Fund and 1% Security deposit available
with DSEL including interest accrued on this amount till date to SEBI IPEE

ii) To transfer the dues outstanding to SEBI including 10% of listing fee and lhe annual regulatory fee,

iii) To transfer the outstanding registration fees of brokers/sub-brokers as specilied in the SEBI (Stock
Brokers and Sub Brokers) Regulations,1992 to till date.

- ln terms of aforesaid letter of SEBl,the company had remitted/transfsrred the balance of lnvestor Protection
Fund,lnvestor Services Fund and 1% Security deposit to SEBI in the earlier year. However,with regard to
amounl of outstanding registration f6e of brokers/sub-brokers,in the opinion of management,the company
is not liable to pay the outstanding fees of brokers/sub-brokers,if any. The company wrote a letter datod
July 13,2015 to SEBI stating that the company is not liable to pay the outstanding registration fees of
brokers, Earlier SEBI informed the company about outstanding brokers/subbrokers tumoverfee amounting
to t 2,53,811 thousand. Subsaquentely after several representations and meetings, SEBI re-calculated the
brokers fee at { 1,56,198 thousand and sub-brokers fees at < 2,212 thousand totalling to ? 1,58,410
thousand (inclusive of interest) as of September, 20'16. SEBI informed the company the liability in respect
of members which were party to the appeal in the mafter of SEBI vs. Alliance Finstock Private Limited and
their conesponding trensferees and the members which were party to the appeal in the matter of Association
for welfare of DelhiStock Brokers & Ors. vs. Union of lndia & Ors. (W.P(C) 17349/2004 was under calculation
and will be informed by SEBI separately. During the financial year 2016-17, the Company had paid the
aforesaid amount of a 1 ,58,410 thousand to SEBI. According to the management, the amounts had been
paid to SEBI without prejudice to rights to get the refund of the amount from SEBI if excoss amount has
been paid. Upto the Year end the Company has recovered amount of t 7,556 thousand (Previous year
< 7,267 thousand) from some brokers against the turnover fees/ sub- broker fee. Further, during the year
the company has received refund of < 18,603 thousand from SEBI on account of excess faes paid in some
cases. The amount paid to SEBI netofaforesaid recoveries has been shown in not6 no. 11 ofthe Financial
Statements. ln the opinion of management the company is also not liable for the liability of remaining
amount of < 1,32,251 thousand (i.e. amount paid by it to SEBI less recovery mad6 and refund received)
(Previous year ( 1,51,143 thousand as this amount of < 1,32,251 thousand (Previous year ? 1,51,143
thousand) will also be recoverable from the respective brokers/sub-brokers and, lherefore, no provision for
expense/liability is required to be made for ths same.
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

32. sEBl vide order no. wrM/ sRv sEBt/ MRD-DSA,/ 04rc1r2017 dated January 29,20.fl had passod exit
ord€r allowing the exlt ofthe Company as stock exchango. ln the opinion of management,the going concam
concspt ofthe comPany will not be impacted m€rely because of exit option through voluntary sunender of
the recognitionas a stock Exchango ,as the company intends to continue as a cJrporate eniity.

33. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

34. Disclosure u/s 186(4) of the Companies Act, 20i 3:

Tho detail of investments mads ar6 giv6n in Not€ no. .lO and 13.

35. During the cunent year and previous year, the Company was not required to spend on Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR activities).

36. Addltlonal Regulatory lntorm.tlon: -
i The Title dssds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.
ii The Company has not revaluod any of its Property, plant and Equipment during the year
iii The Company does not have any Bonami proporty. No any proceeding has been initiated or pending

against the ComPany for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition),
Act, 1988.

iv The Company has not granted any Loans or Advanc€s in the nature of loans to promoters, directors,
KMPS and th€ related parties during the year.

v The Company does not have any bonowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of cunont assets.

vi The Company has not be€n declared as wilful dsfaulter by any bank or financial lnstitution or other
lender.

vii The company has performed an assosment to identify transactions with Struck ofr Compani€s as at
3110312022 and no such Company was identified. The details of which are as under:

*,
ih

Namo olStuck
drCorlrp{ry

N.turq ot
t'amaclions

At n3lst
tHr
M
(( in

lhorstd)

At st 3lrt
illdr
z[21
(? in

thoulardl

Reeilqdrb
wth the S-tud(
dcorrT ly
if a.ry,bb€
dildoa.d

I Fair Finloase & Holdings Private Limitsd SheEs held by
struck ofi
Company

s 86 Equity Shareholdsri
Memb€r of grsMrile
Stock Exchange

Megha lnv€stmonts Private Limited Sharos hsld by
struck ofi
Company

&5 Equity Shar8holds/
Member of e6twhilo
Stock Exchang€

3 MCB Securities Limited Shares held by
struck ofi
Compsny

50 50 Equity Shar9Mdor/
Msmber of erstwhilB
Stock Exchange

R€cgivaUg
struck ofi
Company

11 Equity Sharshol&r/
Msmber of erstvrhilo
Stock Exchang6

Payabl€

struck off
Compsny

13 Equity Shsrsholdsr/
Membe. of grstwhile

Stock Exchange

Not Recovory of
lumoverfe6s

Equity Shar€holde/
Member ol erstwhile
Stock Exchang€

4sI

85
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4 Anvee Share Brok6rs Private Lamited ShEres held by
st uck ofi
Company

40 40 Equity Shareholder/
Member of erctwhile
Stock Exchange

Payable n Equity Shareholder/
Member of elstwhile
Stock Exchange

Auric lnvestm€nts and Securities
Private Limited

Shares held by
slruck olf
Company

40 40 Equity Shareholde/
Member olersMhile
Stoct Exchango

Payable n1 m1 Equity Shareholdori
Membsr o, erstwhile
Stock Exchange

Crsativo Financial Servic€s
Priveto Limitod

Shares hold by
struck ofi
Company

Payaable

2 2 Equity Shareholdor/
Membsr of erstnhile
Stock Exchanga

2 D8 Equit Sharsholder/
Memb6r of arstwhile

Stock Exchange

Rec€ivable 4 4 Equity Shareholde/
M€mb€r of erstwhile
Stock Exchange

7 Goldy Securities Pvt. Limiled Sh8res held by
struck ofi
Compary

2 Equity SharEholder/
Momb8rofe.stwhile
Stock Exchangs

Payable a 63 Equity Shareholder/
Member oferstwhile
Stock Exchange

Receivable 31 31 Equity Shareholdor/
Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchange

8 Rustagi Socurities Private Limited Sharss h8ld by
sfuck ofl
Company

2 2 Equity Shareholde,
Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchange

Payable 63 Equity Shareholder/
Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchang€

Rec€ivable 6 31 Equity Shar€holder/
Memb6r of erstwhile
Stock Exchange

Adiustmont towards
dues ofsubsidiary
company

119 Equity Sharcholde/
Memb€r of eEtwhile
Stock Exchange

9 Goldman Venture Private Limited 0 (Rs.300) 0 (Rs. 300) Equity Sharsholder/
Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchango

10 JPS Shar6 Brokers Privats Limited Shares held by
struck off
Company

10 10 Equity Shareholderi
M€mberolgrstwhile
Stock Exchango

Payable 56 56 Equity Sharcholder/
Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchangs

11 Chhabra Securities Private Limited a

I50

DSE Eststrs Lhflited
(fomerly Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)

CIN:U91'l 20011 947P1C001 239

n

2

Shares h6ld
by struck ofi
Company

Psyable Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchange
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Notes forming part of Accounts..

Receivable 44 37 Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchango

12 S.J. Capital Limited Receivable 17 16 M€mber ofgrstwhile
Stock Exchange

Payable M 344 Momber of 6rsh,vhile

Stock Exchange

BLB Shares and Financiai Limited Payables 0 7 Member of erstlvhile
Slock Exchang6

14 NeedfulSec. E Credits
Pdval6 Limited

Receivable I 9 Membsr of erst'vhil€
Stock Exchange

Payable 465 465 Memberof eGtl,trile
Stoct Exchango

't5 Friends Portlolio Private Limited Payable 65 65 Memb€rof erstlt/trile
Stock Exchange

Receivable 13 13 Member of e6twhile
Stock Exchange

16 Anurag Portfolio Pdvale Limited Payable 275 275 Member oferstwhile
Stock Exchange

Rec€ivable 7 7 Memberolerst\Mlile
Stock Exchange

1? DVR Capital Consultancy
Privato Limited

Receivable 4 4 Member ol o6twhile
Stock Exchange

Payable 1m 200 Msmb€r of erstwhile
Stocl Erchango

Adjustment torvards
duss ol subsidiary
comp€ry

1m Member of e6t!vh ile
Stock Exchange

18 Evergreen Slock Broking Private Limited Payable 78 78 Member oferstwhile
Stock Exchanqe

Receivable 4 4 M€mbsr of erstwhile
Stock Exchsng€

tloL:. h thc &nc. ofF.ldl.r. pdc. dtllr|t h€ld by !ttd( dtcomp.tlhslu v*.p bcon ld.lld fur]?o.lllg pllrF.a

viii Tha Company has complied with the numbsr of layers prescribed undor clauss (87) of section 2 of
the Act read with Companies (Restriction on numb€r of Laysrs) Rules, 2017 for the financial years

ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

ix The company do not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registored with Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory Period.

x The company has notadvanced/ loaned/ invasted funds (bonowed/share premium/any other sources
or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including forsign entities (intermsdiaries),
with the understanding (whethsr recorded in wriling or otherwise) that the intermediary shall (a)

directly/ indirsctly lend or invest in other persons or sntities identified in any manner by or on behalf
of the company (ultimate bensficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or ths like to or on
behalf of the ultimate b€neficiaries.

xi Tho company has not received any funds from any other person(s) or 6ntity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party), with the understanding (whethsr recorded in writing or otherwise) that tho
company shall (a) directly/ indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiariss) or (b) provide any guarantee,

socurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.

13
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

xii The Company has not any such transac{ion which is not recorded in the books of acrounts that has
bo6n sunsndered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments undor ths lncome
Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other rel€vant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961).

xiii The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto cunency or Virtual Currency during the financial
year.

Note 37 : Analytical Ratios

Partlculars Numeralor 31.03.2022 '/. Varl.
ance

RemarfEfor
varlance
moro than 25%

(a)Curont Ralio (in tim€s) Cunsnt Asssts Current
Liabilities

32.19 62.11 48.17 The proporlionste/
percentage lncre.
ase in cunent
liability is hioher than
the increase in
Cunent Ass6ts

[b) Debt-Equity ratio (in limes) Total oebt Shareholder's
Equity

NA NA

(c) Dobt-Ssrvice
Covorage Ratio (in times)

Eamings for Debt
service = Net Protit
belors taxes+Non -
cash op€rating
expenses + intergst
cost

Oebt servic€ =
lnterest exp€nse
+ Leas€ Payments
+ Principal

Repayments

NA NA NA NA

(d) Relum on Equity ratio
(in%)

Net Prolit afior
taxEs

Average Share-
holders's Equity

1.41 198.50 There is increase in
not profit during the
year on account of
profit on sale of
Long Term lnvest-
ment and some
property, plant and
equipment.

(s) lnvento{y Urnovor rado
(ln dmes)

Cost of Goods sold Average
lnventory

NA NA

(f) Trade Receivables lurn-
ovBr ratio (in limes)

Net Credit Sales Avorage Trade
Rec€ivables

NA NA NA NA

(g) Trsde Payables tumover
ratio (in times)

Net credit
Purchases

Average Trade
Payables

NA NA NA NA

(h)Nsl Capital tumovsr rstio
(in times)

Net Sales Working Capital
= Cunent Assels

- Cunent Liabilities NA NA NA NA

(i)Not Profit ratio(in %) Net Profit after taxes NA NA NA NA

(j)Rotum on Capjtal Employ-
ed(in%)

Eaming b€fore inter-
6st and taxos

Capital €mploy€d
= Tangible Net
Worth + Defened
Tax Laibility

4.97 1.93 157.03 There is incroase in
net profit during the
year on account of

profrt on sale of Long
Tem Investmenl and
some property,planl
and equipmont.

(k)Rsturn on lnvestment
(tn%)

lnterest lncome Averag€ lnvest-
ments + Fixed
Bank Deposils
(lncluding Accr-
ued lntorest)

4.61 5.13 NA

I

Denomlnator 31.03.2021

4.08

NA

Nel Total Sales

- 

-
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

38 ln the opinion of the management, th6re is no adverse impact of Covid-1g pandemic on the recoversble
amounts of various ass€ts of the company.

39 Previous year's figures have b€en regrou ped/reclassified, wherever considered necessary to conform to the
Current Year's pr6s€ntatlon.

As per our report on even dat€
For P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Charle.ed Accpuntants
Firm R€gd. No. 000468N
Amlt Gorl
(Paftnet)
M.No. 0928{8
UDIN: 22092618AP2ACO3351
Place : New Delhi
Dal6 : 26.08.2022

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

VUAY BHUSHAN
(CHAIRMAN)

DIN:00002421

VINOD KUIIiAR GOEL
(DTRECTOR)

OIN:00039086

MAHE DER KUMAR GUPTA
(DTRECTOR)
DIN:0'1194791

V. K YADAV
(Managor)

HANS R/Ai, KiAPOOR
(DTRECTOR)

DIN:00989487

VANDAN{ SHARIUA
Company Secretary

M. No.433'194



Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proylso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read

with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement contalning salient featuros of the financial statsments of

subsidiaries/ assoclate companies/ ioint ventures.

Notes:

1. Names of subsidiaries which ara y€t to commonce opeftltions - N.A
2. Names of subsidiaries |vhich have been liquidated or sold during the year - N.A

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

MAHENDER KUTIAR GUPIA
(DTRECTOR)
DIN:0'1194791

V. K. YADAV
(Manager)

(Amount in '000)

HANS RA' KAPOOR
(DTRECTOR)

DIN:00989487

VANDANA SHARMA
Company Secretary

M. No. A33194

As per our report on even dale
For P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants WAy BHUSHAN
Firm Rsgd. No.000468N (CHA|RMAN)

Amtt Goel OIN:00002421

eanner) UNOD KUiiARGOEL
M.No.092648 (D|RECTOR)
UOIN: 22092648AP2ACD3351 DIN:00039086
Place : New Delhi
Oale : 26.08.2022

st.
No.

Pa rticu la rs

1

2

3

4.

5.

6.

7.

L
9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Name of ths subsidiary

Roporting p€riod for th6 subsidiary concemed,

lf difioBnl from the holding company's reporting poriod

Reporting cunsncy and Exchange rate as on the last

dat6 of tho r€levanl Financial year in tho cas€ of iorcign subsidiaries.

Share capital

Roserves & surplus

Total assets

Total Liabilitiss

lnvsstments

Tumover

Profit botorB taxaton

Provision for taxation

Proft afror taxation

Propo$d Dividend

% of sharBholding

Delstox Stocks
And Shares Limited

N.A

N.A

60,000.00

15,57 t .59

104,326.00

104,326.00

5,614.00

27,469.28

18.627.51

933.40

17,71 3.56

NIL

100%

Is+

DSE frtot{s Lifi&l
(formerly Delhi Stock Exchanga Ltd.)

CIN:U91 1 20O11 947P1C00'l 239

Part "A": SubsidiariBs



Independent Auditors' Report on

Consolidated Financial Statements

To,
Tho ISombers of
DSE ESTATES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS OELHI STOCK
EXCHANGE LIMITEO)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated
Flnancial Statemsnts

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidaled
financial statements of DSE ESTATES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWNAS DETHI STOCK EXCHANGE
LIMITED)and its subsidiary (the Holding company and
its subsidiary together refened to as'the group'), which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of profit and
loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary ofsignificant
accounting policies (herein after referred to as the
consolidated financial statements').

ln our opinion and to the b6st of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of our repod, the aforesaid
Consolidated financial statsments give the information
required by theAct in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Slandards pressibed under seclion 133 of the Act read
with the Companias (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as
amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the consolidated state of affairs
ofthe Group as at 3'lst March, 2022, their consolidated
prolit, their consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended.

Baais for Quallfled Opinlon

Reference is invited to Note no. 34 of the consolidated
financial statem,nts Wading nonfrcvision of amount
of ? 1 ,32,251 thousand in raspect of fees of brokersl
subarokers (inclusive of interest) paid to SEBI duing
the earlier year (net of recovery and refund). ln the
opinion of management no provision is required tor
the said amount. ln our opinion, on ,ha Dasis of
intomation and explanations mada available to us by
the management, there is uncedainty of the rcfund I
recovery of the aforosaid amount and, theretore,
provision is requircd to be made for the same. As a

result ot this, profit tor the yeat as shown in the
statement ot Profit & /oss is highor by ? 1,32,251
thousand; amount of Reserve & Surp/us as shown in
the Balance sheet is overstated to that ertent Shott
Term loans and advances as shown in the Baldnce
sl,eea,s ovarstated to that extent. Our opinion is
qualified on tf,rls lssue. We had also given qualified
opinion onthis issue in our audit repott on the financial
statements as orl fotthe year ended 31d March 2016,
31* March 2017, 31d March 2018, 31d March 2019,
31s March 2020 and 31d March 2021.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in ths Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group, in accordance with Code
of Ethics and provision of the Companies Act, 2013
that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statemenls under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other
6thical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
of Ethics and the roquirements under the Companies
Act, 2013. We believe thatthe audit evidence we have
oblained is suffcient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of irattsr

Without qualifying our opinion, we invite refersnce
to:

(i) As per the audit report of subsidiary company: -

Note No. 38

(A) Trade Receivables outstanding for more than
six months aggregating to < 7,388 thousand
net of crsdit balancos (Previous year < 8,061
thousand) out of which t 6,908 thousand
pertains to the debtors undsr litigation for
which transactions have been stopped and
balance confirmation as on 31st March 2022
have also not been obtained. ln the opinion of
th€ Management these balances are partially
doubtful for racovery and hence provision for
doubtful debts of ? 6,532 thousand (Previous
Year ( 5,526 thousand) has besn made in the
books of accounts (being 100% on net
outstanding of ? 6,532 thousand), even though

5sI
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awards under arbitration have b6en received in
favor of the company and sxecution petitions
have been filed in the court which are pending.

B) The Company has not made provision for
doubtful debts in respect of CDSL Trade
Receivables outstanding other than litigation
cases amounting to ? 856 Thousand for more
than six months as neither any recovery process
nor any legal action is initiated for the recovery
of outstanding dues by the Company. However,
in the opinion of the Management these balances
are good for recovery and necessary action for
recovery has now been initiated.

lnformation Othorthan the Consolidated Flnanclal
Statements and Auditor's Rsport Thoreon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the
annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does nol cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed prior to the
date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Managemsnt's Responsibility fo. the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidatod linancial statements
have been approved by the Holding Company's Board
of Direclors. The Holding Company's Board of
Oirectors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in terms ofthe requiremenls of the Act that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidatad financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,
including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. The respsctive Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
lhe design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of ths accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whelher due to fraud or
eror.
ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing
the ability of the Group to continue as a going concem,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concsrn basis of
accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those raspective Board of Oirectors ofthe compani6s
included in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the linancial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Re3ponsiblllty for the Audit of the
Consolldated Financial Statemonts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material
misstatoment of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or enor,
design and perform audit procedures responsive
to thoss risks, and obtain audit svidencs that is
sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than

Iso
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for one resulting from enor, as fraud may
involvo collusion, forgory intentional omissions,
misrepressntations, or the ovenide of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal conkol
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriats in the
circumslances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adoquate intemal financial controls
system in place and the oporating effectiveness
of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriatsness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimalB and related disclosures
made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of
managsment's use of the going conc€rn basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a matsrial uncertainty exists
r€lated to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going conc€rn. lf we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures aro inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause ths Group to
cease to continus as a going concem.

Evaluate the ov6rall presentation, structure and
content of lhe consolidated tinancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whother the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentalion.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express
an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction,
sup€rvision and performanc€ of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we
are the independent auditors. Forthe othersntities
included in the consolidatsd financial statements,
which have be€n audited by other auditors, such
oth6rauditors remain rBsponsible for the direction,
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supervision and performanc€ ofthe audits canied
out by them. We rsmain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.

Materialily is the magnitude of misstatements in tho
consolidated financial statemsnts that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitativo materiality and qualitativs
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the rcsults ofourwork; and (ii)to svaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the
consolidated financial statements

We communicate with those charged with govemance
of the Holding Company and such other 6ntiti6s
included in the consolidatsd financial statements of
which we are the independont auditors regarding,
among other matlers, the planned scop6 and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statementthatwe have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and othsr
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independonce, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other mattors

(a) We did not audit the financial statements / financial
information of the subsidiary, whose financial
statements / tinancial information reflect total
assets of? 1,04,326 thousand as at 31st March,
2022, lolal rsvenues of < 27,469 thousand and
net cash flows amounting to ? 11,115 thousand
for the year endsd on that date, as considered
in the consolidated financial statemonts. These
financial statemsnts/ tinancial information have
boen audited by other auditors whos6 reports
have been fumished to us by the Management
and our opinion on the consolldated financial
statemenls, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of the
subsidiary, and our r€port in t€rms of sub-
sections (3) and ('ll ) of Soction 143 of th€ Act,
in sofar as it relates to the aforasaid subsidiary,
is based sololy on ths reports ofthe other auditor.

Our opinion on tho consolidated financial stetomonts,
and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requiremonts below is not modified in respsct ofthe

s7 I
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abov6 mattsr with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the report of the other auditor.

Report on Othor Legal and Rogulatory
R6quiroments
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)

Ord6r, 2020 ('the Ordef), issued by the Central
Governm€nt of lndia in terms of sub-section (11 )
of section '143 of the Act, based on our audit we
giv6 in the 'Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi)ofthe Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) Ws have sought and obtained all the information
and sxplanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated linancial statements.

(b) ln our opinion, propsr books of account as
required by law rslating to preparation of the
aforosaid consolidated financial statements havs
been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of
the other auditors.

(c) The consolidat€d financial statements dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account:

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified und6r Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record
by the Board of Directors ofthe Holding Company
and the rsports of the statutory auditors of its
subsidiary company, none of ths directors of the
Group compani6s is disqualified as on 31"t March,
2022 trom being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 1& (2) of the Act.

(0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the op€rating effecliveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in ?nnexure
B': and

(g) With respect to the olher matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 1'l

of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanalions
givan to us:

i. The Consolidated financial statements
disclose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of lhe
Group. - Refer Note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements;

ii. The Group did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
lossesi

iii. There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund by th€ Group.

iv. (a) The respective managements of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary which are
companies incorporated in lndia whose
financial slatements have been audited under
the act have represented to us and the other
auditor of such subsidiary respectively that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are matorial 6ither individually
or in the aggregate) have besn advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium orany other sources
or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or
subsidiary to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ('lntermediaries'), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the intarmediary shall,
whsther, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
respective Holding Company or subsidiary
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective managements of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary which are
companiss incorporated in lndia whosa
financial statements have been audited under
the act have reprosented to us and the other
auditor of such subsidiary respectively that,
to the best of its knowledge and bslief, no
tunds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been received by
the respeciive Holding Company or subsidiary
from any person(s) or ontity, including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whelher recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the respective Holding
Company or subsidiary shall, whother, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities idontified in any manner whatsoever
by oron behatfofthe Funding Party ("Ultimate



Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
86neficiariss; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us and those
performed by the auditor of subsidiary which
is company incorporated in lndia whose
financial ststements have been audit€d under
the Act, nothing has come to our or othsr
auditor notice that has caused us or other
audilor to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule l1(e), as
provided under (a)and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

v The Group has neitherproposed nordeclared any
dividend during the year.

(h) With respoct to the matter to be included in the
Auditor's Report undsr section 197(16) oftheAct:
The Group has not paid any managerial
remuneration for lhe year ended 31n M arch,2022
to its directors.

FOR P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Chaftered Accguntants

Fitm Registration No. 000468N
UOIN: 22092648AP2ACD3351

AMIT GOEL
Place: New Delhi Partneo
Oale | 26.08.2022 M.No.92648

Annorure - A to the Auditors' Roport
Report on tho lnternal Financial Control under
clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the
Companles Act, 2013 ("the Act")
ln conjunction with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of DSE Estates Limited and its
subsidiary company (Collectively referrod to as "the
group") as of and for the year ended 31 March 2022,
We have audited the internal tinancial controls over
financial reporting of DSE ESTATES LIMITED ('the
Holding Company") and its subsidiary company
which is company incorporated in lndia, as of that
dato.

ltlanagement's Responsibility for lnterna I

Financial Controls
The respsctive Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary company, which is a
company incorporated in lndia, are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over linancial

Conso[ilnvl. Financral Report 2027-22

reporting criteria established by the Company
considering th6 essantial compononts of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia ('lCAl'). Thsse responsibilitiss include the
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adhorence
to respective company's policies, lhe safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and complsteness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required undsr ths
Companies Act, 2013.

Audltors' Rssponsibility
Our responsibility is to oxpress an opinion on the
group's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls ovsr Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by lCAl and deemed to be proscribed under
section '143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
conlrols, both applicable lo an audit of lnternal
Financial Controls and both issued by the lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
sthical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and ifsuch
controls operated effectively in all material respscts.

Our audit involves performing procodures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating sffectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an undsrstanding of internal financial
controls ovsr financial reporting, assessing the risk
lhat a material weakness exists, and tssting and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedurss selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of tho risks of
material misstatement of the financial slatsments,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
and the audit evidence oblained by the oth6r auditor
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in terms oftheir report refenod to in the Other Mattors
paragraph below, is sufficient and aPpropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on tho group's
inlornal financial controls systsm ov6r financial
reporting.

Moanlng of lnternal Flnanclal Controls over
Flnanclal Reportlng

A company's intemal flnancial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance ragardingthe reliabilityof financial rePorting

and the proparation of financial statsments for
external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting princiPles. A comPany's intemal
financial control over financial reporling includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to th€
maintonance of records that. in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly rsflect the transactions and
dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company: (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordanca with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and
oxpenditures of ths company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timoly
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of ths company's ass€ts that could have
a material effect on tho financial statements.

lnheront Llmitation3 of lnternal Financlal
ControlB Over Flnanclal Roportlng

Because ofthe inherent limitations of intomalfinancial
controls over financial rePorting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management
ovsrrido of controls, matsrial misstatgments due to
enor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of ths internal financial
controls over linancial reporting to future Periods are
subiect to the risk that tho intemal financial control
over financial rsporting may bocome inadequate
bocausa of changes in conditions, or that the degrea
of compliance with the policies or ptocedures may

d eteriorate.

Oplnlon
ln our opinion, the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company, which is a company
incorporated in lndia, have, in all material respects,
an adequats internal flnancial controls system over
flnancial rsporting and such internalfinancial controls
over linancial 16porting wore operating eff€ctivsly as
at 3l March 2022, based on th€ intemal control over
financial rsporting criteria established by the group

considering the essential components of intarnal
control stated in th6 Guidanca Nots on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia oxc6pt.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid roport undsr Section 143(3Xi) of the
Act on the adequacy and operating effectivsnoss ot
the intemal financial controls over financial reporting
in sofar as it rslatss to subsidiary company, which
is audited by another auditor, which is company
incorporated in lndia, is based on the corresponding
rsport of the auditor ot such comPany incorporated
in lndia.

Place:
Date :

New Delhi
26.O8.2022

FOR P BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Chadercd Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000468N
UDIN: 22092648AP2ACD3351

AMIT GOEL
(Paftner)

M.No.92648
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 3l.t March,2022
in thousand)

Particulars Note As At
3l.t March, 2022

As At
31"'March,2021

30.242
857,631

30,242
805,075

887,873
156

2,267
23,373

857

835,317
156

23
24,826

1,288

0

21,101

22,790
7,662

0

22,471

11,304
5,166

26.137

51,553 38,94'1

966,079 900,551

55,680
9,052

53,876

44,678
294

63,828
7 ,702

40,878

47,415
42

13,593
3,4't4

624,081
't50,226

11,185

163,580

18,924
4,656

529,587
169,273

18,246

159,865

802,499 740,686

Share Allotmont Kopt in abeyanco
Non.Current Llabilltles
Defened Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other Long-term Liabilities
Long Term Provisions

Cu116nt Llabilltlos
Trade Payables

-total outstanding dues of micro snterpdses
and small snterprises

{otal outstanding dugs of creditors other
than micro enterprisss and small snterprises

Other Cunent Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

ASSETS
Non-Curront Assalg
Property, Plant E Equlpment and lntanglblo Assots
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment
(ii) lntangible assets
(iii) Capital Work in Progress
Non-Current lnveslmehls
Long-term Loans and Advances
Other Non-Current Assets

Currsrt Assots
Curront lnvestments
Trade Receivablos
Cash and Bank balances
Short-Term Loans and Advances
Othsr Currsnt Assets

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
ANO NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharoholders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

1

24 r0 45

I
7

10

8

2
3

4

5
D

7

11

't2
13

14
15
16
12
17

966,079 900,551

As p6r our repon on even date
For P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
ChartsrsdAccountants VIJAYBHUSHAN
Firm Rogd. No.000468N (CHAIRMAN)

Amit co.t DIN:00002421
(Pattnel vtNoD KU AR GOEL
M.No.092648 (D|RECTOR)
UDIN: 22092648AP2AC03351 OIN:00039086
Place : New Delhi
Date '. 26.08.2022

FOR ANO ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

HANS RAJ KAPOOR
(orREcToR)

DIN:00989487

VANDANA SHARMA
Company Secretary

M. No. A33194

MAHENDER KUIIAR GUPTA
(DIRECTOR)
DIN:01194791

V. K. YADAV
(Manager)

26,497



Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 3l$March, 2022 r.rr.ptlf,'::A?!'i:r!,

Particulars Note Year onded
31't ita?ch,2022

Year snded
31"tMarch, 202'l

Revenue from operations

Other lncome

Total lncome

E (peases.'

Employee Bsnelits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation/Amortisation

Provision for lmpairment

Other Expenses

Ioa., Er(perses

Profit for the year before Tax

Ttx expense:

- Cunent

- Earlier Year

- Defened

Profit for the year afler Taxation

Eemlng Por Share:

Equity share of par value ? 'll-each

Basic

Diluted

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
ANO NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

18

19

20

21

10

10

22

23

1

24 lo 45

5747

92018

97765

5654

135

3397

0

26516

35702

62063

7230

32

2245

52556

1 .74

1 .73

4016

48372

s2388

7996

249

3343

563

17266

29417

2297',1

4632

(73)

(11e)

't8531

0.61

0.61

As pgr our report on even date
For P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
CharteredAccountants VUAYBHUSHAN
Firm Regd. No,000468N (CHA|RMAN)
Amlt Gool DIN:0000242'I

fff'{{rqq -.^- -:'*%,[EBi5*5o=.UOIN: 22092648AP2ACD3351 DtN:00039086
Placo : New Delhi
Date : 26.08.2022

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

MAHENDER KUMAR GUPTA
(DTRECTOR)

DIN:01'194791

V. K. YADAV
(Manager)

HANS RA.' KAPOOR
(orREcToR)

OIN:00989487

VANDANA SHARMA
Company Secretary

M. No. 433194
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As per our r€port on even date
For P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Fim R6gd. No. 000468N
Amit Goel
(Padner)
M.No. 092M8
UOIN: 22092648AP2ACO335'l
Plac€ : New Delhi
Oale | 26.08.2022

VIJAY BHUSHAN
(CHAIRMAN)
OIN:00002421

VINOO KUMAR GOEL
(DIRECTOR)

DIN:00039086

MAHENDER KUMAR GUPTA
(otREcToR)
DIN:01194791

V. K. YADAV
(Manager)

(? in thousands)

HANS RAJ KAPOOR
(DTRECTOR)

DIN:00989487

VANOANA SHARMA
Company Secretary

M. No. A33194

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the ear ended 31"March2022

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARO

Yoar endod
31st March,2022

Year 6nded
31st March,202'l

62,063

135
3,397
1,006

0
0

(16)
119

(35,68s)
(so3)

(85)
(1,0s6)

(31,300)
(22,6s9)
(24,585)

11,80'1

529,393

8,130
(4,654)

4,611
(9,26s)

35,68s
85

503
(5,054)
26.802

(186,720)
232.594
103,894

(13s)
(135)

94,49i1

0
(r8,'r60)

(8,816)

4,562
(22,1111

'1 ,168
(23,5E2)

37,389
-111

1,236
(204)

0
(39,470)

49,072
/t8,t3/t

(249)
(24e1

2,4,303
505,090

22,971

(37,389
(1,236

(111
(911

(7,037

249
3,343
1,342

16
563

0
0

523,887 529,393

585,874

38,000

483,848
35

45,510
623,887 529.393

194

194 194

A) CASH FLOWFRO OPERATIOI{ ACTtVtTtES
Nst ProfiU(Loss) b6fo.e tax and Extraordinary ltems
Adjustment lor :
Financo Costs
Depreciation
Provisions for Doubttul debts
Provisions for diminution in value of Cunent lnvestnent
Provision for lmpairmont
Provision lor diminution in value of Cu.renl lnvestment written Back
Bad Debt Writlen off
lnterest ln@me
Dividend lncome
Rental lncome
Profit on redemption of Cunent lnvestmsnts
Proft on redsmption of Non-Cur€nt lnvoslmonts
Profit on sal€ of Property, Plant 8nd Equipment
Oporatlng ProfiU.Lo!! botoro Wortlng Crpll.l Change!
Adjustment fot :
Trade,othsr Receivables and loans and advancss / Othgr Cunent and

Non-Cur.Bnl Ass€ts
Cungnt and Non-cun€nt Liabilities
Crlh Glnerltod from opcratlon
lncome tax paid (Net of retunds)
Nat Clth from Op.ratlon Ac{Yhlor

B) CASH FLOW FRO |I{VESTIENTS ACTMTTES
lnterest lncome
Rental lncome
Divid€nd lncome
Purchase ot Pop€rly, Plant and Equipment and lntangibl€ Assots
Sale of Property, Plant 8nd Equipments
Purchase of lnvestments
Sale/Redemption ot lnvestments
ilal C.th u!!d in lnrcrtlng Actlvltlos

c) cAsH FLOW FRO FTNAT{C|NG ACTtVtTtES
Financ€ Costs
Nal Cath u!.d ln Flnanclng Actlvltlos
N.t lnc.t.{ ln Calh & C.eh Equlvlllnt A+B+C
C.rh and C!!h Equlvrlants
(OpGnino Balance)
Clth and Clth Equlv.lrnts
(Closing Balanco)

Compononts o, Crsh .nd Calh Equlvllqntr .t tho end ot tha y..r (l)
Balances with Banks
ln Cunent and Deposit Accounls
Cash-on-hand
Depooit with Financial lnstitutions/ NBFC

Torrl (l)
O{h.r B.nk B.l!ncq. (ll)
O€posit with bank
Lion marked with Registrar of High Coun
Tot loD
Totll Cssh lnd Blnk B.l.nc.s (l+ll) 624,081 529,587

63 I
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DSE Estotrs Lbtvitd
(fonnedy Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)

CIN:U91 1 20DL1 947PLC001 239

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON/FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH,2022

Corporato lnformation
The Company was originally incorporated on 25106/1947. The Company was oarlier a recognised stock exchangB

in lndia and known as Delhi Stock Exchange Association Limited/ Delhi Stock Exchange Limited. SEBI vide order
dated 23rd June 2017 passad exit order allowing the exit cf the Company as stock exchange. The namo of the

Company was changed to DSE Estates Limited vide Certificate dated 14.11.2019 issusd by Registrar of
Companies, Oelhi. Presently the Company is deriving income mainly from Bank deposits and other lnvestments.
The registered ofiice of the company is situated at OSE House, 3/1, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi'1 10002

The Company has ona subsidiary nam€ly Delstox Stocks and Shares Limited (formerly known as " DSE Financial

Servicos Limited) which is member ot both cash and futuro & option segments of NSE and cash segment of BSE.

The company is also a dspository participant of Central Depository SeNices (lndia) Limited. The company provides

all typas of connectivity options for trading.
t. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNNNG FOUCIES ON CONSOUDATED FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS

I.,I PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLDANON
The Consolidated Financial Statoments relates to DSE Estatas Limited (Earlier known as Delhi Stock
Exchange Limitad) - (the company) and its subsidiary company Oelstox Stocks and Shares Limited
(Earlier known as DSE Financial Servicos Ltd.) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-21) 'Consolidatod Financial Stalements" on the
following basis:

1.1.'l The Financial Statements ofthe Company and the subsidiary company have been combined on a line by

line basis by adding togethor the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and exponses,
after fully eliminating intra{roup balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealised profit or
losses,

'1.1.2 As far as materially possibl€, the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform
accountinq policies lor like transactions and other events in the similar circumstances and ara
presented to, in the same manner as the company's separate financial statements.

1 ,2 OTHER SGNIFICANT ACCOUNM{G PIOUCY

a) BASIS OF PREPRATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENIS
i Thes€ financial statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP
comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act,2013 ('Acf) read with RulsTof the Companies (Accounts) Rules,20'14 and thB provisions of
ths Ac{

ii The proparation of Financial Statemonts in conformity with g€nerally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires Manag€ment to make estimatas and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assats and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date
of Financial Statements and reported amount of revenue and gxpenses for that year. Actual
results could difier from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current and future periods.

b) BAS|S OF ACCOUNnNG
lncome and Expenditur€ ar€ acmunted for on accrual basis, except to the extent stated otheMise.

c) PATENUE RECOGNITION

i lncomo is accounted for on accrual basis. Where the ability to assess the ultimate collection
with reasonable certainty is lacking, revenue recognition is postponed to the extent of unc€rtainty
involved as psr Accounting Standard - Revenue Recognition (AS-9).

ii lntsrest earned on bank and other d€posits is recognized as income on accrual basis.

iii Intersst income on income tax rsfund is recognized as income at the time of receipt of refund or
receipt of intimation of determination of refund.

d) tNvEsTr{EilTs
Non CurenuLong Term lnvsstments are carried at cost and decline in value other than temporary, is

provided for.Current invBstments ars valued at lower of cost and fair value.

I64
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

e) PROPERTY, PLANTAND EQUIP ENT
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including installation expenditura, if any
less accumulated deprsciation and impairment loss, if any.
DEPRECIATION
i Depreciation on tangiblB assels excspt Leasehold land is provided on Written down valuo method

over the useful life of assets in the manner specified in Schedule ll to ths Companies Act, 2013.
ii Leasehold land is amortized over unexpired period of l6ase.
iii lntangible Assets viz., Softwares are amorlised over a period ofthree years.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Employee Benefits are recognized/accounted for on the basis of r€vised AS-15 detailed as undar:'
i Short term employee benefits are recognized as expense at tha undiscounted amount in the

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year in which they are incuned.
ii Employee benefits under defined contribution plans, comprises of contribution to Provident Fund.

Contributions to Provident Fund are deposited with appropriats authorities and charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

iii Employos Benofits under definod benefit plans, comprises of gratuity and leavo encashment'
which ara accounted for, as at the year end, based on actuarial valuation by following the
Project€d Unit Credit (PUC) method. Liability for gratuity is tunded with Lifo lnsurance Corporation
of lndia.

iv Termination bsnefits are recognizsd as an expense, as and when incuned.
v The actuarial gains and losses arising during the year are recognized in the Statement of Proft &

Loss for the year without resorting to any amortization.
TAXATION
Tax expsnses for the ye6r comprises of Current tax and Oefensd lax charged or crsdited. The Oefened
Tax AsseuLiability is calculated by applying tax rates and tax laws that have been enactsd or
substantially enacted by ths Balance Sheet dato. Dsf€ned Tax Assets arising mainly on account of

brought forward losses and unabsorbed dspreciation under lax law are recognizad only if there is

virtual cartainty of its roalisation. Other Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there is a

reasonable certainty of rsalisation in future. Defened Tax Asssts/Liabilities are reviawed al sach
balance shaet date based on developmant during lhe year, further futura axpectations and available
case laws to reassess rsalisalionfliabilitiss.
EARNING PER SHARE
Basic Eaming per shars is calculated by dividing the nst profit or loss for the year attribulable to equity
shar8holders by th6 weightsd averags number of equity shares outstandlng during the ysar.

For the purposs of calculating diluting aaming psr share, the net profit or loss for the year atttibutablo to

tho equity shareholders and the weighted average number of sharss outstanding during tho year ars
adiusted for ths efiect of all dilutive potsntial equity shares, if any.
CASH & CASH EOUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statements comprise Cash at bank and in

hand, demand dsposits with banks and financial institutions/ NBFC, doposits with banks and financial

institutions/ NBFC which are readily convertible into known amount of cash and which are subjsct to an

insignificant risk of change in value.
CASH FLOW STATEIIIENT
Cash flows aro roported using indirect method. The Cash nows from operating, investing and financing

activitiss of the Company ars segregated based on the information available
CONTINGENCIES:
The company creates a provision when there is prssent obligation as result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resourc€s and a rellable estimate can bs made of the amount of the

obligation. A disclosure for a contingenl liability is mads when thore is a possible obligation or a

present obligation that may, but probably will not, roquires an outllow of resources. when thore is a
possibls obligation or a prasent obligation in resp€ct of which tho likolihood of outnow of rosources is

rsmote, no provision or disclosure is made.

s)

h)

0

i)

i)

r)

k)
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

2. SHARE CAPITAL ({ in thousand)

Particulars As at
3f i ilarch, 2022

As at
31d March, 2021

Authorlsed

1 00000000 (Previous Year 1 00000000)
Equity Shares of t 'll- each

Subscribed

30320000 (Previous Year 30320000)
Equity Shares of { 'l^ each

Paid up

30242000 (Previous Year 30242000)
Equity Shares of < l/- each fully paid up

100000

100000

30320 30320

30320 30320

30320 30320

30320

30242 30242

30242 30242

2.1 lssued Share Capital of the Company has only one class of shares refened to as equity shares having
par value of < 1L. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to One vote per sharo.

2.2 ln thB svent of the Liquidation of the company,the holder ot oquity shares will bo entitled to receive any
of the remaining assets of the exchange,after distribution of all Preferential amounts.The distribution
will be in proportion to ths number of equity sharos held by the shareholders.

2.3 ln certain Secretarial records of the Company, there is difierence of 4000 (Previous year 4000) equity
shares in the paid up capital. The figurs of paid up equity share as per tinancial statement is 30242000
(Previous year 30242000) shares of < 1^ each as stated above. Howev6r, as por certain secretarial
r€cords, th€ tolal number of shares are 30246000 (Previous year 30246000). The Company has filed
petition bofore the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), New Delhi for rectification of
secretarial records.

2.4 During lhe previous year, the Company had filed a petition before the Hon'bl6 National Comiany Law
Tribunal (NCLT), New Delhi, inter-alia praying for:-

i) Allowing the Company to rectify its register of members.

ii) Allowing the Company to reduce its paid up share capital by t 158 Thousand (158000 equity
shares of { 1/- each) from its flnancial statements.

iii) Allowing the Company to issue the consequential retund of a 158 Thousand on account of
aforesaid capital reduction.

iv) Reduction of paid up share capital by 162000 equity shares in lhe secrstarial/Roc records. The
Hon'ble NCLT has issued notices to the parlies and presently the mattsr is pendlng befora the
Hon'ble NCLT for further hearings/ arguments.

2.5 The Dividend Propos€d, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the Shareholders
in the ensuing Annual General Mseting except in case of lnterim Dividend. No divid€nd has b6en
proposed for the cunent year or for ths previous year

lssued

30320000 (Previous Year 30320000)
Equity Shares of { 1/. each

100000

100000

30320
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

Roconcilation of the number of shares outstanding and amount of share capital as on 31sl March,
2022 & 31st March,2021 is as under:

Thera are no shareholders holding more than s% sharos in ths company as at 31st March,2022 & 3ist
March, 2021.
No share was lssued in cash/ share issued pursuant to contract without payment being raceived in cash
during the period of fiva yoars immsdialoly precaading th6 reporting date. No shares wore alloted as fully paid
up bonus shares during the period offivo years immediately prscs€ding ths reporting date. There has be6n no
buy back of shares during the period of five years immediately preceeding th€ reporting date.
Promoter's shareholding as at 31st March, 2022 and percenlage change in sharsholding during th€ year as
compared to provious year is as follow: -

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Particulars As at 31sl March,2022 As at 3 1 st March , 2021

No. of shares I in thousand No. of shares I in thousand

Number of shares at the beginning
Number of shares at the end

30242000
30242000

30242
30242

30242000
30242000

30242
30242

Promotor Name No. of Shares
as at March 31, 2022

% of total
shares

% Change
durlng

the yoar

No. of Shares
as at March 3'1, 2021

Nit Nit Nit Nir Nit

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS (< in thousand)
As at

31d March,2022
As at

31"'March,2021
Capital Reserve-Opening Balance

General Reserve-Opening Balance

Surplus -opsning balence
Add: Net Profit afrer tax transferred from
Statement of Prolit & Loss
Surplus-Closing balance

513567 513567

5'r 3567 513567

669492 669492

669492 669492

578 578

578 578

(378s62)
52556

(326006) (378562)

857631 805075

* Settloment Guarantee Fund was creatsd with the objoctive of guarantee of the settlement of bonafide transactions
of the members of the srstwhile oxchango, inter s€, which formed part of the erstwhile exchango's setflement
system. Fund balance reprssented initial contribution of the exchange and certain collections mad6 from the
members and income on inv€stments atlributabls to fund batances upt6 3t/03/2016 (Also refsr Note No. Si;. fne
shareholders of the company in their annual ganeral meeting held on 29/09i2018 had resolvad that the entire
amount of' 6,69,492 Thousand standing to the credil ofthe Sattlement Guarantee Fund Rsserve of the Company
shall be reclassilied and creditod to the 'Surplus Account'of the Company, and subsoqussnt thereto, such amount
credited to the 'Surplus Account' of the Company shall be reclassified as, and constitute accumulated profits of
the Company in accordancB with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and subjact to such approvals as
may be nacessary.

Particulars

67

Setllement Guarant6e Fund Resorve (SGF)-
Opening Balance'

(397093)
18531
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Notes forming part of Accounts

4. SHARE ALLOTMENT KEPT IN ABEYANCE (? in thousand)

Parliculars As At
31" March, 2022

AS At
3l"tMarch,2021

Share allotment kept in abeyance 156 156

156 156

Share allotment kept in abeyance represents amoun t of' 78 Thousand each received from two persons during the

FinancialYear 2007-08. The same is pending allotment
plication money, equity shares

ding completion of legal formalties/requirements
of face value of ' '1l- each, will be issued at par,

because ofpen
by th€ applicants. Against the share ap
tn accordance with the provison of the Act and after compl€tion of lsga I formalties/requirements by the applicants

such as production of Letter of Probate , Court Orde( Succession cortificate etc. No separate interest is payable on

the amount. The present authorised share capital of the company is sufficient to cover the shares to be issued

against the share allotment kept in abeya
will be required to be increased by 78000
and as a matter of prudence, the Compan
in the name of the aforesaid applicants.

5. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

nce. However, the issued CaPital and consequently the subscribed capital
Shares if all the 156000 Shares are allotted. As a precautionery measure

(? in thousand)

Particulars As at
31d f,larch, 2022

As at
31'r March, 2021

Oefsned Tax Liability
Fixed Assets
Less: Defered Tax Assst
Expensos allowablg undsr lncoma Tax Act on payment basis

2337

70

223

200

2267 23

6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES (? in thousand)

Particulars As at
31't March, 2022

As at
31.r March, 2021

Margin Money, Capital Adequacy Norms Deposits,
Eamest Money Deposit'
(under erstwhile stock exchango mechanism)

Payable for Capital contracts
Other Liabilities (including defauller, deceased members)

19382

1522
2469

20835

1522
2469

23373 24826

7. PROVTSIONS
(7 in thousand)

y has made earmarked bank FDRs of equivalent amount of'156 Thousand

Particulars As At 31st March, 2022 As At 3'lst March, 202'1

Long Tarm Short term Short term

0

417
14

7230

12'.1

1'167

0

462

4632

857 7662 1288

Long Term

Provlsions For Employees Benoflt
(Refer Note No. 27)
Leavs encashmont
Gratuity
Others
lncomo Tax

124
733

5166



Notes forming part of Accounts...

8. TRADE PAYABLES

Ageing for Trad6 Payablo - as at March 3'1, 2022 is as followB

Agoing for Trade Payable - as at March 31,2021 is as follows

9. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

C ons o\laul f itutrrul Report 202 7-22

(? in thousand)

(< in thousand)

(7 in thousand)

(7 in thousand)

Particulars As at
3l'r March, 2022

As at
31d March, 202'1

-total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

0

21101

0

22471

21101 22471

Particulars Outstanding for followlng periods
from due dat. of paymont

Total

Less than
I ygar

l-2 years 2-3 y€ars Moro than
3 yoars

(i) MSME
(ii) Others
(iii) Disputed duss - MSME
(iv) Oisputed dues -Othsrs

Particulars Out3tanding for following periods
from due dats of paymont

Total

Less than
1 year

l-2 years 2-3 years
3 years

More lhan

(i) MSME
(ii) Others
(iii) Oisputed dues - MSME
(iv) Oisputed dues -Others

22,47'l 22,471

Particulars As at
31d March, 2022

As at
31" March, 202'l

Amount Refundable to brokers towards Settlement Guarantee
Fund (SGF / TGF) in tsrms of SEBI ordsr (Rafer Note no. 32)
Margin from Sub-.brokers
Stale Cheques
Rofundabls to erstwhils msmb€r against ancashmant of

Margin FDR
Statulory dues Payablo
Freehold/ Conversion Charg€s and ground rant payablo

for property sold
Expenses Payabla
Advanc€ against salo of Prop€rtles (Flats)

4095

4310
0

1355

2417
5050

4,263
73

955

387
0

1 ,116
0

4,510

22790 'fi,304

277
5286

2'.1101 21't01



I Notes forming part of Accounts...
3 10. Proporty, Plant and Equlpments (? in thousand)

eEgelrn
iBE
E$EI k:.t8L.r- F{
8oE'
;$R@d

o
r-g

Irl6t gloclGro3! Elock at Cort

31sl Man*r

2021

s
No Particulars Ard Addllhns

'lrl Ap.il during
2021 tn'tfE[

D6duc!
iors

during
tE y6ar

A. at
I.rch 3l

2022

Upto

Mardr 3l
2021

For
f|€

y6ar

Adjusl-
rll6nt

lor
impair-

nlelrt

D6duc-
lion

dudng
0l€

wat

A. .t
3,.t lrrch

2022

Aa on
31d Lrch

2022

I
2
3

4
5
6

7 0
0l

a2
827

,|

0
43

0
436

0
3796

0

0
5571

0

5,r385
70767
29162

11952
8302
8000

298
436

54385
68991
29162

11951
8384
878/

298
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
436

24132
56298
274O8

11432
7971
7512

298
436

1005
1808

't8

1

48
419

0
1430

0

1

0
41

25137
56676
27426

11432
8018
7890

0
0

29249
12315

1336

519
365
894

30254
14468

1354

0
0

520

488

Irt|bh A.t.f.
Land (L6ase hold)
Buildings
Eloctric lnstallation

& Equipments
Fumitu,6 & Fixtures
Omce Equipm6nt

Computors &
Poripho.als
Liabrary Books
Online Trading Syster
& Communic€tion
Equipments

Total Tanglble
A!.ot. (A)

183301 1704 6051 t 8l9s.a 135886 1372773299 4,1678 47415

50589Previous Year 183135 166 0 183301 132546 1358853339 0 17115

lntanglblo Asaet!
Softwares 4205553 350 5483 1265511 548398 0 294

Total lnt figlblo
4...b (B)

5483 4205553 350 55't'l 12698 291 12

Previous Year 5515 38 0 5507 4 0 0 12 7

c Capltal Wort
ln Progrora

Total (C )

Provious Yeat 90,582 90,582 90.019 563 90,582 563

17157TotaL (A+B+C) 1888521 50521 11534 1A2371 1374030 7390141397 3397 44972

(Previous Year) 279232 204 90582 't 88854 141396224072 3343 563 905E2 47457 5't 159

II
II
TIII

Oep.eciatlonrAmortirelion

298
0

o 't 906

0

B
42

0 5,483

5511
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

11. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(? in thousand)

Particulars Faco

Value
(<)

As at 31st March,2022 As at 31st March,2021

otv.
(Nos.)

Amount Qtv.
(Nos.)

Amount

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS (At Cost))
(Non Trade)
(A) lnvestmont ln Equity lnslrumonls

(Quoted)
-Fully Paid up Equity Shares

Bombay Stock Exchange Limit6d 59550 2066 34850 3627

3627TOTALA 59550 2066 34850

(B) tt{vEsTl{Et{TS ttit UTUAL FUI{DS
(Quoted)

.FULLY PAID UP UNITS

7.55% State Bank of lndia Bond
(Perpetual)

7 .72o/o Slale Bank of lndia Bond (Perpetual
9.40% lFCl Bond 2025
8.56% REC Aond 2028

TOTAL B

1000

1

1

200
3

10009

10056
201

3348

0

U

200
0

0

0
201

0

205 23614 200 201

(C) INVESTMENTS IN MUTUAL FUNDS
(Unquoted) Fully paid up Unlts

HSBC FTS 131- Growlh Dirsct Plan
Edelweiss Mutual Fund (BHARAT Bond
FOF - April 2030 - Direct Plan - Growth)
HDFC Short Term Debt Fund - Direct Plan
- Growth Option

10
10

10

0
864074

7 89124

0
10000

20000

6000000 60000
0

0

TOTAL C 30000 6000000 60000

TOTAL (A+B+C) 55680 6035050 63828

Aggregate cost of Ouoted investments ? 25,680 Thousand (Previous year ? 3,828 Thousand)
Market value of Quoted lnvestments < 79,559 Thousand (Previous year of < 20,120 Thousand)
Aggregate cost of investment in mutual fund as on 31 .03.2022 ( 30,000 Thousand (previous year ( 60,000
Thousand). N6t Asset Value thereofas on 31.03.2022 ? 31,064 Thousand (provious year{ 73,522 Thousand).

2

0

0

1653198

1712953

r- 

-
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12. LOANS AND ADVANCES (? in thousand)

Particulars As At 31st March, 2022 As At 31st March, 202'l

Short term Long Term Short term

Unsacured, Considered Good,
unlass othelwiso stated:

Others

Prepaid Expenses/Advance
against expenses
Amount paid to SEBI toward broker /
Sub broker fees (Net of recovery)
(Refer Note no. 34)
GST Recoverable
TDS/lncome Tax refunds due
Recoverable from Financial
Technologies (lndia) Ltd.
(Refer Note No. 12.1)

-Considered 
Ooubtful

Less: Provision Ior Doubtful Advances

8,4
588

71 ,591
-(71 ,591)

9052

944

132,251

150226

7 ,302
400

71 ,591
-(71,591)

7702

'tj23

'151,143

915
16,092

169273

12.1 The company had entered into a technology agreement in September 2008 with Financial Technologies
(lndia) Ltd. (hereinafter referrod to as "FTIL') for availing license of its trading software. Due to various
deficiencies/defacts in the license/software and services, the agreement was terminated by the
company in April 201'1. The company had paid/incurred a sum of t 78,013 Thousand (< 71,591
Thousand net of service tax) which includes payments made to FTIL, other expenses like travelling,
Legal and Professional Charges etc., in connection therewith, and also service tax of ( 6,423.Thousand
Consequent upon the termination of the agreement, the amount had been shown recoverable from
FTIL. On the other hand, FTIL has made counter claim of further amount of ? 1 ,00,917 Thousand. ln the
opinion of management, the claim of FTIL is not tenable at all and the management is hopeful of
recovery of the amount from FTIL. However,as a malter of prudence, provision for the amount of
{ 71,591 Thousand was made and charged in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the oarlier year.

-72

Notes forming part of Accounts...

Long Term

401
16,630
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

13. OTHER NON.CURRENT ASSETS (7 in thousand)

14. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(valued at lower of cost and fair value) (( in thousand)

Particulars As At
31st ilarch, 2022

As At
31st March, 2021

No. of
Un its

Amount
in{

No. of
Units

lnvostment in Mutual Funds-
(Unquoted, tully paid up) Non-Trad€

lClCl Prudential Saving Fund- Oirect Plan-Growth.

lClCl Prudential Short Term Fund- Oiroct Plan-
Grou^h Option

JM High Liquidity Fund (Direct)"Growth Oplion

Kotak Banking and PSU Debt Fund Oirect Gro\,vth

0

190885

0

77425

9.588

'17366

137455

77425

7,271

7,664

3,989

268310 13,593 232246 18,924

Aggregato cost of Cunenl lnvestment ? '13,593 Thousand (Previous Year ( 18'940 Thousand)
Net Assot Value as on 31.03.2022 ? 13,946 Thousand (Previous year ( 19,008 Thousand).

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES K in thousand)

Particulars As at
31'r March, 2022

As at
31" March, 2021

Security Deposit

FDR's (including interest accru€d) pledged with Stock
Exchang€s & other given as Security Deposits

Margln Deposit with Orbis Finanacial corporation Ltd.
(MCX- sx)

29082

24794

0

29065

11713

'100

53876 40878

Particulars As at
31't March, 2022

As at
31.iMarch,2021

Unsecur6d
Considered Good
Considsred doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

3414
6532

(6532)

4656
5527

(5527),

3414 4656

3414 4656

73 I

Amount
in?

4,005



Notes forming parl of Accounts...

Agolng tor Trade Payable - as at March 3'1,2022 is as follows

Ageing for Trado Payable - as at Match31,2021 is as tollows

ding tor following
from duo date of

({ in thousand)

(? in thousand)

(7 in thousand)

s

Less than
6 months

,16. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars Outstandlng for followlng perlods
from duo dato of paymant

Total

Less than
6 monlhs

6 moths -

I yoer
1.2 years 2-3 yoars Mors than

3 yaars

i) Undisputed Trade R€ceivablos
- considered good

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- consid6r6d doubtful

iii) Disputed Trade Recaivables
- considered good

iv) Oisputed Trade R€ceivables
- considered doubtful

L€ss: Provision for Doubtful Oebts
Balanco at the ond of the yoar

1,104 124 1,454

6,532

(6,s32)

3,414

6,532

(6,532)
3,414

Particulars Total

6 moths -
'l yeat

1-2 ysars 2-3 years iroro lhan
3 yoars

i) Undisputed Trade Roceivables
- considered good

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- considorod doubtful

iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
- considored good

iv) Oisputed Trad€ Roc€ivables -
- considered doubtful

L6ss: ProYision for Ooubttul Debts
Balancs at tho ond of tho yoar

482 '1,496

1,525

5,527

(5,s27)

3,131

1,525

5,527

(5,s27)
4,656

Particulars As at
3l.r i,larch, 2022

As at
31"r March, 2021

Cash & Cash oqulvalont3
Balancss with Banks
Jn Cunent Accounts
-ln Deposit Accounts*
Cash-on-Hand

Oth.iB
Deposits with financial institution/ NBFC.

Othor Bank balances
Deposit with bank'*

16774
569100

'13

38000

623887

194

529393

194

624081 529587

-74

1

DSE Estot€r LimiwL
(formerly Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)
CIN:U91 1 20OL1 947PLC001 239

1 ,153

8862
474986

35

45510
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Notes forming part of Accounts...
* Balancs with Banks and linancial institutionv NBFC in dsposits accounts represents tim8 deposits wlth banks

and financial institutions/ NBFC which can be withdrawn by the company at any point of time without prior
notics or penalty on the Principal.
Dsposits with banks and financial institutions/ NBFC includes deposits of t 1,97,800 Thousand (Prsvious yoar
? 51,000 Thousand) With remaining maturity of more then 12 months.

" Lisn marked with Rsgistrar of High Court

17. OTHER CURRENTASSETS K in thousand)

Particulars As at
31't March,2022

As at
31"'March,2021

lnterest accrued on deposits with banks and
financial institution

- lnterest accrued on lnvestments (Bonds)
Margin Deposit with lL&FS (for NSE (F&O))
Rent Receivable
Other Receivables
Lifs lnsurance Corporation of lndia (Gratuity)
Bank FDR earmarked against amount of Share Allotment
Kept in abeyance ( Refer Note No. 4)[Value with accrued
interost as on 3110312022'387 Thousand
(Previous Year ' 367 Thousand)l

6862

645
1482
't'120
221
699

156

14779

0
1482
996
201
632

156

11185 14246

18. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (7 in thousand)

Particulars Year ended
31" March,2022

Year ended
31't March, 2021

Brokorage lncome (Net)'
Depository lncome

4,705
't,o42

3,337
679

5,747 4,016

* NNet of t'l1,970Thousand(praviousyaar<9,286Thousand)paidtoSuFbrokeryclearingmembsr

19. OTHER lNCOlilE (? in thousand)

Particulars Year endsd
31'r March, 2022

Year ended
31't March, 2021

lnterest (Gross) on

a) Fixed Deposits with banks
b) Others

lnteresl on lncome Tax Refund
lnterest on Bonds
Prolit on sale/redemption of Curent lnvestmanls
Profit on salg/rsdemption of Non-Cunenu Long
Tsrm lnvestmants
Profit on sale/disposal of Propsrty, Plant and
Equipmont (Not)
Provision for diminution in value of Cunent
lnvBstment written Back
PoMsion/ Liabilities no longer rBquirsd Mitten back
Miscsllaneous lncome
Rent lncome
Dividsnd lncome on Long tenn/Non
Cunont lnvestmonis

35,394
291

34,443
35,685

22,659

16

296

s03

1

13

rri
056
300

85

427 34,870

2,519

911
7,037

1,388
300
11',!

1.236

92,018 48,372

754
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(? in thousand)20. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

21. FINANCE COSTS (? in thousand)

Partlculars As at
31'r tlarch, 2022

As at
31"rMarch, 2021

lntersst on lncome Tax 135 249

135 249

(? in thousand)

Particulars Ysar ondod
31" March, 2022

Year endsd
31"' March, 2021

Salarios and Benefits
Contribution to Providont fund and Gratuity fund
Stafi welfare

5,654 7,996

Particulars Ysar ended
31'r March, 2022

Year Bnd6d

3f iMarch, 2021

2,190
'133

5,380
469

54

7 ,'131
618

I ,530
57

150
505

3,299
405
't01

383
1 ,006

73

'168

446
164
1't 9
268
148
274

1,433

2,155

4,578
437
45

I ,082
790

1,275

128
505

1 ,305
357
101
283

1,382
375
100
110
109

16
362

47
263

239
'167

922

26,516 17,266

I76

Notes forming part of Accounts...

22. OTHER EXPENSES

5,753
(185)

86

7,199
691
106

Electricity
Water 146
Pmperty Management Servic€s
R6pairs and Maintenance- Others
Advertisement
Rates & Taxes (including anears/ demand of property tax of
t 4,385 Thousand (Prsvious Year ? Nil) and ground rent of
? I ,49'l thousand (Pr€vious Year < Nil) p€rtalning b earlier years)
lnsuranc€
Sitting Fees
Software Expense
Communication
Audltor's Remuneration (Refor Note No. 30)
L8gal end Professional
Connectivity
AIYrd S.tsaiilm & dEr dl g6 tc l.Hiord shck ml p Lts.

Printing and Stationery
Provision for ooubtful Dsbts
Dividond paid to cllsnts
Donation
Refund of memb€rship fees/ charges
Trav€lling and Conv€yancs
Provision for diminution in value of Cunent lnvostment
D€pository and Custodial
Board and Committe€ Meetings
Bad debts/Advanc€s/ Misc. Balances written-off
Brokerage
Festival
Genoral Meotings of Msmbers
Misc€llaneous
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Notes forming part of Accounts...
23. Earnlng Por Shars purcuant to Accountlng Standard (AS-20) "Eamtng ,", 

"n"r."1'l#?Z:il!l
Particulars Current Year

?
Prevlous Ysar

?
Net ProfiU(Loss) afrer Tax as per Statemont of
Profit and Loss

Net ProfiU(Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders
Ba3lc Earning Por Share
Face Value Per Share (<)

Weighted Averags Nos. of Equity Share Outstanding
Basic Eaming per share (t)
Dllutod Eamlng Per Share
Face Valus Per Shara (()
Weighted Average Nos. of Equity SharE Outstanding
Diluted Eaming per share (?)

52556

52556

1

30242000
1.74

1

30398000

1.73

'18531

18531

1

30242000
0.61

1

30398000

0.61

24. These Consolidated Financial Stalement includos the accounts of DSE Estates Limited (Earlier known
as Dslhi Stock Exchange Limited) and its following subsidiary:-

Nama of Company Country of
lncorporation

Proportion of
ownorship intorest
and rolationship

Financial Year
ended

Dslstox Stocks and Shares Limited
(Eadier known as DSE Financial

Services Ltd.)

lndia '100% subsidiary 31.03.2022

25. COI'ITINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIOED FOR)
(a) Claims against the Group not acknowledged as debts:- < 1,12,722 Thousand

(PrevioLS Year ? 1,12,814 Thousand)

(b) The Assessing Officer has disallowed the holding company claim of exemption under s€ction 11 of
lncome Tax Act, 1961 from the Assessment Year 1996-97 to 1999-2000 and from Assessment Year
2001-02 to 2006-07.The total demands raised by assessing ofiicer for these years werc < 3,31,477
Thousand (including interest) (Previous Year t 3,31 ,477 Thousand). The Commissionsr of lncome Tax
(Appeals) aswellas lncome Tax App€llate Tribunal (ITAT)upheld the claim of exemption by the Company
for all the above years. As per the information available with the company, the lncome Tax D€partment
has filed appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Delhi against the decision of ITAT.

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

26.1 Lllt of Related Partles with whom transactlons havo taken place and rolrtlonshlp:
a) Key Managedal Perconnel

Mrs. Rachna Prakash (Company Secretaryupto 24.06.2021)
Mr.VKYadav-Manaoer
Ms. Vandana Sharma (Company Socreatry w.e.f. 01 .07.2021)

I

77-
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Notes forming part of Accounts..

b) Oirecrors

Mr. Hans Ra, Kapoor
Mr. VUay Bhushan
Mr. Mahendor Kumar Gupta
Mr. Mnod Kumar Goel
Mr. l. c. Singhal

c) Conc€ms in which directors are interssted:
Mnod Kumar Goel & Co (Mr. Vinod Kumar Goel is ProPrietor)
M/s Murari Lal Go€l (Mr. Vinod Kumar Gool is Proprietor)

26.2 Transactlons durlng the year with Relat d Partles:-

27

(? in thousand)

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD-15 (in case of Holding Company)

Deti ned Conti b uti on P I a n
Amount recognized as expense for datined contribution plans are as under: - (7 in thousand)

Sr.
No

Name of the
Related party

Nature of Transactions Amount
Previous Year

1

2

3

4

5

o

7

8

I
'10

v K Yadav

Vandana Sharma

Rachna Prakash
ervic€s chargos paid

Vijay Bhushan

Mahender Kumar Gupta

Vinod Kumar Goel

Hans Raj Kapoor

I C Singhal

Vinod Kumar Go6l & Co

i,Us Murari Lal Goel

Remuneration paid

Remuneration paid

Remuneration and other s

Sitting Fees paid

Sitting Fees paid

Sitting Feos paid

Sitting Feos paid

Sitting Fees paid

Cabin rent and oth€r dues

Cabin rent and other dues

727

514

256

200

485

470

225

150

I

1

605

601

255

375

365

'180

100

3

2

Particulars Current Yoar
Amount (?)

Head under which shown in
Statement in Profit & Loss

Contribution to
Provident Fund

172 200 Contribution to Provident Fund
and Gratuity Fund

-78

Amount
Current Year

Previous Yoar
Amount (9
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

Defined Benefit Plan
Movement in net liability (? in thousand)

Particu la rs Gratuity
(Fundsd)

Leave Encashment
(Unfunded)

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Present value of obligations
as at beginning of the year (A)
lnterest Cost (B)
Past service cost (C)
Cunent service cost (O)
Benefits paid (E)
Actuarial losy(gain) on
obligation (F)

1144

58
Nit
41

(126)
(s38)

1525

85
Nit
59

(8e1)
366

225

11

Nit
87

(106)
45

300

17
Nit
39

(2s7)
166

Present value of obligations as
at the end of the year
(G=A+B+C+O-E+F)

581 114/ 262 225

Ths amounts recognized in tho Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit & Loss are as follows :

Particulars Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave Encashment
(Unfunded)

Currsnt Year Previous Year Currgnt Year Provious Year

Present value of obligation (A)
Estimated fair value of plan
Assets (B)

581
566

1144
576

262
Nit

225
Nit

N6t Liability/(Asset) (C=A-B)

Amounts in the Balanca Sheet
Liabilities/(Asset)

'15 568 262 225

15 568 262

Amount chargod to
Protit & Loss Account
Current Servica Cost
lnterest Cost
Past Service Cost
Expectad Retum on Plan Asset
Actuarial(Gain)/Loss

41
58
Nit

(41)
(53e)

59
85
Nit

(88)
359

87
11

Nit
Nit
45

39
17
Nit
Nit

166

(481) 415 143 222

Head under which shown in the
Statement of Profit & Loss

Contribution to Provident Fund
and Gratuity Fund

Salaries and Beneflts

The Actual Return on Plan Assets is as follows
(? in thousand)

Particu lars Gratuity

Current Year Previous Year

Actual return on plan assets 42 95

79



Notes forming part of Accounts...

Following are the Principal Actuarial Assumptions used as at the Balance Sheet date (? in thousand)

A reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of the fair value of plan assets

Sl.No. Particulars Gratuity

Current Year Previous Year

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)

I

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets
Expected Retum on Plan Assets
Contribution by the Employar
Benefits Paid
Acturial Gain/(Loss)

576
41
74

(126)
I

1249
88

'123
(8e1)

7

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 566 576

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT To AcCoUNTING STANDARD-15 (ln case of Subsldlary company)

l) Definsd Contribution Plan

As the provisions ofthe Employees Provident Fund and Miscsllaneous Provisions Act, 1952 ars not
presently applicable to the Subsidiary Company, employer's contribution during ths year is < NIL
(prsvious y6ar is ? NIL).

ll) Defined Benefit Plans

a) Gratuity liability is accounted as psr the company's policy for omployees who have completed six
months as at Balance Sheet date, computed as per the provisions of the Payment of GratuityAct,
1972

b) Lsave encashment liability of employees is accounted for on accrual basis computed as psr the
Subsidiary company policy on tho basis of last pay drawn at the snd of the year.

28. DUE TO IUICRO, SMALL AND IUEDIUIi! EI{TERPRISES
To the extent information available with the Group, it has no dues to the Micro, Small and medium
enterprises as at 3'lst March, 2022 and 31st March,2021.

29. The Group is a small and madium siz€d company (SMC) as defined in lhe general instruclions in
respect of Accounting Standards notitiod und€r the Companies Act. Accordlngly, the GrouP has

complied with the Accounting Standards as apPlicable to a small and medium sized oompany.

30. Audltor Romunorrtlon lncludes th8 tollowlng: K in thousand)

statutory Audit Feos
Tax Audit Foes
Others
Out of Pocket Expenses

Current Year Provloug year

450
10
't5

30

505 505

Particu lars Gratulty

Curront Year Previous Ysar

Discount Rate
Exp€cled Rate of Retum on Plan Assets
Salary Escalation Rate

5.100/o
7.15o/o

10.00%

l80

DSE Estot4s Litfliul
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6.00%
7 .35o/o

10.00%

450
10
15
30
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

31. ln comPliance of SEBI exit order requiring the company to change its name so as to del€te the word
' stock Exciange' from it, the name of tho company has been changed ftom Delhi stock Exchange
Limited to DSE Estates Limited vide certificate dated 14.11.2019 issue by Registrar of Companie!,
Delhi.

32. As per Exit order no. WTM/ SR/ SEBI/ MRD-DSAJ 04t01t2017 dated January 23,2017 passed by
Whole Time member, SEBI, tho company is to refund SGF / TGF deposit (refundable) to the stock
brokers including their initial contribution / deposit to Settlement Gurantee Fund / Trade Gurantee Fund
(SGF/ TGF). Accordingly amount of' 15,510 thousand as identified and cortifled by ths management
and also by lnternal auditors of the Company, was transfened during the financial year 2016-17 from
Settlement Gurantse Fund to Other Cunsnt liabilities.

33. Lltlgatlon
a) The lmpact of pending litigation has been considered and disclosed in the Contingent Liabilities in

Note No. 25.

b) ln addition,the Group is subject to legal proceedings and claims,which have arisen in the ordinary
course of business.The group's management does not reasonably expecl that these legal claims and
proceedings, when ultimately concluded and decided will have a meterial and adverse offect on the
company's results of operations or financial statoments.

34. ln terms of SEBI Circular No. CIR/MRD/DSA,/1412012 daled May 30,2012,Circular No.CIFyMRD/DSA/
3312012 daled December 13,2012 and Securities Contracts (Regulation) (Stock Exchanges and
Clearing Corporations) Regulations, 2012 dated June 2O,2l12,and as approved by the members of the
holding company in their meeting held on May 23,2014, the holding company had opted for exit through
voluntary surender of recognition as a Stock Exchange. SEBI Vide Letter No. MRD/DSA,/DSEULFy
OW/10684/2015 dated April 17,2015 asked the holding company to comply wilh the following in order
to sxit from the business of stock exchange: :

i) To hansfer the lnvestor Protection Fund,lnvestor Services Fund and 1olo Security deposil available
with OSEL including intsrest accrued on this amount till date to SEB| IPEF immediatety.

ii) To transfsr the dues outstanding to SEBI including 10% of listing fee and the annual regulatory fee.

iii) To transler the outstanding registration fees of brokers/sub-brokers as specified in the SEBI (Stock
Brokers and Sub Brokers) Rogulations,l992 to till date.

ln tsrms of aforosaid leftsr of SEBl,the company had remitted/transfened the balance of lnvestor
Protection Fund,lnvestor Services Fund and 1% Security deposit to SEBI in the earlier year.
However,with regard to amount of outstanding rogistration fse of brokers/sub-brokers,in the opinion
of managemont,the company is nol liable to pay the outstanding fses of brokergsub-brokers,if any.
The company wrote a lettor dated July 13,2015 to SEBI stating that the company is not liable to
pay the outstanding registration fses of brokers. Earlier SEBI informed the company about
outstanding brokers/subbrokors turnover fee amounting to a 2,53,811 thousand. Subsequentely after
several representations and meetings, SEBI re-calculated the brokers fee at t '1,56,'198 thousand and
sub-brokors fees at ? 2,212 thousand totalling to ? 1,58,410 thousand (inclusive of interest) as of
September ,2016. SEBI informed the company the liability in respect of members which wer6 party to
the appeal in the matter of SEBI vs. Alliance Finstock Private Limited and their conesponding
transferoes and ths members which were party to the appeal in lhe matter of Association for welfare
of Delhi Stock Brokers & Ors. vs. Union of lndia & Ors. (W.P.(C) 17349120C4 was under calculation
and will be informed by SEBI separately. During the financial year 2016-17, the Company had paid
th6 aforesaid amount of' 1,58,410 thousand to SEBI. According to the management, lhe amounts
had been paid to SEBI without prejudice to rights to get the refund of the amount from SEBI if
exc€ss amount has been paid. Upto the Ysar end th6 Company has recovered amount of ? 7,556
thousand (Prsvious yeat < 7,267 thousand) from some brokers against the turnover fees/ sub-
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

broker fee. Further, during the year the company has recsived refund of < 18,603 thousand from

SEBI on accounl of excals fees paid in some cases. Tho amount paid to SEBI net of aforesaid
rocovsries has been shown in not6 no. 12 of th8 Consolidated Financial Statements. ln the oPinion

of managsment the company is also not liable for the liability of remaining amount of I 1,32,251

thousand- (i.e. amount paid by it to SEBI less recovery mads and refund roceived) (Previous year ?

1,51,143 tirousand) as this amount ot< 1,32,251 thousand (Previous year a 1,5'l'143 thousand)

will also be rocoverable from the respective brokers/sub-brokers and, therefore, no provision for

expsnsefliability is requirad to be made for the same.

35. SEB| vide ord6r no. wTM/ SRy SEBU MRD-DSA/ MlO1l2017 dated January 23,2017 had passed

exit order allowing the exit of the Company as stock exchange. ln the opinion of management,the
going concem concept of the company will not b6 impacted mersly b€cause of exit option through

votuntary sunender of th6 recognition as a Stock Exchango, as the company intends to continue as

a corporate entity.

36. Addltlonal informatlon as per Bchedulo lll of the Companles Act, 2013. K in thousand)

DSE Estates Lbniul
(formedy Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)

CIN:U91 1 20DLl 947PLC001 239

Name of the entity in the Net Asssts
i.e Total assets minus
total Liabilities

Share in Profiv Loss

As o/o of
consolidated

net assets

Amount As%of
consolidated

ProfiULoss

Amount

,| 2 3 4

Parsnt
DSE Estates Limited 98.25

(100.26)

1.75
(-0.26)

872301
(8374s9)

15572
(-2142)

69.95
(70.34)

43409
(16160)

18653
(6812)

Total 887873
(83s317)

't 00.00
(100.00)

62062
(22972\

37. As per financial statements of Subsidiary Company, it is having a procedure for sending quarterly

confirmation lett6rs/ accounts statements to its debtors and other parties as per the roquirements of
SEBI/ Various Stock Exchangas, However confirmation in respect of debtors are still Pending for
reconciliations and adiustmsnts, if any, in this regard would be done in the year in which such

reconciliations confi rmations take place

38. As per financial statements of Subsidiary Company,

(A) Trade Receivables outstanding for mors than six months aggregating to < 7,388 Thousand net of

credit balances (Previous Year < 8,061 Thousand) out of which ? 6,908 Thousand pertains to tha
debtors under litigation for which transactions have been stopped and balance confirmation as on 31st
March 2022 have also not been obtained. ln the opinion ofthe Management these balances are partially

doubtful for recovsry and hence provision for doubtful debts of < 6,532 Thousand ( Prsvious Year <

5,526 Thousand) has been made in the books of accounts (being 100% on net out standings of <
6,532 Thousand), evon though awards under arbitration have been received in favor of the company
and execution p€titions have been filed in the court which are pending.

482

5

Subsidiary (lndian)
Delstox Stocks and Shares Ltd. 30.05

(2e.66)

100.00
(100.00)
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Notes forming part of Accounts...

B) The Company has not made provision for doubtful dsbts in respect of CDSL Trade Receivablss
outstanding other than litigation cases amounting to { 856 Thousand for more than six months as
neither any recovery process nor any legal action is initiated for the recovery of outstanding dues by
the Company. However, in the opinion of the Management these balances are good for rscovery and
nec€ssary action for recovery has now been initiated.

39. As per tinancial statemshts of Subsidiary Company, FDRS amounting to t 1,375 Thousand (previous
y6ar'875 Thousand) has besn pledged by sub-broker directly with the BSE limited. ln the name of the
company as base Minimum Capital and Additional Margin as on 31.03.2022.

40. Ouring the cunenl year and previous year, the Group was not required to spent on Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR activities).

4'1. As per financial statements of Subsidiary Companiey, there are some unclaimed shares (quoted value of
< 128 Thousand as on 3'1.03.2022) lying for more than 3 years in th6 Demat account of the Subsidiary
Company, which do nol b6long to it and the board of directors of the Company is look into the matter and
would take appropriate decision shortly.

42. The Group did not have any long term conlracts including derivative contracts for which thore were any
material foreseeable losses.

43. Disclosure u/s 186(4) ofthe Companies Act, 2013:
The detail of investments made are given in Note no. 11 and 14.

44 Additional Regulatory lnformation: -

i The T'itle deeds of immovable properties are held in the nama of the Group.
ii The Group has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year
iii The Group does not have any Benami property. No any proceeding has besn initiated or pending

against the Group for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition), Act,
1988.

iv The Group has not grantsd any Loans or Advances in ths nature of loans to promoters, directors,
KMPs and the rolated parties during the year

v The Group does not have any working capital loan from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets.

vl The Group has not been dsclared as wilful defaultsr by any bank or financial lnstitution or other lender.
vli The Group has performed an assesm€nt to identiry transactions with Struck off Companies as at 3l/

03/2022 and the details of which are as under: -

Sr.

No.

Nam€ of Struck
of, Company

l{ature of
transactions

At st 3lrt
arch

2022
(' rn

Thourand)

At at 3l3l
l{arch
2021
(' in

Thou3and)

Rslatlonshlp
with tho Struck

olf Company

if any,to be

dlscloB.d

1 Fair Finl€es€ & Holdings Private

Limitod

Shares held by

struck off
Company

86 86 Equity Sharsholder/
Membsr of elst t le

Stock Exchange

Receivable 3 2 Exiemal Customer

2 Megha lnvestments Privale Limited Shares held by struck

off Compsny

Equity Shareholder/

Member of Brstwhile

Slock ExdBnge

MCB Securities Limited Shares held by

struck off
Company

50 50 Equity Shareholdori
Membor of erstwhile
Stocl Exchange

Receivable 11 Equity Shareholder/
Memb€r of grstr,Yhile

Stock Exctang€

85
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DSE Estctg Limiul
(formerly Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)
CIN:U91 1 20DL l 947PLC001 239

Notes forming part of Accounts...
Payable 13 Equity Sharehold€ri

Member of orst trils
Stock Exchange

Net Roclv€ry of
lumovor fees

39

4 Anvee Shar6 Broksrc Priyate Limited Shar$ held by struck
off Company

40 40 Equity Sharohold8r/
Memb€r of orstrvhil€

Stock Exchang8

Payable 20 20 Equity Shar6holder
/ M6mber of Erstwhilo

Slock Exchange

5 Audc lnvestments and Securities

PriYato Limited

Shares held by struck

off Company

40 40 Equity ShaBholder/
M8mber of erstwhilg
Stock Erchange

Payable 201 201 Equity Shareholder/
Member of grstwhile

Stock Erchange

6 Crealive Financial SoNices Private Limited Shares held by struck

off Company
2 2 Equity Shareholder/

Memb€r of orslwhile
Slock Exciang8

Payable 228 228 Equity Shareholder/
M€mber of orstJhils
Stock Exchange

Receivable 14 14 Equity Shareholder/
Member of €rstwhile
Slock Exchange

7 Shares held by struck

off Company
2 2 Equity Shar6holder

Member of erstwhils
Stock Exchange

Payable 63 63 Equity Shar6holder/
Momber ol erstwhilo
Stock Exchange

Roceivable 31 Equity Shareholder/

Member ol erslY{hile

Stock Exchango

I Rustagi Secuities Pivate Limited Shares hold by struck
off Company

2 2 Equity Sharsholdsr/
Member of srstwhils
Stock Elchango

Payable Equity Sharoholdor/
Member of Brstwhile

Stock Exchange

Receivable 150 Equily Sharsholder/
Member of erst hilg

Stock Exchange

Adjustmenl lorvards duss
of subsidiary mmpany

Equily Shareholder/

Msmb€r of orstwhils
Slock Exchsngs

9 Goldman V€nture Pivate Limited Shar8s held by sfuck
off Company

0 (Rs. 300) 0 (Rs. 300) Equily Shar€holder/

Msmber of 6rstwhil6
Stock Exchange

I84

Equity Sharoholder/
Momber of orslwhile
Slock Exchenge

Goldy Securities Private Limited

63

26

119
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Notes forming part of Accounts...
t0 JPS Share Brokers Pivale Limited Sharas held by slruck

off Company

10 10 Equity Shareholdor/

Member of entwhile
Stock Erchange

Payable 56 Equity Shareholder/
Membor of e$twhile
Stock Exchango

fl Chhabra Secudties Private Limited Payable 63 63 Momber of erslwhil8
Stock Exchange

Receivable 44 31 MBmbBr of erstv{hile

Stock Exchange

12 S.J. Capital Limiled Receivable 17 16 Momber of erstwhile
Slock Exchang€

Payable 344 u4 Member of erstwhile

Stock Exchange

13 BLB Shares and Financial Limited Payablss 0 7 Msmber of erstwhile
Slock Exchange

11 Needtul Sec. E Credits Private Limiled Receivable 9 I Member of erclwhile
Stock Exchange

Payable 465 465 Memb€r of srstwhile
Stock Exchange

't5 Friends Portfolio Private Limilsd Payable 65 65 M8mb€r of erstwhilo
Stock Exchange.

Receivable 13 13 Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchange

16 Anung Portfolio Private Limit€d Payable 312 Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchange

Receivable 7 7 Mombor of etstwhile
Stock Exchange

17 DVR Capiter Consultancy Pdvate Limited Receivable 4 4 Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchange

Payable 100 200 Memb€r of erstwhile
Slock Erchange

Adjustment towards
dues of subsidiary

c0mpany

100 Member of erstwhile
Stock Exchange

18 Evergr€en Stock Broking Pdvate Limited Payable 78 78 Member of erstwhile
Stocl Exchange

Receivable 4 4 Member ol erslwhile
Slock Erchange

t9 Sally Media and Entertainment
Privato Limitsd

Receivable 5 5 Exlerna Cuslomer

20 Armament Sscurity Service Privale Limited Receivable 1 Extemal Cuslomer

Rising Fib€rs Private Limiled Receivable 2 2 Extemal Customer

22 Rudrc Equity Advisor Privats Limited Receivable 3 2 External Customer

Local Goods Cariers irrivate Limited Receivable 12 12 Erlemal Customer

21 Malik Trading & lnvestmenl
Privale Limitod

I 8 External Customer

ordinary Financial Services

Privato Limitsd

Payable 0 0 Extsrnal

Cuslomer

l{otq: - ln the lbaoncc of purchare prlce ot shrro hald by rtruck ott companles flco valuo Ir conlldorod for
r!portlng purporo.
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DSE Estates Limlul
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Notes forming part of Accounts...
viii The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed und€r clause (87) of section 2 of the

Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 for the financial years ended
March 3'l , 2022 and March 31, 2021 .

lx The Group do not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory period.

x The Group has not advanced/ loaned/ invested funds (borrowed/share premium/any other sources of
kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including forBign entitios (intermediaries), with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)that th6 intermediary shall (a) direc{ly/ indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on bshalf of the company
(ultimate beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or ths like to or on behalfofthe ultimate
beneficiaries.

xl The Group has not received any funds from any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party), with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company
shall (a) dirsctly/ indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on
behalf ofthe Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to
or on behalf of the Ultimate bensficiaries.

xii The Group has not lraded or invested in Crypto cunency or Virtual Cunsncy during ths flnancial year.

45 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever considered necessary to conform to
the Cunent Ysar's presentation.

As per our report on even date
For P. BHOLUSARIA & CO.
CharteredAccountants VIJAyBHUSHAN
Firm R6gd. No.000468N (oHA|RMAN)
AmftGo€l DIN;00002421

FOR ANO ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

'IIAHEI{DER 
KUMAR GUPTA

(DTRECTOR)
DIN:0'1194791

V. K. YADAV
(Manager)

HANS RAJ KAPOOR
(orREcToR)

DIN:00989487

VANDANA SHARMA
Company Secretary

M. No. 433194

I86

(Paftner) VTNOD KUrttAR GOELM.No.092648 (D|RECTOR)
UDIN: 22092648AP24CD3351 DtN:00039086
Placa : New D6lhi
Dale : 26.08.2022
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Annua[fuport 2021-22

Notice to Members
NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty sixth Annual General Meeting of the Memb6rs of Delstox Stocks And
Shares Limited (Formerly OSE Financial Services Ltd) will be held on the 23RD Septomber 2022 at 04:30 P.M. at
th6 Board Room, DSE House, 3/1, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002 to transact the foflowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1 . To receive, consider and adopt the Audiled Balance Sheet as at March 31, Z0Z2 and the proflt &
Loss Account for the yaar ended on that date and the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, the
members h€reby take note the appointment of M/s SMA & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as
Auditors of the Company who were appointod as Statutory Auditor of the company from the conclusion
of AGM held in 20'18 till the conclusion of AGM of the Company to be hetd in the year 2023, at such
remuneration, as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Oirectors of the Company and the
Auditors on yearly basis"

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri l. C. Singhal, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

Speclal Business:

4. Regularization of Additional Directo( Mr. Virender Kumar Yadav (DlN: 0009416595) as Director of the
company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modilications, the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution;

'RESOLVED THAT Mr. Virender Kumar Yadav (DlN:0009416595), who was appointed as an Additional
Director, who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting in lerms of Section l6l(1) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 (the "Act"), oflhe Company bythe Board of Directors with etrect from Ap,il01,2022
and who is eligible for appointment and has consanted to act as Director of the Company and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writihg from a Member under Section 160 oftheAct proposing
his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors ofthe Company, be and are hereby (severally) authorised to do
all such acts, deeds and things to give effect to the said resolution and take all such necessary steps to
inform the necessary authorities regarding the appointment."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Oirectors of the Company, be and ars hereby (severally) authorised to
digitally sign and submit Form DIR-12 with the Registrar of Companies, NCT, Delhi & Haryana and pass
necessary entries in the Register of Oirectors and Key Managerial Personnel".

By order of the Boad of Directors
For Delstox Stocks And Shares Ltd.
(Formerly DSE Financial Services Ltd)

Date: August '11 , 2022
Regd. Office: Mahender Kumar Gupta lshwar Chand Singhal
3/1, Asaf Ali Road Chairman Director
New DelhFl l0 002 DIN : 01194791 DtN : 00898743

NOTES:
a. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy and vote instead of himself and the prory

need not be a member.
b. The instrument appointing the proryshould, however, be deposited atthe Registered Ofice of the Company

not less than forty-eight hours before ths commencement of the Meeting.
c. None of the Directors seeking re-appointment is related to any member of the Board of Directors or to any

Management Personnel.
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@ IIss. Defsto4Stocfo ntr 56*u 
"tn(formeriy known as DSE Financial Services Ltd.)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ItBm No. 4

Mr. Mrend€r Kumar Yadav was first inducted to the Board at th6 Board Meeting held on 12s April, 2022 and in

the same meeting hs was appointed as the Additional Director. ln terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Mr. Virender KumarYadav can hold ofiice only up to the datB ofthe ensuingAnnual General Meeting.

With respect to the same, the Company has rsceived a notice in writing pursuant to the provisions of Section

160 ofthe Companies Act, 201 3 proposing his candidature for appointment as a Director ofthe Company. The
Board is of the opinion that the appointment and presence of Mr. Virender Kumar Yadav on the Board as lhe
Managing will bedesirable, beneficial and in the best interest ofthe Company.

Th6 Board recommends th6 resolution set out in item no. 4 of the accompanying Notice for approval and

adoption ofths Members. Acopy ofths Board Resolution and the draft appointment letter issusd to Mr. Virender
KumarYadav, Director oftho company, willbe available for inspection between 11.00a.m.to01.00p.m. onall
working days (Monday to Friday) at the Registered Ofiice of the Company.

None of the Directors of the Company except Mr. Virender Kumar Yadav, is conc€rned or interested in the
proposed resolution.

r I



Annualfuport 2021-22

Dear Members,

Ths Board of Directors hereby submits the 26h
Annual Report of the businsss end op€rations of your
company ('the Company' or 'DSSL), along with the
audited financial statemonts, for the flnancial year
ended March 31, 2022.

TURNOVER

Ouring the year, tho tumover (for and on behalf of
clients/sub-brokers) of the company is as under:

(Amount in 7 Crores)

RESULTS OF OUR OPERATIOilS

The standalone performance of the Company for
the financial yea| ended March 31, 2022 is
Summarized below:

(Amount in ? '000)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-2021

Net Sales /lncore 5747.53
from Business Operations

Add: Other lncome 21721.75

4016.25

10614.69

Total lncome

Less : Expenses

ProfiU(Lors) before
Dop.ecletion

Less Oepreciation

Proflu(Loss) after
dopreclatlon and
expentea

Less Cunsnt lncome Tax

Less Previous year
adjustment of
lncome Tax,

Less Defened Tax

Net Proflt /LGs
af,er Tax

Less:Dividend (including

8361.63

19107.65

7714.27

6916.66

480.14

18627.51

't29.87

6786.79

900.33

33.07

't 9.46

17713.56

u.54
6821.33

lnterim if any and final)

Net Proflt, 17713.56
(aftor dlvldend and tex)

6821 .33

Product 2021-22 % cttange
since

last year

2020-21

BSE (cash)

NSE (cash)

NSE (F&O)

263.89

2726.16

9t5.85

+ 49.95%

34.53%

145.25o/o

'175.98

2026.30

373.43

Total 3905.90 + s',l.Uy. 2575.71

Directors' Report

PERFORIIIANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Your directors are pl€ased to report that your
Company has earnad a net prolit of Rs 19230.63
Thousand because oftreasury income on FD & othsrs
in comparison to the profit of Rs. 682'1.33 thousand
made during the previous financial year.

OPERATIONS

Your company is a member of the National Stock
Exchange of lndia Limited (NSE) for cash, Future &
Options Segments and it is also member of the Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited for Cash Segment. Your
Company is a Depository Participant (DP) of Central
Depository Services Limited (CDSL). As on date your
company has 767 active clients.

DEPOSITORY PARNCIPANT SERVICES

The number of Oemat accounts of DP ofyourCompany
has registered a modest increase of about 1 % from
3453 as on March 31 , 2021 lo 3482 as on March 31 ,

2022.

DlVIOEND

ln view of the accumulated losses in previous years,
to conserve the resources, in spite of proflt during the
cunant year, your Directors do not recommend any
dividend for the year ended March 31, 2022.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAI ED DIVIDEND TO
INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) ol the Companies
Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid by the Company till date.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

ln spite of profit during the cunent year, the Company
has not made any transfer to lhe reserves during the
financial year ended March31,2022.

DIRECTORS

During the financial yeat 2021-22lnerc was no change
in constitution of Board of Directors of the Company:

ln accordance with the provisions of th6 Companies
Act, 2013, and Article ofAssociation of the Company
ons ofthe Directors, Shri l. C. Singhalretires by rotation
and being eligible, ofiers himself for re-appointment.
Seeing his rich experience of capilal market, your
Board recommends his reappointment.

27469.28 14630.93

slI
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(formerly known as DSE Financial Services Ltd.)

ANNUAL RETURN

The exlracts of Annual Return pursuant to the
provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules,
2014 are furnished in Annexure 1 and is attached to
this Report.

NUi,IBER OF BOARD MEETINGSAND GOMMITTEE
MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR
UNDER REVIEW
During the year, 4 Board Meetings and 8 committee
meetings were held details of which are given in
Corporale Governance Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEItIENT

ln accordance with the provisions of Section '134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit its
responsibility Statement:-
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the

applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end ot the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with tho provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of lhe company
and for preventing and dBtecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts
on a going concorn basis; and

(e) The directors have devised proper systems to
snsure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating efiectively.

AUDITORS

As required under Section 141 of thB CompaniesAct,
2013, the Company has obtained from SMA &
Associates a confirmation to the effect that their
appointment, if made, would be within the limits
prescribed in the said section.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has adopted high standard of Corporate
Govemance principles by ensuring strict compliance
of SEBI Guidelines and Companies Act,2013. A report
on Corporate Govemance for the year 2021-22 is given

as a separate statement and forms part of the Annual
Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMIT ENT IF ANY
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE
OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitmenls affecting the
financial position of the company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial
statement relate on the date of this report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The provisions of Section '134(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company, There was no
foreign exchange inflow or oumow during the year
under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has a proper Risk Management Policy
in place.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND
IMPLEMENTED BY THE COi,IPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented
any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made
by the Company under Section 186 ofthe Companies
Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the
said provision is not applicable.

PARTIC U LARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS ]UADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There is an arrangement made with related parties as
defined under Section 188 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013
during the year under review.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS
APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION
ANO DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178('l) relating to constitution
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not
applicable to the Company and hence the Company
has not devised any policy relating to appointment of



Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration,
Directors qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related mafters
as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does nol have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture orAssociate Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
deposits under the Companies Act, 2013 during the
year under review.

DECLARATIOI{ OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provision of CompaniesAct, 2013 for lndependent
Directors was not compulsory dutingF.Y 2021-22lot
the Company.

SHARES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities
and also not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during
lhe year under review. The Company has not provided
any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

PARTICUI-ARS OF EIUIPLOYEES

There are no employees drawing remuneration in
excess of the limits prescribed under section 197of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointmenl and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, as amended.

AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION

The comments on the opinion in the report of Auditors
on the financial statements forthe financial yeat 2021-
22 arc as under.

A) Trade Receivables outstanding for more than six
months aggregating to Rs. 7388.28 thousand net
of credit balances (Previous Year Rs. 8060.92
Thousand) out of which Rs. 6908.36 thousand
pertains to the debtors under litigation for which
transactions have been stopped and balance
confirmalion as on 31st March 2022 have also nol
been obtained. ln the opinion ofthe Management

Annua[fuport 2021-22

these balances are partially doubtful for recovery
and hence provision for doubtful debts of Rs.
6,532.26 thousand, ( Previous Year Rs. 5526.27
Thousand) has b6en made in the books of
'accounts (being 100% on net out standings of Rs.
6532.26 thousand Rs 375.00 thousand has been
received from DSE Estate against provision
created during the year) even though awards
under arbitration have been received in favor of
the company and execution petitions have been
filed in the court which are pending.

B) The Company has not made provision for doub$ul
debts in respect of CDSL Trade Receivables
outstanding other than litigation cases amounting
to Rs. 856.02 thousand for more than six months
as neither any recovery process nor any legal
action is initiated for the recovery of outstanding' dues bythe Company. However, in the opinion of
the Management these balances are good for
recovery and necessary action for recovery has
now been initiated.

ln regard to the above mentioned matter,

The management as a prudent policy has decided
to write ofi the bad and doubtful debts over 5 years
in spite of Arbitration award in favor of the
Company.
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Your Oirectors acknowledge with deep sense of
appreciation for the guidance and co-operation
received lrom the Board and the management of DSE
Estates Limited Your Directors also acknowledge for
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Exchange Board of lndia(SEBI),Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE), National Stock Exchange (NSE),
Multi Commodity Exchange of lndia Ltd.(MCX),
National Securities Depository Ltd.(NSDL), Central
Depository Services Ltd.(COSL), Bankers, local
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extended during the year. Your directors express deep
sense of gralitude for the co-operation extended by
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volumes and in ensuring the progress of your
company year on year

For and on behalf of the Board of
For Dolslox Stocks And Shares Ltd.
(Formerly DSE Financial Services Ltd)

tlahonder Kumar Gupta lshwar Chand Singhal
Chairman Director

DIN:01'194791 DIN:00898743

Date: August 11, 2022
Place : New DelhFl l0 00?
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Corporate Governance Report
1, COISPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes that the Code prescribes only a minimum framework for govemance of a
business corporate framework. The company recognizes that transparency, disclosure, financial
controls and accountability are the pillars of any good system of corporate governance. The Company
pursues groMh by adopting best corporate practices and disclosuras in order to enhance the long term
value and aspiration of stakeholders. Good Corporate Governancs, apart from enhancing the image of
company, also helps in retaining stakeholders' confidence on a suslainable basis.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A. Composltlon and Category of Dlrectors:

The composition of the Board of the Company is governed by the Article of Associalion of the
Company. The Directors can be nominated by DSE ESTATES LIMITED (formerly Delhi Stock
Exchange Limited). ln addition there should be CEO who shall be Director on the Board.

B. As on March 31, 2022 thero were following Directors on tho Board of the Company:-

Directorship Date of Appointment

1 Mr. M.K. Gupta
2 Mr. l. C. Singhal
3 Mr.Vinod Kumar Goel

Director
Director
Director

01.03.2016
09.09.2016
05.01 .2018

C. ln tho financial yeat 202'l-22 the attendance of Directors is as follovrs:-

Sr Name of Director
No.

Date o, Oate of
Appointment Cessation

Board Meetings Board
held during Me€tings
the t€nur€ attsnded

Cornmittee Committee
Meetings Me€tings

held during attendgd
the tenure

1 Mr.M.K.Gupta 01.03.2016
2 Mt. l. C.Singhal 09.09.2016
3 Mr. Vinod Kumar Goel 05.01.2018

4
4
4

8
5
7

I
5
7

3. BOARD MEETINGS

4. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

,| 2 3 4

Date 23.07.2021 28.10.2021 25.01.2022

Time 04:00 pm 04:00 pm 04:00 pm

Venue Board Room,
3/1,Asaf Ali road,

New Delhi-02

Board Room,
3/1 ,Asaf Ali road,

New Delhi-02

Board Room,
3/1 ,Asaf Ali road,

New Delhi-02

Board Room,
3/1,Asaf Ali road,

New Delhi-02

COMMITTEE
MEETING

Date Time

30.06.2021
04.o8.2021
24.08.2021
28.08.2021
28.10.2021
02.12.2021
09.12.2021
25.01.2022

01:00 PM
04:00PM
11:30AM
11:30AM
03:00 PM
1 l :00AM

03:00 PM
11:00 AM

Board
Board
Board
Board
Board
Board
Board
Board

1

2
3
1
5
6
7
I

Room, 3/1,Asat Ali Road,New Delhi-02
Room, 3/1,Asaf Ali Road,New Delhi-02
Room, 3/1,Asaf Ali Road,New OelhF02
Room, 3/ l,Asaf Ali Road,New Oelhi-02
Room, 3/1,Asaf Ali Road,New Delhi-02
Room, 3/'l,Asaf Ali Road,New Delhi-o2
Room, 3/1,Asaf Ali Road.New Delhi-02
Room, 3/1,Asaf Ali Road,New Delhi-02

Ig+

Sr. Name
No.

Venue

4
4
4

BOARO
MEETING

01.09.2021

04:00 pm
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5) GENERAL BODY EETINGS

Location and time of last three AGMS and EGM are as follows:-

For the
Financialyear

2018-19 20't9-20 2020-21

AGM 23td 24l}' 25r,

Date September 16 ,20'19 September 21, 2020 September 30, 2021

Time 4:00 P.M 4:00 P.M 4:30 P.M

Ven ue Board Room,
3/1,Asaf Ali road,

New Delhi-02

Board Room,
3/1,Asaf Ali road,

New Oelhi-02

Board Room,
3/1,Asaf Ali road,
New Delhi-02

Whothor any special re3olutlon was passed durlng last year through Postel Ballot :

The rules of postal ballot are not applicable to the Company being an un-listed Company.

6. DTSCLOSURES

i) During the year there hava been no materially signilicant related party transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interest of the company at large except trading by the Directors.

ii) The Company has complied with the requirement of the SEBI, Stock Exchanges & CDSL and other
regulatory authorities as applicable from time to time.

iii) During lhe yaat 2021-22 the Company has paid t 5,10,000/- (previous year t 3,30,000/) as sitting
fees to the Directors.

7. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORi,IATION

i) 26th Annual General Meeting

Date & Time

Venue Board Room, DSE House, 3/1 Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi -1'10002

iii) Address for tho Correspondenco:

Delstox Stocks And Shares Limlted
(Formerly DSE Financial Services Ltd)
DSE House, 3/1, Asaf Ali Road,
New Oelhi-110002,
Phone No. 011- 41010941142143
Offcial website is http://wwwd$l.co.ln
lnvestor's Grievances l.D. is grievances@dssl.co.in

Date:August 11, 2022
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board of
Delstox Stocks And Sharee Llmited

(Formerly DSE Financial Servicas Ltd)

Iilahendor Kumar Gupta lshwar Chand Slnghal
Chairman Director

DIN:01194791 DIN :00898743

esI

September 23, 2022 at 4:30 P.M.

ll) Flnanclal Yoar:

Ths Company's ,inancial year was hom April 1"r, 202'l to March 31,t,2022
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Form No. MGT-g

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March 2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule '12('1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) crN

ii) Registration Date

iii) Name of the Company

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company

v) Address of the Regd. Ofrce
& contact details

vi) Whether listed company

vii) Name Address & Contact details
of the Registrar & TransferAgent, if any

PRINCIPAL BUSINESSACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 o/o or more ofthe totalturnover ofthe company shall be stated:-

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLOING, SUBSIDIARYANDASSOCIATE COi,IPANIES -

Name and Description
of main products / services

NIC Code ofthe
Product/ service

% to totalturnover
ofthe company

1 BROKING SERVICES FOR DEALING
OF SHARESANO SECURITIES ON
EXCHANGES

&99 100

CIN / GLN Holding/
Subsidiary
Associate

% of shares
held

Applicable
Section

1 DSE ESTATES LTD.
(Fotmedy Delhi Stock
Exchange Ltd.)

u91120D11 947P1C001 239 HOLDING 2(87)-

u671 I 0DLl 996PLCo79973

2818'1990

DELSTOX STOCKS AND SHARES LIUITED

Company Llmlted by shar€s

DSE HOUSE
3/I, ASAF ALI ROAD,
New Dolhl - 110002

No

NIL

[.

sr.
No

S.
No

Name and Address
ofthe Company

100
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Broakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Gategory-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held
at the end of the year

% Change
during

the year

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

Category of Shareholder

Physical Total Yool
Total

Shares

Physical Total o/o ol
Total

Shares

0ematDemat

No change(A) Promoters

0

6

0

59994

0

59994

0

6 0.01

0

0

99.99

0
59994

0

0

0

6

0

59994

0

0.01

0

0

99.99

0

0

0

0

0

0

(a) lndividuals/ HUF

(b) CentralGovemmenu
State Govemment(s)

(c) Bodies Corporatest
(d) Banks/Fl

(e) Any Others(Specify)
Representative ofOSE

0 60000 60000 10060000 60000 't00SubTotal(AX1)

ILN
2 Forolgn

a NRI/Individuals
b Other /lndividuals
c Bodies Corporate
d BankYFl
e Any Others(Specifo)

Sub Total(AX2)

1000 6000060000 60000 '| 00

Total Shareholding of
Promoterand Promoter
Group (A)= (AXl )+(AX2l 0

(B) Public shareholding

1 lnstitutions

N IL
(a) Mutual Funds/ UTI
(b) Banks/Fl
(c) Central Governmenu

State Govemment(s)
(d) Venture Capital Funds
(e) lnsurance Companies
(f) Flls
(g) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds
(h) Any Other (specify)

Sub-Total(BX1)

II

II

III

I

I II I

IIIIII

97

l lndian

0

6

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

60000
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'DELSTOX STOCKS ANO SHARES LTD.IS WHOLLYOWNED SUBSIDIARYOF DSE ESTATES LIMITED.

(ii) Shareholdlng of Promoters

2 Non-institutions

(a) Bodies Corporate
i) lndian
ii) Overseas

(b) lndividuals
i. lndividual shareholders

holding nominalshare
capitalup to( 1 lakh

ii. lndividual shareholder:
holding nominal
share capital
in excess of{ 1 lakhs

F.ll l_

Sub-Total (BX2)

(B)TotalPublic
Shareholding
(B)=(BXl)+(BX2)

(ClShares held by
Custodian
forGORs &ADRs

GRAND TOTAL
(A)+(B)+( C ) 0 60000 60000 100 0 60000 100

rII

sl.
No

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS Shareholding attheend
ofthe year % ctange

in share
holding
during

the
yea(

No. of
Shares

Yo ol
total

sha16s
ofthe

Company

o/o of
Shares

Pledged
/encum-

bered
tototal
shares

No. of
Shares

o/o ol
total

shares
ofthe

Company

Yo ol
Sharas

Pledgsd
/encum-

bered
to total
shares

DSE ESTATES
LIMITED
(including 6 representative)

60000 't00 0 100 0 NIL

TOTAL 60000 100 0 60000 100 NIL

@m

60000

Shareholding at the
beginning ofthe year

1 60000

0



sl.
No

Particulars Shareholding atthe
beginning ofthe year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of
shares

% oftotal
shares of

the company

No. of
shares

% oftotal
shares of

the company

1

2

3

At the Beginning ofthe year
Datewise lncrease/ Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding
during the yearspecifying
the reasons for increase / decrease
( e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus /
sweat equity etc):
At the End ofthe year

NO CHANGE

Aratuatfoport 2021-22

(iii) Chango in PromoteE' Sharoholding : No Change

(iv) Shareholding Pattern o, TOp TEN Shareholders
(otherthan Directors, Promoters and Holders ofGDRs andADRS):

Sr
No.

Forsach ofthe
Top 10
Shareholder's

Shareholding atthe
end oftheyear

No. of
Sha16s

o/o ol
total
Sharss
of the
company

No. of
Shares

o/o ol
total
Shares
of the
company

1 Mr. V K. YA DAV 1 0 1 0

2 Mr. Mahender Kumar Gupta 1. 0 1 0

3 Mr. Vinod coel 1. 0 1 0

4 Mrs. Neeta Lodha ,|
0 1 0

5. l\,1r. Ramdeen lvlorya 1 0 ,|
0

6 Mr. Anurag Sharma 0 0 1 0

7 1 0 0 0

'as nominee ot DSE Esfatas Ltd

eeI

Shareholding atthe
beginning oftheyear

Ms. Rajni Kalra
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V. INDEBTEDNESS : NIL

lndebtednessofthecompanyincludinginterestoutstanding/accruedbutnotdueforpayment

sl.
No

Shareholding atthe
end ofthe year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

% of total
shares of

the company

No. of
shares

% oftotal
sharesof

the company

1

2
Atthe Beginning of theYear
Datawise lncrease/ Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding
during the yearspecifying
the reasons for increase / decrease
( e.g. allotment /transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc) :

At ths End of the Year

t\ tl_

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans /Advances

Deposits Total
lndebted-

ness

lndebtedness atthe beginning
ofthe financialyear
i) PrincipalAmount
ii) intorestdue butnot Paid
iii) interest accrued butnotdue

Total (i+ii+iii)

Nlrl_
Net Change

Total (i+ii+iii)

I loo

(v)Shareholding of Directors & KMP : NIL

No. of
shares

Change in lndebtednoss duringthe
financial year

'Addltioh
' Reductlon

lndebtedness atthe end ofthe
FinanclalYear

i) PrincipalAmount
ii) lnterest due but not Paid
iii)lnterest accrued but notdue



VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time directorand/or Manager

B. REiilUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

sr.
no

Particulars of Remuneration Name of tha UD/WTD/ilanager

1

2

3

4

5

Gross Salary
(a) Salary as perprovisions

contained in seciion 17( l )
of the lncome{axAct, 1 961

(b) Value of p6rquisites u/sl 7(2)
of the lncome{axAct, 196 1

(c) profit in lieu ofsalary under
section 17(3)ofthe
lncome{axAct, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission -as o/o of Proflt

Others, please specify

t\| L

Total A
Ceiling as pertheAct

st.
no

Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Oirectors Total
Amounl

1 lndependent Director
a) Feeforattending Board

Commitlee Meeting
b) Commission
c) Other, Please Specify

Total ( 1 )

2 Other Non-Executive
Directors

Mr. M. K.
Gupta

Mr l. C.
Singhal

Mr. Mnod
Kumar Goel

TOTAT
AMOUNT

a) Fee for attending board
Committee Meeting

b) Commission
c) Other, Please Speciry

'150 175 0 515

Total(2) 190 150 175 0 5't 5

Total(B)=(1+2)

TotalManagerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as por the Act

101 r
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/ViTTD

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

t'000

Date : August 'll, 2022
Place; New Delhi

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial P6rsonnel

st.
no

CEO Company
Secretary

CFO Total

1

2

3

4

5

Gross Salary
(a) Salary as perprovisions

contained in section 17( l )
of the lncome-taxAct, 1961

(b) Value of p6rquisites u/s1 7(2)
of the lncome{axAct, 1961

(c) profit in lieu ofsalary under
section 17(3)ofthe
lncome-taxAct,'196'l

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission -as % of Profit

Others, please specify

219.63 Nit 2'19.63

Tota I 219.63 219.63

Type Section ofthe
CompaniesAct

Brief
Description

Detailsof
Penalty/Punish
menUCompo-
unding fees
imposed

Authority
(RD/NCLT/
Court

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

A. COi,lPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

B. DIRECTOR
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

c. OTHER OFFICERS
IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

Nit

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Dolstox Stocks And Shares Limlted

(Formerly DSE Financial S€rvices Ltd)

luahendor Kumar Gupta lshwar Chand Singhal
Chaiman Director
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FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to claus€ (h) of sub-sectlon (3) ol section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of padculars of contracts/anangements entered into by the company with related parlies
refened to in sub section (l) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 lncluding certain arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or anangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis

For and on behalf of the Board of
Delstox Stocks And Shares Limlted

(Formerly DSE Financial Services Lld)

tlahender Kumar Gupta
Chairman

lshwar Chand Slnghal
Oirector

SL.
No.

Pa rticulars Details

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

f)

s)
h)

Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/anangements/transaction
Duration of the contractyanangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or anang€ments or
transaction including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts
or anangementrs or transaclions'
Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
Oate on which the special resolution was passed in
G6neral meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL

sL.
No.

Particulars Details

a)

b)
c)

d)

e)

0

Name (s) of th6 related party & nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaclion
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or anangements or transaction
including ths value, if any

Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any

OSE Estates Ltd
Holding Company
Space for Operations
Continuing from
January 05,2018
Rs.2100/- as Rent and
Rs.10000/- for Electricity
per month
05.01.2018
NIL

Date :August 11, 2022
Place : New Delhi.
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SMA&ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report
To

THE IIIEMBERS OF
Delstox Stock3 And Shares Limiled
Report on the Audit of the Standalono
Financial Stat€ments
Opinlon
We have audited the financial statements of
DELSTOX STOCKS AND SHARES LIMITEO
(Formedy Known as DSE Financial Services Limited)
which comprise the balance sheet as at 3'lst March
2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended. and
notes to the financial statemenls, including a summary
ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us. the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March, 2022, its proliuloss
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basls for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specilied under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 20'13. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in theAuditor's Responsibilities for theAudit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia together with the ethical
requircments that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Responsibllitles of llanagement and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for

3M/10178, Ravinder Plaza, AbdulAziz Road
Karol Bagh, New Delhi-'110005

Tel. :43685156
E-mail : smacapartners@gmail.com

the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Companies
Act. 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation
of these flnancial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,
including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of theAct. This responsibility also includes
mainlenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
linancial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation ofthe financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the tinancial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concem and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company's Jinancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibillties for the Audit of the
Financial StatemenG
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole ars
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misslatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

I1o4
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:
. ldentify and assess the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statemenls,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks. and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from ftaud is higherthan for one resulting
from enor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentalions, or the
ovenide of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procsdures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and th6 reasonableness of
accounting sstimates and related disclosures
made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of
managemsnt's use of the going concem basis
of accounting and. based on the audit evidence
obtained, whethsr a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. How€ver, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the ov€rall presentation, structure and
content of ths financial statements. including the
disclosures. and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions
and ovenls in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
standalons financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial stat€m€nts may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
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and in evaluating lhe results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any signiticant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requiremsnts regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention in respect of following mattsr-
1. Note No. 20.8.4 (A) Trade Receivables

outstanding for more than six months
aggregating to Rs. 7388.28 thousand net of credit
balances (Previous Year Rs. 8060.92 Thousand)
out of which Rs. 6908.36 thousand pertains to
the debtors under litigation for which transactions
have been stopped and balance confirmation as
on 31st March 2022 have also not been obtained.
ln the opinion of the Management these
balances are partially doubtful for recovery and
hence provision for doubttul debts of Rs. 6,532.26
thousand ( Previous Year Rs. 5526.27 Thousand)
has been made in the books of accounts (being
100% on net out standings of Rs. 6532.26
thousand. Rs 375.00 thousand has been
received against provision created during the
year) even though awards under arbitration have
been received in favor of the company and
execution petitions have been filed in the court
which are pending.

2. Note No. 20.8.4 (B) The Company has not made
provision for doubtful debts in respect of CDSL
Trade Receivables outstanding other than
litigation cases amounting to Rs. 856.02
thousand for more lhan six months as nsither
any rocovery process nor any legal action is
initiated for the recovery of outstanding dues by
the Company. However, in the opinion of the
Management these balances are good for
recovery and necessary action for recovery has
now been initiated.

Report on Othor Legal and Rogulatory
RequlrementB
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)

Order, 2020 ("the Ordof), issued by the Central
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Government of lndia in terms of suFsection (11)

of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the 'Annexure A, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the oxtent applicable.

2. As requireb by Ssction 143 (3) of the Act, we
repod that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b.) ln our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 laken on record by the Board of
Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified
as on 31st March, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in tarms of Section
'16,4 (2) of tho Act.

t) ln our opinion, the company has not paid
any type of managerial remuneration during
the financialyear 2021-22 which qualifios for
requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 20'l 3 read with schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with rsference lo flnancial
statements of the Company and the
op€rating effectiven€ss of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in 'Annexure B'.

h) With respect to tho other matters to be
included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 1'l of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information
and according to th€ explanations givon to
u3:

i. The Company doss not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivativo contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required
lo be transferred to the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a)The management has represented that,
to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to
lhe accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (" lntermediaries"), with the
understanding, whelher recorded in
writing or othe,wise, that the
lntermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantse, security or the
like on behalt of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented,
that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than a disclosed in the notes
to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in
writing or oth€rwise, that the company
shall, whelher, directly or indkectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whalsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneflciarios") or provide any
guarantee, security or the liks on behalf
of the Ultimate Ben€ficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that
have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstancos,
nothing has come to our notic€ that has
caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and
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(ii) of Rule 11(e), as providod under (a)
and (b) above, contain any material mis-
statement.

No dividend have been dedared or paid during
the year by the company.

Annualfuport 2021-22

its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use Assets) or intangible
assets during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the
Comp.ny, ther6 are no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder.

The Company is not carrying any inventory either
during the year or at the year end, thus related
clause of the said order is not applicable to the
company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis ofour examination
of the records of the Company, the company
has not been sanctioned during any point of
time of the year. working capital limits in excess
of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
linancial institutions on the basis of security of
cunsnt assels and hence reporting under clause
3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company , the company
has not made investments in, nor provided
any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies. firms,
limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties during the year. Accordingly , provisions
of clause 3(iiiXa;, 3(iiiXb), 3(iiixc), 3(iii)(d),
3(iiixe) and 3(iiixf) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the
company, the investmenls made,
guarantees provided, security given and the
terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans
and guarantees provided are not prima facie
preiudicial to the company's interest.

(b) According to the information and

For SMA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN.- 009912N
PARTNER
F.C.A. PREETI GUPTA Place: New Delhi
M.No. 515317 Dale:11.08.2022
UDIN No.: 22515317AOWGW5'159

Annexure'A'
Tho Annoxure referred to ln paragraph 1 of Our
R6port on "Othor Legal and Regulatory
Requlremonts.

We report that:

l. (a) (A) The company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars. including
quantitative details and situalion of Property,
Plant and Equipment;

(B) The company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars of
intangible assets;

(b) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records ofthe
Company, the Property, Plant and
Equipment have been physically verifled by
the management al reasonable intervals:
no matsrial discrepancies were noticed on
such verification:

(c) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable propertiss (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the
financial statements are held in the name
of the company,

(d) According to the information and
explanations given tous and on ths basis
of our oxamlnatlon of the records of the
Company, the company has not revalued

t
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oxplanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the
Company, in the case of loans and advance
in the nature of loan givsn, in our opinion the
repayment of principal and payment of
intrcest has been stipulated and the
repayments or receipts have been regular.

(c) According to the informalion and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of th€ records of the
Company, as there is no any overdue loan
amounts for more than 90 days granted to
the parties

(d) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, as there is no any loan or advance
in the naturs of loan granted which has fallen
due during the year, has been renewed or
Bxtended or fresh loans grantsd to settle the
overdues of existing loans given to th€ same
parties.

(e) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, lhe company has not granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without
specifying any t€rms or period of repayment.

V. According to the information and explanations
givsn to us and on the basis of our examination
ofthe records, in respect of loans, investments,
guaranlees, and socurity, provisions of section
185 and 186 of th6 Companies Act, 2013 have
be6n complied with.

Vl. The company has not accepted any deposits or
amounls which are deemed to be deposits
covered under sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v)
of the Order is not applicable.

Vll. The C€ntral Govemment has not specified the
maintonance of cost records by the company
under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act.
Accordingly @mment upon is not applicable to
tha company.

Vlll. (a) According to the information and
explanetions given to us and on the basis of
our examinalion of the records of the company,

the company is regularin depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cesn and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanation
given to us there wer6 no outstandlng
statutory dues as on 31st of March,2022 lot
a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

lx According to the information:md explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, 111e
Company has not sunendered or disclosed

. any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax
assessmenls under the lncome Tax Act, 1961
as income dur ng the year.
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x (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the
company, the company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans or other borrowings
or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender According to the information and
explanations given to us and on ths basis
of our examination of the records of the
company, the company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or olher lender.

According to the information and
explanations given to us by the
managoment, the Company has not
obtained any term loans during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(ixxc) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on an ovsrall
examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, we report that no funds raised
on short term basis have been used for
long term purposes by the company.

ln our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by the
management, the company itself is a
subsidiary company and does not having
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and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed
in the financial statements, as required by
the applicable accounting standards;

XV. Based on information and explanations
provided to us and our audit procedures, the
company has an internal audit system
c,ommensurat€ with the size and natur€ of ils
business.

XVl. ln our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the company
has not entered into any non-cash lransactions
with directors or persons connected with him
and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 20'|.3 arc not applicable to the
Company.

XVll. (a) ln our Opinion and based on our
examination, the Company is not required
to be registered under section 45-iA of
the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 (2
of 1934)- Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) ln our Opinion and based on our
examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non- Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR ) from the
Reserve Bank of lndia as per the Reserve
Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause
3(xvixb) of the Order is not applicable.,

(c) ln our Opinion and based on our
examination, the Company is not a Core
lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
lndia. Accordingly, clause 3(xvixc) of the
Order is not applicable.

Xvlll. Based on our examination, the company
has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

XlX. There has been no resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

rc( According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expecled dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial
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any other subsidiary, associate or joint
venture and th€rsfore has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meet th6 obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
Accordingly, clauss 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

(e) The Company itself is a subsidiary
mmpany and does not having any other
subsidiary associate or joint ventme and
therefore does not hold any investment
in any subsidiary, associate or ioint venture
(as defined under the Act) during the
year ended 31 March 2022. A€jfiingly,
clause 3(ixx0 is nol applicable.

Xl. (a) The company has not raised any money by
way of initial public offer orfurther public offer
(including debt instruments) during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and
explanations givsn to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not made' any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally
conv€rtible) during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(b) ofthe Order is not applicable.

Xll. (a) Based on examination of lhe books and
records of the Company and according
to the information and explanations given
to us. No ftaud by the company or any
fraud on the company has been noliced
or reported during the course of audit.

(b) According to tho information and
explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Audltors) R
ules, 2014 with the Cenlral Govemment;

(c) According to the information and
explanations given to us by th€
managemont, no whistle-blower complaints
had been received by the company

Xll. The company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xiixa), 3(xii)(b) and
3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicabl€.

XIV ln our opinion and according to the information
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liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of
Oirectors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viabilily of the
company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of lhe
audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company
as and when they fall due.

)OC Based on our examination, the provlslon of
section 135 arc not applicable on the
company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and
3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

XXll. The company itself is a subsidiary company
and hence not required to prspare Consolidate
financial statement hence this clause is not
applicable.

For SMA & ASSOCIATES
Charterod Accountants
FRN.- 009912N
PARTNER
F.C.A. PREETI GUPTA Place: New Delhi
M.No. 515317 Dale11.08.2022
UDIN No.: 225153174OWGW15159
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Annexure'B'
Repotl on lnaernal Financial Controls wllh
refercnce lo flnancia, sktemonls

Report on tho lnternal Flnancial Controls undot
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon '143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("fh6 Ac-t")

We have audited the internal financial controls over
flnancial reporting of DELSTOX STOCKS AND
SHARES LIMITEO ("the Company") as of March 31 ,

2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that
date.

f,ilanagement's Responslbillty for lnle rna I

Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal flnancial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Nots on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. These
responsibilities include thedesign, implomentation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were opsrating efiectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prev€ntion and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Respon3ibillty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal
Financial Controls and, both issued by ths lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require thatwe comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate
intemal financial controls over financial reporting was
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established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about ths adequacy ofthe internal
financialcontrols system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls overfinancial reporting, assessing the risk that
a materialweakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
sslected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of lhe financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficiont and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

tleanlng of lnternal Flnancial Controls Over
Flnancial Reporting

A company's internal financial conlrol over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures
that
'1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets of
the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with
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authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition ofthe company's
assets that could have a material €ffect on the
financial statements.

lnherent Limltations of lntemal Flnanclal Controls
Ovor Financial Raportlng
Because of the inherent limitations of intemalfinancial
controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be dotected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the inlernal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate Internal financial controls
syslem over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were
operatlng effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued bythe lnstitute ofChartered
Accountants of lndia.

For SMA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanti
FRN.- 009912N
PARTNER
F.C.A. PREETI GUPTA Ptace: New Dethi
M.No. 515317 Oate:11.08.2022
UDIN No.: 225153|7AOWGW5159
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PreetlGupta
M. No.515317
UDIN No.: 2251 Sill7AOWGWSi 59
Place: NewDelhi
Date : August 11,2022

Slatement on Significant Accounting Policies andNotes - 1 to 20
Notes on Accounts referred to above form
an integral are part of Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Nc

As per our roport attached of even date.
FOR SMA&ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN OO9912N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

DELSTOX STOCKS AND SHARES LIMITED

l. C. Slnghal Vinod Kumar Goel
Director Director

DIN: 00898743 DIN: 00039086

M.K. Gupta
Director

OIN:01194791

(AnL tn 'O(N)

Vlrender Kr. Yadav
Director

DIN: 09416595

Particulars Note No AS At
31.3.2022

As At
3'1.3.2021

I

3

4
5
6

9

'10

11

12

13

60,000.00
15,571.59

733.09

21,100.98
5,740.00
't,180.34

60.000.00
(2,141.97)

22,470.57
4,868.99

357.97

86,226.00

390.01
293.86

5,614.00
54.00

52,957.51

1,959.66
38,968.47

4,088.50

188.34
41.81

3,827.00
34.54

39,787.23

3,813.00

I,04,326.00 86,226.00
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BALANCE SHEET as atMarch 31,2022

I. EQUITY ANO LI,ABILITIES

(1) tharoholder'r Fundt
(a) Share Capilal
(b) Reserves and Surplus

(2) Shlro Appllcetlon l{onoy Pondlng Allotmont
(3) Non€uncnt Ll.billtlos

(a) Long tsrm bonowings
(b) DBffored tax liabilities(Nst)
(c) Other long-term liabilitios
(d) Long term provisions

(4) Cunont Llabllltlas
(a) Short term borowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other cunsnt liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

Totel

ll- A!3et!
(1) Non-curront aE3ets

(a) - Property, Plant & Equipments
- lniangible assets

(b) Non-cunent investments
(c ) Defisred tax assets
(d) Long-term loans and advances
(e) Other non-cunont assets

(2) Cun6nt r$otE
(a) lnventories
(b) Trade recsivablss
(c) Cash and cash equivalsnts
(d) Cunent invsstmsnts
(e) Short-lerm loans and advances
(0 Othor cunent assets

Totrl

7 (al
7(b)

8

670.44

1,04,326.00

3,016.66
27,953.25

7 ,6U.17



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
for the Year Ended March 31,2022

ctN No. u671't 0D11996P1C079973
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Particu lars Note No. Year ended
31.03.2022

Year ended
3't.03.2021

(A) Revenue :

Revenue from operations
Other lncome

Total Revenue (A)

(B) Expenses :

Operating Expenses
Employee benefit exponse
Other expenses
Financial costs
Depreciation
Provision for Doubtful Debts

Total Expenses(B)

14

15

16
't7

18
'19

7
10

5,747.53
21,721.75

4,016.25
10,614.69

27,469.28 14,630.93

986.32
3,139.97
3,229.07

0.70
480.14

1,005.58

810.44

3,08'1.75

2,438.80
1 .62

129.87
1,381.67

18,627.5'1 6,7E6.79

18,627.51 6,786.79

34.54

17,713.56 6,821.33

0.30 0.11

As por our roport attached of evsn date.
FOR SMA&ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountiants
FRN OO9912N

Pree Gupta
M.No.515317 il.K. Guptr
UDINNo,:225153l7AOWGW5i59 Director
Placa: NowDolhi DIN:0'119479'l
Date : August 11 , 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

OELSTOX STOCKS AND SHARES LIMTTED

'l-20

l. C. Singhal Vinod Kumar Gool
Director Director
DIN:00898743 DIN:00039086

Virender Kr. Yadav
Director

DIN:09416595
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(Ant in '0@)

Proflt before exceptlonal and €xtraordinary
Items and tax(4.8)
Exceptional ltems

Proflt bofors tar
Tax expense:
CunentTax
Pr€vious Year lncome Tax
Defened tax

Proflt for tho year

Basic Eaming per equity share of face value of
? 1000 each

8,841.77 7,84/-.',14

900.33
33.07
19.46

Statement on Significant Accounting Policies
and Notes on Accounts referred to above
form an integral part of statement of Profit and Loss
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As p6r our report attached of ev€n date.
FOR SMA&ASSOCIATES
Chartored Accountanb
FRN OO9912N

Prue Gupta
M.No.515317 M.K. Gupt
UO|NNo.:225l53l7AOWGYYl5159 Oiractot
Place: NewDelhi OIN: 01194791
Detg : August 11 , 2022

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the Year ended March 31,2022

(Ant. in'N0)

For and on behalf of the Board of Oirectors of

OELSTOX STOCKS AND SHARES LIIIITED

l. C. Singhal Vlnod Kumar Gool
Director Director

DIN: 00898743 DIN: 00039086

Particulars Year ended
3l st ilarch, 2022

Year ended
31st March, 202'l

A) CASH FLOWFRO I OPERATIONALACTMnES
Net Profiv(Loss) b€fore tax and Exlraordinary ltems
Adjustment for :
Depreciation
Provlsions for Doubtful D6bts, Gratuity, L€ave encashment and
employe€ ben€fits

lntorest lncom6
Dividend lncoms
Profit on Sale of lnvelsment
Profit on Sal€ of MF
Oporatlng Proflu-Loas boforo Wo.king Cspltal Changes
Adjustnent for :
Trad6,other Rsceivabl€s and loans and advances
Cunent and Non-current Liabilities
Calh GoneEted from operatlon
lncom€ tax paid
Not Cash from Operallon Acllvltles

B) CASH FLOW FRO |NVESTI{ENTS ACTtVtTtES
Dividend lncome
lnterest lncom6
Purchase of Fixed assets
Profit on Sale of lnvetsment
Profit on Sale of MF
Sal6 of lnvostment
l{at Cash u.ed ln lnvelting Actiyltle3

c) cAsH FLOW FROM FrNAt{CtNG ACT|VTnES
Not lncrea3e ln Caah & Carh Equlvalentr A+B+C

Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Closing Balance)

Componenta ot Cr3h and Calh Equlvel.nt .t th. end ot tho yoar
Balences with Banks
lnvostmsnt in Fix6d D€posit
ln Cungnt Accounts
Cash-in-hand

Tot l

18,528

480
(15)

(3,116)
(503)

(17 ,s71)
(247)

(2,345)

(4,758)
-499

(7,601)

(7,60'r)

503
3,116
(s34)

't7,571
247

(1,787)
18,716

't1,tt5

6,787

(1,763)
1,236

(7,037)
(2e8)

(3,2,19)

(s,892)
2,214

(6,927)

(6,927)

't,236
1,763
(204.')

7,037
298

1,645
11,775

4,848

27,853 23,005

38,968 27,853

27,000
I1,962

6

21,000
6,85't
2,692

38,968 27,853

4114

Vlronder Kr. Yadav
Director

DIN: 09416595

130
168
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

NOTE I

SHARE CAPITAL

(Anl" in'@0)

a) List of persons holdlng more than 5 percent shares ln the Company
Equlty Sharo Capltal

Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters
Share held by promoters at the end ofthe year

No. of
Shares

% of total
sharos

% change
during the Year

60,000 100.00%

b) Reconcillation ot the number o, shar.s ouEtandlng at the beglnnlng and at the end of the
roportlng perlod

Equlty Sharo Capltal

Particulars As At
31.03.2022

AS At
31 .03.2021

AUTHORISED
2,50,000 (Previous Year 2,50,000) equity shares
of ? 1000/- (Previous Year? 10001) each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
60,000 (Previous Year 60,000) equity shares
of t 10001 (Previous Year { '1000/-) each futty paid up

2,50,000.00 2,50,000.00

2,50,000.00 2,50,000.00

60,000.00 60,000.00

60,000.00 60,000.00

Name of the shareholder As At
?'.t.03.2022

As At
31.03.2021

No. of
shares holding

No. of
shares

%
holding

DSE Estates Limited - (including
6 Representative Share Holders)

60,000 100 60,000 100.00

Particulars As At
}'.t.03.2022

As At
31.03.2021

Number of shares at the beginning of the year
Numb6r of shares issued during the year
Numb€r of shares outstanding at the end of the year

60,000.00
NIL

60,000.00

60,000.00
NIL

60,000.00

Promoter Name

DSE Estates Limited

115 I
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N ote s on Accounts... contd.
NOTE 2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Ant in'N0)

NOTE 3
LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Note No. 4
TRIOE P IYABIES (Ant in '000)

AnsAndW lot lallovlng parilodE fton the d.ta ol pynent (As on 31.8'n22)

Let! th.n
t y.ff

1.2 yeara 2-3 yoars ilore than
3 Yoar!

Total

Partiorlars

MSME

Olhers
Dispuled oues - MSME

oisputed Dues - Othe6

F(2021.n

21100.98

FY T2G21

n.lil.51

tv 20t.n FY 202021 Ft 2421.22 fl 2020.21 t\ 2021.22 F\ 202$21 Ft 2AT.22

21,100.98

FY 202S21

u,110.57

Total 21,100.98 u,110.51 22.170.57

(AnL in

Particu lars As At
3',t.03.2022

As At
31 .03.2021

SURPLUS

Loss at the beginning of the Year

Proflt during the year

Gloslng balance

(2,141.97)
'17,713.56

(8,963.30)

6,821.33

Particu lars As At
31.03.2022

AS At
31.03.2021

Provision for Employee Bonofits

Provision for Gratuity 733.09 670.44

733.09 670.44

As At
31.03.2021

As At
3',t.03.2022

Particulars

4,263.38
76.24

242.07
214.58

72.71

4,309.50
170.22

1,235.94
24.12

4,868.995,740.00

280.01
900.33

357.97

1,180.34

NOTE 5
OTHER CURREI'IT LIABILITIES

Margin from Sub-Brokers
TDS Payable
Expenses Payable
GST Payable
Cheque issued but not presented for payment

NOTE 6
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Leave Encashment
Provision for lncome Tax

I116

15,571.59 12,141.971

21,100.98

357.97



Notes on Accounts... contd.

NOTE 7
FIXEO ASSETS (Al,r,L in'0@)

a'l

5
ti
-i

t\l
t\)
I-.\

t\:\)

l
--t

T

Particulars

GROSS BLOCK AT COSI ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK

As At
01.04.2021

Additiims

during

tlg
Year

Sales

during

the Year

AE At
31.3.2022

Uplo

3't.3.2021

Dep.

For

the

Year

Sales

dudng

the Year

Charged

to relained

Eaming

Upto
31.1.2022

As At
31.3.2022

As Al
31.3.2021

(a) &lpeity,Afli & EqlinErrb

Office Equipments

Computers(Server &
Network)

Computers(End User
Devices)

380.97

870.00

953.97

44.97

260.50

278.45

425.47

1,130.50

1,232.41

355.32

773.70

891.39

31.83

169.46

179.91

387.'t5

943.'t 6

1,071.30

34.72

147.U

'161.12

25.65

96.30

62.58

Furniture & fixture 73.19 73.19 69.38 0.99 70.37 2.82 3.81

Total 2,279.13 583.92 2,861.98 2,089.79 382.18 2,471.97 390.01 188.34

Previous Year

(b) lntanglblo Arsets
(Computer Sofrware)

Webt€l Software

Anti Vi.us Software

2,'111.87

13.86

56.11

166.25 2.274.13

13.86

56.11

1.963.48

1't.3'l

16.86

126.31

0.

9.81

2,089.79

11.95

26.67

188.34

1.9'l

29.44

148.39

2.55

39.26

Finkorp Sofrwaro 350.00 87.50 87.50 262.50

Total

Previous Y€ar

69.97

31.97

350.00

38.00

tll9.97

69.97

2E.16

24.60

97.95

3.56

126.12

28.16

293.E6

41.81

ill.8l

350.00
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Notes on Accounts...contd.

(Ant in 'O(,0)

Particulars As At
31.03.2022

As At
31.03.2021

NOTE 8
NONCURRENT INVESTMENTS
Equity Shares of BSE Ltd. of Face value of Rs. 2/-
Opening shares as on 01.04.2021
Less- Sales during the year
Add- Bonus shares raceived
(ln the ratio of 2: l)
Closing shares as on 31.03.2022
Represented at Cost price.
Aggregate Market value as on 31.03.2022 is
Rs.5,62,15,2001
(Previous Year held 34850 Equity Shares of
Aggregate Market Value as on 3 l .03.2021
is Rs. '1,99,02,8351

34,850
1s,000
39,700

59,550

lnvestment in 9.40% lFCl Bond 2025 represented
at Cost price. Aggregate Market Value as on 31.03.2022
is Rs. 2,02,000^ (Previous Year Aggregate Market Value
as on 31.03.2021 is Rs.2,17,2781)

INVESTMENT lN 8.56% REC 2028 represented
at Cost price. Aggregate Market Value as
on 3'1.03.2022 is Rs. 32,53,800/-

NOTE 9
OTHER NON€URRENT ASSETS
Securlty Deposits (lntere3t Free)
- National Stock Exchange of lndia Ltd.
-National Securities Clearing Corporation Ltd.
- National Stock Exchange of lndia Ltd.
- National Stock Exchange of lndia Ltd.(Base additional capital)
- BSE Ltd.(Base capital)
- BSE Ltd.(Minimum Base capital)
-Central Depository Services(lndia) Ltd.
illargin Depo8its
Margin Oeposit with Orbis Financial corporation Ltd.(MCX-SX)
Fixed Doposlts wlth:
HDFC Bank
-FDR Pledged with BSE Ltd. (8ase Minimum Capital)
FDR Deposited with Globe Capital Market Limited
-Pledged with National Securities Clearing Corporation Ltd.

as Security and Margin
Globe Capital Market Limited- Cash
Globe Capital Market Limited- NSE - FO
FDR-NSECM-503005450 1 1 650
FDR-NSECM-50300546277889
lnterest accrued on FDR'S with Banks
lntorest accrued on Deposit with IL&FS & Others
lncome Tax Refund Due ( For Previous Years)

2,065.62

200.80

3,348.00

3,626.55

200.80

5,614.00 3,827.00

19,100.00
3,400.00
2,000.00
2,500.00

200.00
125.00
250.00

1,375.00
6,500.00
2,500.00

200.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
4.000.00

219.40

588.10

19,100.00
3,400.00
2,000.00
2,500.00

200.00
125.00
250.00

100.00

875.00

2.500.00

2,500.00
5,000.00

816.43
21 .19

399.61

52,957.5'.1 39,787.23
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Notes on Accounts...contd.

Note No. 10
IRADERECEN AELES

lot lrcn the drta ol pymont (A/ir,t in '000)

NOTE 11

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

NOTE 12

CURRENT INVESTMENT
(AmL ln'(t(N)

Particulars As At
31.03.2022

As At
31.03.2021

lnvestment in mutual fund with JM Liquid Fund 7,664.'t7

7,664.17

Less than
6 months

6 month
to I ysar

1-2 yoars 2.3 years More than
3 Years

Total

i\ 202'-?2 F\ 2t2[7. F\ n21-U FY m2&21 F\n21.n Ft nzln
Undisputed Trade

R€c€ivables

considored good

1, r03.64 482.42 124.19 731.83 1,152.57 1,959.66 1.634.99

Undispuled Trade

Receivabl6s

considered ooubtful

Disput€d Trade

Rscsivables -

@nsidorod good

Djsputed Trade

REc€ivables -
considered Doubttul

6,908 36 6,532.26 6,908.36

Total 1,103.64 482.42 124 19 731.83 1.152.57 i 532.26 6,908.36 8.491.92 8,513.3s

Less- Proviaion for
Doubtful D6bts

(6,532.26)l 5,526.68)

Net Trade Receivables 1,959.66 3,016.66

Parliculars As At
31.03.2022

As At
31.03.2021

Cash in hand

Balances wlth banks:

ln Cunent accounts

Fix6d Doposit
-With Bank

5.99

11 ,962.48

27,000.00

2.69

21,000.00

38,968.47 27,853.25

l1e I

(Ant in 'O(,0)

6,850.56
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Notes on Accounts...contd.

NOTE 14

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

in '000)

(AnL in '000)

Particulars As At
31 .03.2022

As At
31 .03.?021

575.00
88.20

340.42
281.53
698.94
401 .42
221 .OO

1 ,48't .97

221 .s6
361.09
632.38
91 5.1 6
200.00

'l,481 .97

NOTE 13
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Margin Oeposit with lL&FS
(for National Stock Exchange Ltd.-F&O)

Advance Tax
Accrued lnterest on Bonds
TDS Recoverable(Cunent Year)
Prepaid Expenses
Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia (Gratuity)
Goods & Service Tax
Other Receivables

4,088.50 3,813.00

Particu lars Year endod
31.03.2022

Year ended
31.03.2021

Broksrag€ lncome

1. CASH SEGi'ENT
BSE Ltd. Trading

Gross Receipts

Less : Paid to Sub-Brokers

NSE Ltd. Tradlng

Gross Receipts

Less : Paid to Sub-Brokers

2. DERTVATTVE SEGiTENT (FtO)
NSE Ltd. Tradlng

Gross Receipts

Less : Paid to Sub-Brokers

Depository lncome

Previous
Year

1,726.32

1 ,269.91

Cunent
Year

967.58

694.57

10,204.50

7,506.60

14,246.93

10,227 .02

693.26

509.97

1,460.67

1,048.52

273.01

4,019.91

41?.14

'1,M2.47

456.41

2,697.90

183.29

678.65

5,747.53 4,016.25

r 
-1



Note s on Accounts...contd.

Annuaffuport 2021-22

(Amt in '000)

Particulars Year ended
31.03.2022

Year ended
31 .03.2021

NOTE 15

OTHER INCOME

lnterest lncome
Profit on Sale of Cunent lnvetsmenl
Proflt on Sale of Non Current lnvetsment
Dividend lncome
Delayed Payment Charges
Misc. lncome

NOTE 16
Operating Expenses

Depository Charges Paid to COSL & ILFS

lnternet & Connectivity Charges

Software Expenses

Annual Subscription & other charges
to National Stock Exchange Ltd.

Annual Subscription & other charges
to Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.

NOTE 17

EUPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salary to Staff

L€ave TravelAllowance

Grauity

Leave Encashment

Staff Wetfare

NOTE 18

Other Expenses

Rent Expenses

Electricity & waler expensss

Lsgal & Professional Charges

3,116.33
246.70

17,570.98
503.09
170.13
't14.52

1,763.11
297.77

7,037.35
1,235.71

179.03
101.72

21,72'.t.75 10,614.69

423.24

405.33

56.75

51.00

50.00

352.'t7

357 .27

51.00

50.00

986.32 410.44

2,841.59

44.98

123.23

'112.05

18.13

2,911.83

3,139.97 3,081.75

25.20

13s.58

1,554.59

25.20

127 .56

316.34

121 a

,r.r,
93.21

1.48
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Notes on Accounts...contd.

NOTE 19

FINANCIAL COSTS

(Ant. in '000)

(Ant ln '000)

Year ended
31.03.2022

Year ended
31 .03.2021

Auditor Remuneration :

-Audit Fees
-Certification work
-TaxAudit

Web Maintenance sxp

Conveyance Expens6s

Sitting Fees to Directors

Printing & Postage Charges

Filing Foes

Dividend Paid to Clients'

Donation

Computsr Expenses & AMC Charges

Telephone Expenses

Oflice Expenses

ODIN Charges & Software Expenses

Exchange Certification Charges

Additional GST Expenses

Subscription / Membership Fees to ANMI

Misc.Expenses

Bad Debts Written Off '*

'Bad Debts Written offAmount not recoverable
for more than 3 years.

100.00
'15.00

10.00

25.35

29.69

515.00

162.16

72.77

140.51

40.56

195.07

61.02

't5.00

124.43

7.15

3,229.07 2,438.80

32,29,068.67

Particulars Ysar €nded
31.03.2022

Year ended
31 .03.2021

Bank Charges 0.70 1.62

0.70 1.62

Particulars

100.00
15.00
10.00

22.50

20.48

330.00

105.27
'1.80

374.50

100.00

182.41

42.64

198.22

19.20

40.00

39.76

15.00

90.74

263.18

ffi )
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NOTE 20

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Background

Delstox Stocks And Shares Limited (Formely known as 'OSE Financial Services Limited") is the wholly
owned subsidiary company of DSE Estates Limited. lt has trading membership of both cash and future &
option w.e.f. 136 July, 2009 segments of NSE and cash segment of BSE. The company is also a
depository participant of Central Depository Services (lndia) Limiled. The company provides a[ types of
connectivity options for trading.

2. Basls of Proparatlon o, Flnanclal Statements
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS),
under the historical cost convenlion on the accrual basis except reported otherwise. The lnd AS are
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, and the relevant amandment rules issuad thereafler. Accounting policies have
boen consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or
revision lo an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

3. Use ot Estlmates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires the Management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.

Accounting sstimates could change from period to period. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as
the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances sunounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which such changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipmsnt
The charge in respect ofperiodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate ofan asset's expected
useful lives and the expected residual value at the end of lts life. The useful lives and residual values ofth6
Company's assets are determined by the Managsment at lhe time ths asset is acquired and reviswed
periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with similar
assets as well as anticipation offuture events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

4. Revenuo recognitlon

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with AS-9. Penalty levied by Exchange's or other
is provided on payment basis. NSE & BSE Transaction Charges Levied, are being recovered from the
clients hence entries are not dlsclosed in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

5. Proyiaions, Contlngenl Llabllitios and Contlng6nt Assets
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, th6 company has a presenl legal obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to setue
the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the oumow of economic benefits
required to settle the obligations at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a
disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a conlingent liability is also made when there is
a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial stat6ments. Any
declaration of final dividend to be approvod by the members in the AGM, is disclosed as a note and the
provision of Proposed dividend and taxes associated with ths same is disclosed in the period in which
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such dividend is approved by the members in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard 4

issued by the lnstitute of Chadered Accountants of lndia.

6. lnvestmont

Cunent lnvestments are disposed off by the company and income on sale of such investments is

included in the profit and loss statement. No other current investments are held by the company as on

31.03.2022.

Non-Cunent lnvestments-
* lnvestment in Equity Shares of BSE Limited, being long term, are stated at cost. Cost represents

amount deposited for card based membership (Rs. 206.50 thousand for 59,550 shares ot face value

of Rs. 2 each) 39700 Bonus shares received against 19850 in the ratio of 2:1 during the year.

Aggregate Market Value as on 31.03.2022 is 56,215.20 thousand

' lnvestment in 9.40% lFCl Bonds 2025 (Debt Fund) being long term, are stated at cost (200 Bonds of
value Rs.2.OOB thousand) Aggregate Market Value as on 31.03.2022 is 202.00 thousand

' lnvestment in 8.56% REC Bonds 2028 (Debt Fund) being long term, are stated at cost (3 Bonds of
value Rs.3348 thousand) Aggregate Market Value as on 31.03.2022 is 3,253.80 thousand

7. Property, plant and oqulpment

Property, plant and equipment are stated as per lhe Cost Model as defined by the Accounting Standard
'10 less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Costs directly attributable to acquisition are

capitalized until the property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by the Management.

Cost includss financing cost rslating to bonowed funds attributable to the construction or acquisition of
qualifying tangible assets up to the date the assets are ready for use. All expenses incidental to the
acquisition and commissioning of assets are capitalized until assets are ready for use.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the
reporting date. When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed off, the cost and related dePreciation

are removed from books of account and resultant profit or loss, if any, is reflected in the Statement of
Prorit and Loss. Any restrictions sxisting on title of the property, plant and equipment's, due to pledging

as security against a liability or otherwise is disclosed speciflcally, in absence of which it is deemed that
there are no restrictions on the title whatsoever.

Depreciation is provided on written down value basis for property, plant and equipment so as to expense
the depreciable amount, i.e. the cost less estimated residual value, over its estimated useful lives. The
estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed annually and the effect of any changes in estimate
is accounted for on prospective basis. The managements' estimates of useful lives are in accordance with
the Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013 or rsported otherwise.

8. lmpairmsnt of Assets

lntangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the Purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and value in
use) is determined on an individual asset basis. lf such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measurBd by the amount by which the
carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the assels.

9. Treatmont of Employee BenefiE lncludlng Retiremont and Tarmlnatlon Benefits

At Present the provision of the Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act 1952 are not
applicable to the company, since the total number of employees is lesser than the minimum stipulated
requirement of the Act

The company is making provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment to staff as per the provision of
payment of GratuityAct, 1952 and Leave Rules of the company respectively.
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10. Cash and C.3h Equlvalont!
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement compris€s of cash in hand and
balance with bank including fixed deposit and short-term highly liquid investment with an original
maturity of three month or less.

l'1. Taxatlon

Provision for Taxation for the year is made in accordance with the lncome Tax Act, 1951 taking into
account, Minimum Altemative Tax (MAT) provisions in pursuance of the lncom€ Tax Ac,t 1961 which
gives rise to future economic benefit in form ol tax credits to bo utilized in subsequsnt years.

Defened Tax Asset or Liability at the €nd of each year is recognized on account of all timing differences in
accordance with the mandatory Accounting Standard 22'Accounting for Taxes on lncome" issued by the
lnstituto of Charterod Accountants of lndia. The required adiustment is made in the statement of profit and
loss accordingly.

Further, Defened Tax Asset is recognizsd and canied forward only to th€ extont that there is a reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such defened tax ass€ts can
be realized.

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

l. DSE Estates Limited (DSEL), the holding Company has opted to voluntarily exit from the business as Stock

Exchange vide its letter dated May 24, 2014 to Securities Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI). Now ths DSEL
officially stands de-recognized as per the publication of notification of Ministry of Financs of gazette of
lndia dated March 15,2016.

tl. However, de-recognition of the holding company. DSE Estates Limited (DSEL) from the business of the
slock exchange will not affect Delstox Stocks And Shares Limited ( Formely known as "DSE Financial

Services Limited"). Hence, the accompanying tinancial statements ofthe company have been prepared on

lhe basis of'as a going concern".

lll. lntheOpinion of the Board, Sundry Debtors, cunent assets, loans and advances are apProximately ofthe
valuo stated if realized in the ordinary course of business, unless otherwise statsd.

lV The Company is having a procedure for sending quarterly confirmation letters/ accounts statements to its

debtors and other parties as perthe requirements ofSEBU Various Stock Exchanges, However confirmation

in respect of debtors are still pending for reconciliations and adjustments, if any, in this regard would be

done in the year in which such reconciliations confirmations take place

A) Trade Receivables outstanding for more than six months aggregating to Rs. 7388.28 thousand not of
credit balances (Previous Year Rs. 8060.92 Thousand) out of which Rs. 6908.36 thousand pertains to
the debtors under litigation for which transactions have been stopped and balance confirmation as on

31st March 2022 have also not been obtained. ln the opinion oflhe Managemont these balances are
partially doubtfulfor recovery and hence provision for doubtful debts of Rs. 6,532.26 thousand, ( Previous

Year Rs. 5526.27 Thousand) has been made in the books of accounts (being 100% on nel out standings

of Rs. 6532.26 thousand Rs 375.00 thousand has been received from OSE Estate against provision

created during the year) even though awards under arbitration have been received in favor of the
company and execution petitions have been filed in the court which are pending.

B) The Company has not made provision for doubtful debts in rsspect of CDSL Trade Receivables
outstanding other than litigation cases amounting to Rs. 856.02 thousand for more than six months as
neither any recovery process nor any legal action is initiated for the recovery of outstanding dues by
the Company. However, in the opinion of the Management these balances are good for recovery and
necessary action for recovery has now been initiated.

V. FDRS amounting to Rs. 1375.00 Thousand (previous year Rs 875.00 Thousand) has been pledged directly
with the BSE limited. ln the name of the company as base Minimum Capital and Additional Margin as on
31.03.2022
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Vl. As per Accounting Standard 22 on "Accounting for taxes on income',virtual cortainty supported by
conclusive gvidence is necossary to credit defened tax asset on unabsorbed losses under the income
tax laws. The management do foresee substantial profitability in the near fulure, thus defened tax asset
is be6n created.

Vll. lncome tax rsfunds aggregating to Rs 588.00 Thousand forthe prior year are stillpending for re@vory trom
the income tax department forwhich effective action is bsing initiated by the Management for the recovery.

Vlll. There are some unclaimed shares (quoted value of Rs. 128 Thousand as on 31 .03.2022) lying for more
than 3 year in th6 Damat account of the company, which do not belong to it. The Board of Director of the
company is looking into the matter and would take appropriate decision shortly.

lX. Director's Remuneration-NlL.

Thore is noWhole time Executive Director in the company during the FinancialYear 2021-22 and immediately
preceding year.

X. The disclosures of 'Employee Benefits" as defined in the Accounting Standard 15 are as under:-

i) Defined Contribution Plan

As per the provision of the Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provision Act,l952 are
not applicable to the company employer's contribution during the year is Rs NIL (previous year is
Rs NIL)

ii) Oefined Benefits Plans.

a) Gratuity Liability is accounted as per the company's policy for employees who have
completod six months as al Balance Sheet date computed as per the provision of the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

b) Leave encashment liability of employees is accounted for on accrual basis computed as por
the company's policy on the basis of last year pay drawn at the end of the year.

Xl. The information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Entsrprises
Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have b€en indentined on the
basis of information available with the company, accordingly they are no micro, small and medium
enterprises to whom the company owes dues.

Xll. As the company is covsrsd under the definition of Small and Medium Enterprises (SME), the disclosure
required under the mandalory accounting standard have only been fumishod in the Notes to Accounts of
the accompanying financial statements.

Xlll. lncome in Foreign Cunency Nil

XlV. Exp€nditure in Foreign Cunency Nil

XV. Auditors Remuneration (Excluding Tax€s) ( nL,n w,)
S. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

I Audit Fee

SMA & ASSOCIATES (Statutory Auditors)

1'10.00 110.00

ll Fees for Other Matters (Certificationwork) 15.00 15.00

Payment for Logal & Profossional Charges amount to 1,554.59 thousand roferred for

' lnvestigating proceedings with Rohlak lncome Tax Department

' Block Assessments with Gurgaon Authority.
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S. No. Parllculars Name of Key Management Psrsonnel

Key Management Personnel (KMP) D

iD

iii)

iv)

M.K. Gupta

LC. Singhal

Vinod Kr. Goel

Virender Kumar Yadav

I Holding Company i) DSE Estates Limited
(Formerly Delhi Stock Exchange Limited)

Annualfuport 2021-22

XVl. Related Party Transactions

A. List of Rolatsd Parties

B. Transactions with Related Parties (ln'000')

Name of Key Management Personnel Nature of Transaction Amount

DSE Estales Limited
(Formerly Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)

DSE Estates Limited
(Formerly Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)

DSE Estates Limited
(Formerly Oelhi Stock Exchange Ltd.)

M.K. Gupta
l.C. Singhal
Vinod Kr. Goel
Rachana Prakash

Office Rent

Reimbursement of expenses/
elactricity and Maintenance
Chargss etc.

Payment of Outstanding
Liability

Sitting Fees
Sitting Fees
Sitting Fees
Remuneration to
Company Secretary

25.201-
(PY 25.20/-)

120.001-
(PY 120.00/-)

NIL

190.00/-(PY. 1 20.00/-)
150.00/-(PY 100.00/-)
175.00/-(PY 110.00/-)
219.63r(PY 456.81/-)

XVll. Obligatlon toward Loaso:

Rent (Payment made to holding company) Rs. 25.20 Thousand

XVlll. Earning Per Shares (EPS)

Basic eamings per share are computed by dividing the net profit afrer tax for the period by the weightsd
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. (ln'0A0)

S. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

A
B

c
o

Net Profit for the year
Amount available for equity shareholders (A)

Weighted average number of shares (B)

Basic earnings per share (A'lB)

17 ,713.56
17 .713.56

60.00
295.?3

6,821.33

6,821.33
60.00

113.69

XlX. The management is of the opinion that there is no impairment of assets as contemplated in Accounting
Standard 28.
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XX.Contingent Liabilities in form of guarante€s or other obligations:

(l) ContlngontLlabllltles:
(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt: NIL

(b) Guarante€s: NIL

(c) Other money of Rs. 27.00 Thousend (being TDS defaults) appearing on TRACES web portal
(Previous Year Rs. 27.00 Thousand)

00 Commltment
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for:

NIL

(b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid: NIL

(c) Other commitments: NIL

XXl. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and th€ rules made there under.

XXll. The company does not have bonowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
cunent assets, and hence there is no default in repayment of the same.
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Xxlll The following table summaries the transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 for the yearended/as at 3l st March 2022
& 31st March 2021

XXN There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be regist€r6d with Registrar of Compani€s beyond the stahjtory
period.

V The company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, for the adherence to the provisions

of CSR activities.

n(Vl The Companyhas not traded or invested in Crypto cunency orVirtualCun€ncy during the financialyoar.

Nam6 ot tho Struck
olf Company

Nalura ot
tranBactlon
wlth Struck
Oft Company

Ar rt 3lit
alarch 2022

ln lhousand

AB at 313t
arch 2021

ln thourand

Rel.tlon!hlp wlth
tho struck Off
compa ny

RUSTAGI SECURITIES PVT LTD Trado Receivable 118.58 External Customer

ANURAG PORTFOLIO PW LTD Subbroker Margin
Payabl€

36.97 36.97

SALLY MEDIA AND ENTER.
TAINMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Trade Receivable 5.13 5.13

ARMAMENT SECURIry
SERVICE PRIVATE LIMITEO

Trade Receivable 1 .'18 ExternalCustomer

RISING FIBERS PRIVATE LItd Trade Receivable 1 .77 1.77 External Customer

RUDRA EQUIry ADVISOR
PRIVATE Lll\,llTEO

Trade Recervable 2.95 1.77 Extornal Customer

CREATIVE FINANCIAL
SERVICES (P) LTD

Trade Receivable 9.95 9.95 Extsrnal Customsr

FAIR FINLEASE &
HOLDINGS PW. LTD

Trade Receivable 2.86 2.27 External Customer

LOCAL GOODS CARRIERS
PVT .LTO

Trade Receivable 12.06 12.06 Extornal Customer

MALIK TRADING &
INVESTMENT PRIVITE LTO

Trade Receivable 9.31 7.89

ORDINARY FINANCIAL
SERVIECES PRIVATE LIMITED

Trade Payable 0.01 0.01 External Customer

12s a

20.12

External Customer

External Customer

External Customer
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Note 20 : Significant Accounting Policles

Followlng R8tlo3 to b. dltclorod:.as on 31.03.2022

As per our report attached of even dale
FOR SMA&ASSOCIATES
CharteredAccounlants
FRN 0099,12N

Pr€otlGupta
M. No.515317
UDIN No.: 22515317AOWGW51 59
Placa: New Oelhi
D6t€ : August 11,2022

For and on bshalf of the Board of Dirsctors of
DELSTOX STOCKS AND SHARES LIMITED

lr.K. Gupta
Ditpclor

DIN: 0119479'l

l. C. Singhal Vinod Kumar Gool
Diractor Director

DIN: 00898743 OIN: 00039086

RATIO NUMER.
ATOR

DENOill-
NATOR

RATIO
FOR

3r.03.2022

RATIO
FOR

31.03.2021

VARI.
ANCE

(+/-)

EXPLANATION FOR
VARIANCE
]TORE THAN 25%

(a) Cunent
Ratio,

Cun€nt
assgts

Cunent
Liabilities

161% 153% 5% NA

(b) Oebt-Equity
Ratio,

Total
Debt

Sharehold6rs
equity

38% 49yo -220/" NA

Earnings
available
for debt
service

Oebt service
requirement
(lnterest cost)

NA No interest cost

(d) Rotum on
Equity Ratio

PAT (Minus
dividend to
prelerence
sharohold€rs
if any)

Shareholdors
equrty

23% 120k 99% The company has disposed off
long t€rm non cunent
inveslmgnts, thsreforo
Retum on equity is high
for the p6riod.

Cost of goods
sold/sales

Avgragg
lnventory

NA NA NA No lnventory

(0 Trade
R€ceivabl€s
turnover ratio

Avgrage
accounts

receivable

2.31 0.90 157yo NA

(g) Trade payables
turnover ratio

Net credit
purchasas

Avelage
trads payabl€s

NA NA NA Since it is service s€clor company,
no outside purchases/servicos are
availed in tha nature ol purchase.

(h) N€t capital
tumover.atio

Net sales Average
working
capital

1oao/o The company h8s disposed ofi
long t€rm non curent investments,
thersloro Tumover (including income
from sale ot investmonts) is
higher than ths provious y6a..

(i) Net profit ratio Net Proflt Net sales 64vo 470/o 380/o The company hss dlsposed off
long torm non current investm€nts,
therefore net prollts (including income
hom sale of investmsnts) is
higher than the previous yoar.

Earnings
beior€
interesl
& taxes

Capital
employed
(Debts+equity)

18% 80/o 1270/o The company has disposed off
long tsrm non cunent investments,
therefore EBIT (includes
income from sale of investments) is
higher than th6 previous year.

(k) Rotum on
invesknenl.

Net profit lnvestments 640/. 110V.

Vlrender Kr. Yadav
Director

OIN: 09416595

(c) Debt Service
Covera96
Ratio

NA NA

(e) lnventory
tumover .atio

Net cr€dit
sales

174yo 61Vo

U) Retum on
Capital
€mploy€d,

134% The company has increased
otrorts for growtfi



DSE ESTATES LIMITED
CIN:U9'l'l 20DLl 947PLC001 239

Regd. Ofrce : DSE HOUSE, 3/1, ASAF ALI ROAD, NEW DELHI-110002

ATTENDANCE SLIP
lfu/e hereby record my presence at the 74th Annual General Mseting of DSE Estaes Ltd. being h8ld on Friday,
Se 30,2022at3:30 PM at DSE House,3i l,AsafAliRoad, New Oelhi- 110002

No. of share(s) held Shareholder's Folio No./Client lD

DSE ESTATES LIMITED
Cl N:U91 120DLl 947P1C001 239

Regd. Ofrca: DSE HOUSE, 3/1, ASAF ALI ROAO, NEw DELHl-110002
PROXY FORM. MGT.11

[Pursuant to section '105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

Nameofthe member(s)

RegisteredAddress

E-mail ld

Folio No./Client ld

OP ID

l/we, the memberof shars(s) of the abovenamed ; herebyappoint

vdb

as my/our Prory and to attsnd and vote (on a poll)form€/us and on/or my behaltat tho T3rdAnnuslGeneralM€€ting ofthe Company
to be held on Tuesday, Seolambor 30,2022 at 4:00 PM atTh6 Laln Hotel, BsrakhambaAvenus, ConnaughtPlac6, New Delhi-110001
and at any adjou mmenl therBof in rosp€ct ofbllowing rosoluuons :

Revenue
Stamp

Full name of shareholder Fullnameof proryholder Shareholder's/proxyholdsr's Signature

2. Nam6:

Addr€ss:

E-mall ld:

Slgnatura.....
or failinq him/her

3. Nsme:

Addrass:

E-mail ld:

Signature................
orfailing hirvh6r

1. Name:

Addr€ss:

E-mail ld:

Signaturg
orfailing hir/her

Note: _Ths form of proxy ln ordor to be efisctlvo should bo duly compl.tod and dopolltrd !t the Roglltorod Ofice ot tho
Complny not lora lhrn ,18 hoult betoro tho commancomonl ot lha m.ctlng'

at

,\

o
o

G
-oF

Ordlmry Bulln t (..);
'1. To rscsive, considor and sdopt:

a. theAudlted Stendalono Flnancial Sbtem6nts olthe Company lbr lho financisl yoar end€d 3lst Mardl, 2022
and tho Repor6 ot the Board of Dlrlclors and AuditoB ther€on: and

b. the Auditod CorcolldatEd Finsnc'i8l Statomonts of the Comp€ny br tho frnsnclal yeer endod 31'M8rch, 2022
and th6 Roport o, thoAuditors thol€on.

2. To sppoint e Olroc.tor in daco of Shrl Vlnod Kumar Ciool (DlN:00039086), who rstt€s by mtaton al libAnnual
Gonoral M€etng and belng allglble, olfers himsolfbr r€-appointrnent.

Speclrl Budn.3!:
3. To consider erd tf thought fi, to pe$, wtth or without modlfrcation(s),tho Hlowhg r€soluton as an Sp€del

Re8olulbn:
"RESOLVED THAT the consant of tho mombcrs is h€Dby accorded to lnvsst upio R3. 25 Crors of ho btal
avattaHe tunds in higl rated Mutual Funds,PSU(s), d€bt socudteddeposits of llnandsl lnstitutions indudlng
housing frnsnc8 compdd€s, Govemrnont SedJrltos and Bonds, es may b€ dcemed fft by ho Boad.'

signed this--------------- day ol 

-2022

Signaturo ofShareholdor- Signature of Prory holder(s)-
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